CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD

Professional and Vocational Licensing Division
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
State of Hawail
AGENBA
Date: March 21, 2025
Time: 900 am.
ference Room

Place: Irx-Pemgn King Kalakaua C
Meetin HRH King Kalakaua Building

335 Merchant Street, First Floor

Honolule, Hawaii 36813

Agenda: The agenda was posted on the State electronic calendar as required by
Haweaii Revized Statutes ("HRS"} section 82-7(b).

If wou wish to submit written testimony on any agenda item, please email
your testimony to confractor@deca hawaii.gov or by hard copy mail to:
Attn: Contractors License Board, P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801, We
request submission of testimony at least 24 hours prior to the meeting to
ensure that it can be dishibuted o the Board members.

Call fo Order:

Minutes: Approval of the Applications Commitiee Meeting Minutes of March 3, 2025 and
the Board Meeting Minutes of January 24, 2025 and February 21, 2025,

Heconwene

to Chapter 82

Westing: The Board may enter into Executive Session to consider and evaluate personal
information relating to individuals applying for professional or vocational licenses
in accordance with Hawaii Revised Statutes section 92-5{a)1), and fo consul
with the board's attorney on questions and issues pertaining o the Board's
powers, dufies, immunities, and liabilities in accordance with Hawaii Reviged
Statutes sechion 32-5(a){4).

Be%um%he Board: a. Kevin Thompson RME
Bellingham Marine Industries Ing
*A° General engineering

b. Elite Plus Res! Estate — Orem A Professional Limited Liability
Company
Hichael K Malsuzaki RME
“A* Ceneral enginesring
“B* General building



actors License Board Meeting Ags
Marr:h 21 2025
Page 2

. Mationa! Infesior Solufionz LLT
Maz Senaldi, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

Y Construction Inc
Wilzon Yu RME
B Gengral building

Committes 1. Applications Committee Beport
Reports: Candace o, Executive Officer

Mitchell Cade South RME
B General building

b. Stellex Power Line Uoco LLO
Fred Kauhane FAME

ondiional License Report
Lei &Ana Green, Execulive O

& Echo Construetion LLG
Gregory Sado RME
A" General engineering
b. Vaifoou Construction LLC

Siaosi Vaifoou RME
C-31 Masonry

3. Applications Commitiee
Applications Commitiee Recommendations {list attached)
&. Request for Change in Business Status
b. Heqguest for Waiver of Bond Reguirement
c. Applications for Licensurs

4. Cwner-Builder Exemption Applications

& Mark and Haolly thrig

LContracior
Consumer
Education Fund:

i Licenzed Contraclors

Follow-up discussion and decizion making regarding new media for
consumers on hiring lkcenszed contractors



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2025

Page 3

Hawsaii

Administrative Rules: Proposed Amendment to HAR section 18-77-34
Definition of “Incidental and Supplemental” Woek

5. Examinalion Commilies
Jerry Mishek, Chairperson

Conkra

g Examination Summary
2025 Legislation Relating o Contractors
a HB 421, HDA

Repeals the leasing restriction on owner-bullders who obtain an owner-
basilder exemplion o act as their own contractor and who build or improve
residentiat or farm bulldingz or structures on property they own or lease
and do not offer the buildings or structures Tor sale. Reguires an owner or
lessee to provide signed written mﬁﬁe Eﬁﬂa& the structure for lease or
sublease was bullt or improved by an individual who is not a licensed
contractor. Effective 7r/30000

b. HEB. 848

Raises the threshold exemption under the confractor censing law's
handyman exemplicn from $1,500 to $2,500.

c. 58 417, 201
Establishes 53 a cdasz B felony the unficensed performance of confractor

work, during or within 5 years fal%nwmg a national emergency, siate of
mar@enw, c:g" dlsasf:ﬁr proclamation, in an affected political subdivision.

Helating o Renewable Enengy
a S.B. 588 35D2

Authorizes certain govermmaent enfities to establish a selfcertification
proceszs for behind-the-meter, customer-sited solar distributed energy
rezource systemz and exempt the syst from the Federal Emengency
Management Agency No-Rise/No-im eclaration requirsments under
certain circumstances. Effective 71172050,

Relating fo Building Permits

H.B. 367, HD2Z

Aliows for coundy parmli exemplions for cerlain kinds gt
including maintenance activities, installing group U s@mﬁmx Ef’id interior



Contraciors
March 21, 2025
FPage 4

Recovery
Fund:

Mext Meeting:

Adicurnment

1425

License Board Meeling Agenda

remodeling work, when located outside a epecial management area.
Effective 1/1/3000.

Ralgting o Remedies

& HB 420, H.D.3

Clarifies the applicability of the siakute of repose for aclicns ariging from
construciion defects. Repeals the two-year limitation for actions ariging
froem construction defects. Clarifies the required conterts of & nofice of
claim of construction defect served on 8 contractor. Specifies that
claimants must comply with the Contractor Bepair Act and bars persons
nom joining & class for failure o comply with the Contractor Bepair Act.
Amends the process and me fame for 2 claimant o sccept a
comfractors offer o selile or inspect. Limits the smount a clairmant can
it i = a contractors reagonable propozal for
inspection or a reasenabls offer to remedy. Clarifies the consequences of
rejecting an offer of setlement. Effective 7/44

b. 5B. 178, 5D1

repose for actions arising from

; Aarific Pegu red contente of a notice of claim of

: «:ie%ewzt sﬁwﬁ on g confractor. Amends the procesz and e
frame for 3 clalmant 1o aceept 3 conbraciors offer o sellle or inspect and
authorize the confractor fo procesd with repairs. Limits the amount a
claimant can recover if the daimant rejects a confractor's ressonable
proposat for ingpection of 4 reasonable offer to remedy. Clanfies the
conseguences of rejecting an offer of sefflemend. Effective TH2050,

Recovery Fumd Renort
Zale T. Chazaki E@Qulm

April 25, 2025

If your need an auxiliany aidizervice or other sccommodation due o a disability, contact Candace

lto at (B08) 586-2700 or contracton@doca hawail gov as soon as possible, pred

erabiy by

kdanch 18, 2025, Requests made as early as possible have a greater likelihood of being fulfilled.
Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats.



Contraciors License Board Meeling Agenda
March 21, 2025
Page &

40 SERVICES LLC

5 5TABR FLOGRING INC
AT.DPOWER S0LUTIONS LLC
AAROHM E P SMITH

ABSOLUTE ELECTRIC & CONTROLS LLC
ADAM L FRISCH

AFQ PRO QUALITY ROCFING LLT
AIDEN W WRIGHT

AKAMAI HVALC LLC

ALBERT H Kina

ALBERT K LEEDY

ALBERTO JONAH K DAYOAN
ALDEN D VIENKEAL
ALEKSANDR SARANCHUEK
ALEXANDRIN PATRON

ALIGN INDUSTRIES LLC

AlLL STARS CORP

ALLEN D GADUS

ALLEN R LA

ALOHA BATH & FLOCRING LLC
ALOHA ISLAND ENTERPRISE LLC
ALPHA-OMEGA PUIMBING INC
&lpine Roofing Co., Inc.
AMEDEQ J MABKOFF
AMERICAN EQUIPMENT SYSTEMS LLC
AMPED ELECTRICLLT

AMY N 5T PIERRE

AMACLETO PIO ALCANTARA 11
ANALL MECHAMICAL LLC
Andres F Restrepo

ANDREW D DIAS

ANDREW § CARDIN

AMNDREW JAMES

AMDREW R THOMAS

ANGEL BRIOMES

APEX TELECOM LLC
APCZPAINTING LLC

ACQUEDS MARINE INC

ARA PETROSYAN



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2025
Page &

ARMIE F ORTEGA

ARTHER J CLAYTON IR

ARTHUR MOULTON HEMENWAY 1|
ARTHUR PAUL MOGNEY MILLER
A" CONSTRUCTION INC

B & B ISLAMD SERVICES LLC
BABLCOCK & WILCOX CONSTRUCTION CO LLC -
BAY ALARN COMPANY
BENIAMIN RIEHM

BlG ISLAND CUSTOM FLOORING INC
BIG WAVE COMSTRULTION LLC
BLACK BELT ELECTRIC LLC
BLACKSTONE FACIFIC LLC
BRADLEY J GAUL

BRADLEY R DUGGAN

BRAGDOMN BUILT LLC

BRANDON A DENNIS

BRANDOMN MANEAFAIGA
BRANDOMN N FERNANDEZ
BRAWDOM R FERREIRA

BRANT L BROWN

BREMT JOHMNSON

BRENT 5 SHIGETA

BRIAN A VIENER

BRIAM K MITSLINAGA

BRIAN M LEARY

BRIAN PYOM

BRIAN VOLK

Brock Services, LLC
BROMESSTEEL LLC

BROWN DEVELOPMENT LLC
BLILD FOME LLC

BYRORM L KEAHI

CABLE IMSTALLERS OF AMERICA LLC
CAMACHO CONSTRUCTION INC.
CARLA LYNM STROUD

CARLOS & JIMENEZ

CARLOS A PAEZ CAMELD

CHSEY 1 WOOD

CHANG S0OMG LIN

CHON BUILDERS INC



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
Manrch 21, 2025
Page 7

CHRISTIAN R MASSEY
CHRISTOPHER G MORALES
CHRISTOPHER JAMES BARR
CHRISTOPHER 5 BURGESS
CHRISTOPHER W CAMPBELL
CLAYTON N JOHNSON

CLEAR WATER MECHANICAL PLUBMBING & UNDERGROUND LLC
ChAC HI BLILT LLC

CODY ) M MAVARRD

COLBY L AYOMON

COLD WAR REFRIGERATION INC
COLLIM B SAXBY

COLT GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC
CONCREATE OAHU LLC

CONOR HELFRICH
CONSTRUCTION INNOVATIONS GROUP LLC
CONTROLTOUCH SYSTEMS LLC
Craig Allan Hart

CRAIG M DORN

CRAIG B AKINA

CREATIVE WOODWORKING LLC
5 BUILDER LLC

CLISTOM TILE & STOME INC

DA RC BUILDERS LLC

DALE | M GAPUSAN

Daniel Diaz Theo Gonzalez
DAMIEL E TEFFERA

DANIEL H JUDGE

DAMIEL P MCKEARAN

DANIEL R LOGUE

DANTE K BUSH

DARRBEL J 1 5IGMAN

DAVID CWILL]

DAVID E BELL

DAVID HAROLD SHAHNAZARIAN
DAVID J CAMACHO

DaVID ] HIBBITT

DAVID | DPACCLOSKEY JR

DAVID K BRANCO

DAVID M WHITE

DCSK PLUMBING LLC



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2025
Page 8§

DDTE CONSTRUCTION INC
DENMIS ELVENIA
DENMIS MILLIKAN ELBERT
DHARMA CONSTRUCTION LLC
DIGITAL PATH INC _
DIW COMSTRUCTION LIC
DB ELECTRIC LLC
DM PACIFIC INC
DOME TECHNOLOGY LLC
DONAVOMN S MINNIS
Douglas P Back
DRAGADOS USA INC
DUICKY RECOVERY LIC
DUGGAN CONTRACTING CORPORATION
DUNG T TON

- DWIGHT D BURDICK
Dwlan Jobn Clark
Dynamic Group, LLC
EATON CORPORATION
ECHO CONSTRUCTION LLC
ECO TECH HAWAI LLC
ECOSTRUCTION INC
ED DANG MACHINE WORKS INC
EENSOM POWER CONSTRUCTORS INC
EDWARD I WIRTZ IV
EDWARD 1'WIRTZ IV
ELIAS D CANTU
ELITE PLUS REAL ESTATE - OREM & PROFESSIOMAL LIMITED UABILITY
COMPANY ’
ELLIOTT B PETRI
ELVEMIA BUILDERS LLC
ELVIS R LANDFORD
EMCLDS TEMSILE STRUCTURES INC
ENGAGE CONTRACTING INC
ERIC Y NAKAMURA
ERIK J MELSOM
ERIK M JARVIE
ERNEST I M POMNTES
ERNESTO MIEZA IR
ESAL VAKAMEILALD IR
ET COMSTRUCTION LLC



Contractors License Board Meeling Agenda
karch 21, 2025
Page 9

EURCCRAFT HARDWOOD FLOORS LLE.
Evan W L Cheng

EVERETT G FLAMDERS

FINEFEUIAK] MOLIA

FLEXGROUMND LLC

FRAMNCIS | RUAANI

FRAMELIM THURMAN

FREDERICE JOHN KASSEBEER
FULLER GLASS COMPANY IMC
GALLAGHER COMSTRUCTION IMC
GAMESAN P PITCHAYREUTHU

Garric A bclean

GARY Wi BREMNAN

GAVIN VAUGHAN

GEORGE DAVID HRUMEA

GGG Demaoliton, Inc

GILBERT & DASALLA

GO WITH THE FLOW PLUMBING LLC
GOLD MEDAL CONSTRUCTION CORF
GONIALD PLANAS IR

GORDON O AIHARA

GREEN HOREZOMNS KAUAI LLC
GREGG AMDREW MILLER

GREGORY D BALLARD

GREGORY E GUERBA

GREGORY J HEINZ

GREGDRY SaD0

HAREMNDEA M PANALAL

HART CONSTRUCTION HAWAN LLC
HAWAR COOLING LLC

Haw &l HOME CREATIONS, LLC
HAW AN ISLAND POWER SOLUTIONS LLC
HAWAI PRECISION PLASTERING LLC
HawaliaN MILLWORKS LLC

HEINZ PLUMBING LLC

HELFRICH BROS. BOILER WORKS, INC.
HERITAGE CONSTRUCTION INC

HI CURRENT ELECTRICLLC

HITACHI ENERGY USA INC

HORSLEY SPECIALTIES INC

HUTTON CONSTRUCTION LIC



Confractors License Board Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2025
Page 10

I CON CONSTRUCTION INC
IBEUILDERS HAWAII LLC
INFINITY GROUP LLC
INTEGRATED DEMOUITION AND REMEDIATION INCORPORATED
INTELLIGRATED SYSTEMS LLC
INTERSTATES INC

I0&N DUCIUC

IR H LIPSCHUTZ

ISA1AH | SCHENK

ISILELI T BAHD

ISLAMD CONTRACTORS LLC
ISRAEL A WAFER

ISRAEL MIRELES

FGAG FARM SERVICES LLC
JEA CONSTRUCTION LLC

J. LYNE ROBERTS & SOMNS INC
JALCK FOSTER

JAMES ANDREW LAVARD
JAMIES CHRISTY

JAMIES D COVINGTON
JAMES D GRACEY

JAMES D WALTERS 1

JAMES J CUFFORD

JAMES M BLACKBURN
JAMES MITCHELL KUHLIMAMNK IR
IAMES P HAMILTON

TAMES W KOAPAKA HERRAS
JAMES ¥ KANESHIRC:

JAMIE C HOWARD

JANEL M HARADA

JANUS INTERMATIONAL GROUP LLC
JARED-MICHAEL CRISOLOGOD
JASOM H ARQUITOLA

JASON K CFROST

JASON MURAKAMI

JASON P SOUTH

JEFFREY A JENKINS

JEFFREY ) SCALISI

JEFFREY JOHN WIRTZ
JENSEN POOL SERVICE HAWAH LLC
JEREMIAH W JOHNSON




Contrackors License Board Meeting Agenda
hMarch 21, 2025
Page 11

JEROME W HEDER

JERZY BOGDAN MASINICZ
JESS B YENTER

JESSE TAYLOR .
JFG COMPASSIONATE CRAFTSMAN LLC
A SOLUTION LLC
NMPENG HE

JOEL KAHD'OHANOHAND
JOEMEL F GALLEGO
JOHANSEN CONTRACTING INC
JOHN A KANG

JOHN CUMMINS

JOHN E PORTER

JOHM M CUSTODIO

JOHN F THOMPSON

JOHN B WOODS JR
JOHNSON AND WOOD CONSTRUCTION INC
JOM M MOLLISON
JONATHAN D DIODATD
JONATHAN H DELAHOYDE
Joseph Coyne

JOSEPH E GAGLIONE
JOSEPH ETINGER

JOSEPH JOHANSEN
JOSEPH M HISLOP
JOSEPH MICHAEL POERIO
JOSH MESCALL

JOSHUA | ADKINS

JOSHUA M BRAGDOM
JOURDAN KRANTZ

JUDGE NETTING INC
JUDSON K MOCANDLESS
JUNCAI LANG

JUSTIN A TERPEMING
JUSTIN J AGSALUD

JUSTIN R LOPES

KA LANAKILA A'A LLE
KAENA ASING

KAIDIO LLC

KANANI M K POWELL
KANE'S ELECTRIC LLC




Coniractors Licenss Board Meeling Agenda
March 21, 2025
Page 12

KALAI CONCRETE DESHSN LLC
- KAUAI MECHANICAL INC

RAULUMAIKA H MUKAWA

KaY LTANTOG

KEEP IT COOL & HANMDY SERVICES LLC

KEMNETH CORBEN

KEMMNETH K% PARK

KENMETH R SLEZGK

KERRY M RICE

KEVIM 5 FUKUMOTO

KEWIN 5 WEBE

KEVIN THOMPSON

KIEL R MUELLER

KIMBERLY MAKASATO

KINGDOM FLOORING LLC

KINLEY CONSTRUCTION GROUP, LTD.

KINNAM ENGIMEERINNG INC

ROAPAKA ELECTRIC LLC

KORUA TECHMOLOGIES LLC

KOLANI B BROWN

ROLE M TONGA

KSTOME PLUMBING CORPCRATION

KUNG FU AIR SERVICE LLC

KURT A RAPOZO

KURT J MALLEY

EWONG Y KWAN

FYLE B KAPMAE

LA S0LAR GROUR INC

LAHAINA ROOFING LLC

LARRY A DEVORE

LEANDRO GRANDO

LEE W HEWITT

LERIUEL P SILVA

LEROY E MICOLAS it

LEVI B SPERL

LIGHTMIMG PROTECTION 5YSTEMS LLC

LOREN K KANESHIRO

LOWELL G REITH

LUKE A SHOUP

M & § REMOWVATIONS INC

M E | CORPORATION



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2025
Page 13

Maikai Ka Hana Construction LLC
MAMMODET USA NOBRTH INC
BAARLE AL OHA WOODWORKS INC
MAHRK G EUWAHARA

BAARK L ZHANG

MARTIN LESSARD
MATAROZZI/PELSINGER BUILDERS, INC
MATTHEW B BARBERI

MATTHEW @ SCHMIDT
BATTHEW B K PAN

BALAUL COMMERCIAL LANBSCAPING INC
BABLU COMSTRUCTION TEAM LLC
MALUI HOME WORK LLC

BAALI SOLAR PROS INC

BAAN 1 RAUBRAY

BAAY K BEHRENS

MCCLOSKEY MECHAMICAL CONTRACTORS INC
MEGILL CONTRACTING & CONSTRUCTION SERWICES LLC
PAELVIM H MOISA

BERLYM 5 X FERREIRA

BAERMEL EMTERPRISES LLC
MICHAEL & 53ITH

BICHAEL A VELAZOUEZ

BICHAEL C WEBER

MICHAEL B COOPER

MICHAEL B MOORE

FAICHAEL JOSEPH KERCHMNER
MICHAEL K MATSUZAK]

LMICHAEL LEE STRASSER
MICHAEL T MONIZ

RMICHAEL W GOMLICKER
MICHAELL G MUNNICH

MIKAEL A MAATTA

RILTON O MOGIL

MIRISSA K MOCANDEESS
RITCHEL W ELAGE

MITCHELL CADE 30UTH

LS ELECTRIC LULC

pILZ CONTRACTEORS INC

MOCON CORPORATION

MOEL AR LIC



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
Warch 21, 2025
Page 14

MOMONA TRIMMING LLC

MR CONSTRUCTION LLC
MURAKAMI ROOFING LLC
MNAKASATO COMTRACTING LLC
MATHAN C RAYCROFT

MNATHAMN E LEE

MATHAN M TRAHERN

MATIOMAL INTERIOR S0OLUTIONS LLC
MATIONWIDE UFTS OF HAWAH INC
MAZ SENALDI

HEM HI INC

MEIL H EDWARDS

MELSON L GAGNON

MEXT LEVEL CUSTOM BUILDERS, INC
NICHOLAS & RODRIGLIES

Nicholas William Jeffries

HWING'S CONSTRLUCTION INC

MOAH 5 CHONG

MNORTHSHORE EXTERIORS INC
CAHU PLUMBING AND REPAIRS LLC
DCEANIC HOME SOLAR LLC

CC CONTRACTING INC

OLI HOME SOLUTIONS AND REPAIR LLC
OMAR CHAVIRA

DMAR M ABMEY

ON POINT CONSTRUCTION LLC

OME SILVER SERVE LLC

OMNESTA LLC

QSHEOSH AEROTECH LLC

PR LEWIS CONSTRUCTION IMNC
PACIFIC DECORATIVE CONCRETE INC
PACIFIC PLAYSCAPES INC

PACIFIC REPAIRE LLC

PACIFIC STRIPING LLC

PAINTING SDLUTIONS MAUI LLC
PALMBEITE LLC

PARADISE HOME INSPECTIONS LLC
PARKER AND ASSOCIATES LIC
PARMIS LANDSCAPING & MAINTENANCE LLC
Patrick | Pasamonte

PAUL A LEWIS




Confraclors License Board Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2025
Page 15

FAUL 1 MARHOFER

PALIL L FREITAS

PLC CONSTRUCTION LLC

PEAK PERFORMARMNCE ENERGY LLC
PERITIA STONE LLC

PETER Y LEE

PIEZOELECTRIC LLC

PLACE OF REFUGE LLL

PLACE SERVICES INCORPORATED
POERIC INCORPORATED
PRESTON L SINEMNCI R

PRIME TRUCKING AND EXCAVATING LLC
FRIMECORE ENTERPRISES LLC
PRO ISLAND DRAIN CLEAMING & SERVICE LLC
PROSET LLC

PROVIDENCE BY DESIGH CONSTRUCTICN AND DEVELOPMENT LLC
PUGET S0UND ABATEMENT SERVICES LLC
QUALITY CONSTRUCTION LLC
GUALITY RESTGRATION INC
QuUTHM CORP

R & F POWER SOLUTIONS LLC

R & R EQUIPMENT RENTALS LLC
R HIRANO PAINTING LLC

RGM CONSTRUCTION LLC
RACCUEL AN L C TOYOZAK!
RADMN STANKOWIC

RADEGUNDIS N AGSALUD JR
RALPH D COSTANZO

RALPH P CALDER

RANDY ] ANDERLE

RANDY R PIERCE

RAMGELIME UTILITY SERVICES LLC
REFAEL R ZILBER

REKDY V GISMUNDO

RELUBEN LOMBARDD

RHOMBLUS SERVICES LLC
RICHARD E NUESSEN

RICE G RMCCORMICK

BLT SYSTEMS LLC

ROBERT € MURAOKA

ROBERT ] HUTTON



Confractors License Board Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2025
Page 16

ROBERT | NABALATAN
ROBERT | TOMAS

ROBERT K HaMILI

ROBERT KISS

ROBERT L TURMER

ROBERT P MIARTIN

ROBERT W ROBS

ROBERT W GODDARD

Ronald Lowis Brandt Ir
RONNIE AKAI

ROY P HIRANG
ROYALELECTRIC LLC

RTiM DESIGHN LLC

FWG CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
RYAM K PAIK

RYAN M DILLON

R¥YAN BHAHEEN JAHANSOOZ

S & K PLUMBING SERVICES LLC DBA S & K PLUMBING
SALT BUILDERS LLC

SAMUEL J RICHARD

SAN DIEGD ELECTRIC SIGHN INC
SAND AND SAWDUST LLC
SANDY MICHAEL WATSDN
SANTIAGO MONTOMNE

SBGL INC

SCHMIDT GEMERAL CONTRACTING INC
SCOTT G ROBERTS

Soort N Aok

SEAMUS N GALLAGHER

SEA&N C COMES

SEAM K MEDEIROS

SEAN B WARNET
SECURADYMNE SYSTEMS INTERMEDIATE LLC
SELSO GUERRA

SHAME K RUTLEDGE

SHAME M CLARY

SHANNON KRAKDVER

SHAWM E KELLEY

SHAEWN | BROWN

SHAWN 1 LITTLE

SHRENIK VORA



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2025
Page 17

SIA05 U VAIFOOU

SIDNEY KiNG

SIGNAL USA LLC

SKY BASKI

SMFCC LLC

SMITH ELECTRICAL SERVICES LLC
20K HUAN TENG

SOUND SOLUTION GROUP LLC
SPECTRA COMPANY

STELLEX POAWWER LINE OPCO LLC
STETSON C LINDSEY

STEVE H HOEGGER

STEVE HOEGGER & ASSQCIATES INC
STEVEM 1 NAKANISHI

STEVEMT GUIDOD

STEVEN T WILLIAMSE

STEVEN T WOOD

STORAGE BUILDING COMPANY LLC
STRATOS DEVELOPMENT INC
SUMMIT INNOVATIONS DEVELOPMENT CORP
SUNNY DAYS WORKSPACE, INC.
SUNNY ] REED

SUPERIOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC
TAI K GIBSON :

THE HWA GROUP INC

THE PETERSOMN COMPANY LLC
THOMAS BARTLEY ABBOTT
THOMAS M YAMASAKI

TIANHONG FU

TIROTHY § MILLER

TITAN SPECIALIZED SERVICES INC
TOP SHAPE MASONRY LLC
TR_ELECTRIC_LLC

TRALIE R BINGO

TRADES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC
TRAVIS CABALAR

TRAVIS V LEINOMEN

TROY 5 PLACE

TYSOM G K FERREIRA

UAKEA K KM O STREET

LINITY TILE DESIGN LLC



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2025
Pane 18

LURBAMN 5TACK

UTILITIES ONE INC

WAIFOOU CONSTRUCTION LC
WERSATILE FABRICATION HAWAN LLC
VIMCENT A PIAZZA T

VINCENT L BARDLDY

VOLE PALCIFIC BUILDERS INC
WOLTA SYSTEMS GROUFP LLC

W R MEYERS EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY LLC
WAYNE PERRY INC

WAYNE 5 SHERRILL

WEB LLC

WEBER MAKAI CONSTRUCTION LLC
WEN PING WENG

WENDELL C DANG

WHITEWATER WEST INLIUSTRIES LTD.
WILD STALLION EXCAVATION LLC
WILLIANE L STONE

WILSOM YU

WOODS OHAMA LLC

WY CONSTRUCTIONM INC

WYATT W K BUTTERBALIGH

XANMIER ALVAREZ

KECINC

KIANDE CAD

KIACLING YU GUAN

X-CUIZIT MARBLE & TILE LLC

Y& HUA CHEN

ZACHARY A MERMEL

ZACHARY L DEBRUIYNE

EACKARY G HORSLEY

ZHENGYAD ZENG



CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
State of Hawaii

Minutes of the Applications Committee Meeting

Date: March 3, 2025

In-Person Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room
Meeting HRH King Kalakaua Building
Location: 335 Merchant Street, First Floor

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Virtual
Participation: Virtual Videoconference Meeting — Zoom Meetmg

https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom. us/|/86188418175’?pwd"fi60G4s3tRDp:3qudr7RPGah‘eR558 1

Phone number: (669) 900 6833
Meeting ID: 861 8841 8175
Passcode: 743629

Present: Paul Alejado, Chairperson
Maurice Torigoe, Member
Randy Lau, Member
John Polischeck Jr., Member
Russell Inouye, Member
Candace |to, Executive Officer .
Lei Ana E. Green, Executive Officer
Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer
Julie Halapio, Secretary
Amber Nakamura, Office Assnstant :

Excused:( Daryl‘ Suehiro, Member

Guests: . Mark K Matsuo, CPA
Lisa Melonas
Sudagar
Clayton Johnson
F-22 Raptor
Michael Kerchper
Monique Kelsey
Amy St Pierre
Dan Schenbeck
Ryan
Call In User 2
Bryan Leary
CUDZ iphone
Kika Bukowski IBEW Local1260
Jerica
Elsie iphone
Call-In-User-3



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 2

Agenda:

Guest 09

iPhone

Jason South, Dome Technology

Mitchell South, Dome Technology

Cori Vaughn, Big Wave Construction LLC

The agenda for this meeting was posted on the State electronic calendar, as
required by Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) section 92-7(b).

A short video was played to explain procedures for this virtual meeting and. how
members of the public can participate and lnteract with the Board during the meetlng

Call to Order: Chairperson Alejado called the meeting to order at 2:14 p.m.

Amendments to

the Agenda:

The following amendments to the agenda is to correct lnadverten 2ITOrs:

1. Add: Analu Mechanical LLC
Harendra M Panalal, RME
C-37 Plumbing
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
C-61 Solar energy systems

2. Add: Eric Y Nakamura, RME,
Kiewit Building Group
“A” General engineering
“B” General bulldlng

3. Add: RGM Construction LLC
. Rick G McCormick, RME
. “B” General building

It was moved by Mr. Lau, sé'ébnded by-Mr. Torigoe, and unanimously carried to approve
the amendment to the agenda .

Revnew of Llcense Appllcatlons and Recommendahons to the Contractors License Board

Chairperson Alejado, Executive Officer Shahan, Executive Officer Green, and Executive

Officer Ito read the Applications Committee’s recommendations to the Contractors
License Board ("Board”) for the applications on the meeting agenda.

Cori Vaughn, Big Wave Construction LLC was present and requested assistance with
understanding Big Wave Construction LLC and Gavin Vaughn's deferral letter.

Jason South and Mitchell South (RME), Dome Technology LLC was present and
inquired if they are applying for the right classifications. Dome Technology LLC and
Mitchell South, RME were already scheduled to be on the March 21, 2025 Board
meeting agenda to discuss this matter.

It was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr. Torigoe, and unanimously carried to
approve the attached Applications Committee Recommendations.



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 3

Next Applications

Committee Mesting: April 7, 2025

Adjournment: There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 3:16 p.m.

03/17/25

[ 1 Minutes approved as is.

[ 1 Minutes approved with changes. See minutes of

3.a.

3.b.

3.c.

Request for Change in B

WB-1

Taken and recorded by:

/s/ Candace lto
Candace lto -
Executive Officer

APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

iness Status

Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement

Heritage Constructioninc

~ Samuel K Hinchcliff, RME

Licensed:
“B” General building ...«

C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-12 Drywall

C-33 Painting and decorating

- +C-36 Plastering

WB-2

Request: Waiver of $164,000.00 bond
Recommend: Approve

Pacific Concrete Works Inc

Eric W Potter, RME

Licensed:

“B” General building

C-31 Masonry

C-41 Reinforcing Steel

Request: Waiver of $15.000.00 bond
Recommend: Defer



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 4
Applications Approve applications, subject to all requirements except
A: examinations.

1. A’s Construction Inc
Radegundis N Agsalud Jr, RME
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

2. Camacho Construction Inc
David J Camacho, RME
“A” General engineering

3. DJW Construction LLC
Kevin Ding, RME
“B” General building

4, Manu Aloha Woodworks Inc
Nolan K Kauweloa, RME
“B” General building

5.  Oceanic Home Solar LLC (Dual Status — Sunshine Solar
Erik J Nelson, RME < LLC)
C-13 Electrical -

6. Palmsite LLC (Dual status — Consolidated
Everett G Flanders, RME 4 ~ Builders Inc)

“B” General building

C-1-Acoustical and insulation
7. The HWA Group In¢

Dane Y Moon, RME -

C-37 Plumbing
8. E§sa Vakameilalo Jr, Individual
C-31"Masonry
Applicationéﬁ | Approvk‘éflépplications; subject to all requirements including
B: __examinations in Parts | and I, except as otherwise noted.

1. Black Belt Electric LLC
Leandro Grando, RME
C-18'Electrical

2. Ya Hua Chen (Individual)
“B” General building

3. Noah S Chong, RME
Helix Electric Inc
C-13 Electrical
C-63 High voltage electrical (defer 3/25)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 5

10.

11.

12.

13

14.

15.

Eco Tech Hawaii LLC
Jerzy Bogdan Masznicz, RME
C-51 Tile

Eurocraft Hardwood Floors LLC
loan Duciuc, RME
C-21 Flooring

- HI Current Electric LLC

Brian M Leary, RME
C-13 Electrical

Horsley Specialties Inc
Zackary G Horsley, RME
C-19 Asbestos

Hutton Construction LLC
Robert J Hutton, RME
“B” General building

Kane’s Electric LLC
Loren K Kaneshiro, RME
C-13 Electrical

Michael Joseph Kerchner, RME
Tutor Perini Corporation
“A” General engineering

Quality Construction LLC
Joshua | Adkins, RME
“B” General building

R & R Equipment Rentals LLC

Ryan K Paik, RME

“A” General engineering (deny 03/25)
“B” General building

Securadyne Systemé‘ Intermediate LLC
James D Gracey, RME
C-15a Fire and burglar alarm

Stratos Development Inc
Clayton N Johnson, RME
“B” General building

Jesse Taylor, RME
Zel-Tec Inc
C-31a Cement concrete

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 6

Applications
C:

Applications
D:

Applications

E:

4 XEC Inc

Withdraw applications.

AFO Pro Quality Roofing LLC
Arnie F Ortega, RME

C-42 Roofing (defer 03/25)
C-55 Waterproofing

Maikai Ka Hana Construction LLC

James Mitchell Kuhimann, Jr, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 02/25)

C-1 Acoustical and insulation (defer 03/25)
C-6 Carpentry framing (defer 03/25)

C-12 Drywall (defer 03/25)

C-36 Plastering

Deny applications; failure to show redt';:iﬁs'lte experience and/or
failure to show good reputation for honesty, truthfulness, fq_panC|al
integrity, and fair dealing. .

1. Shawn E Kelley, RME
Trane U S Inc
“B” General building

2. R & R Equipment Rentals LLC
Ryan K Paik, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (approve 03/25)

3. WY C(ﬁhstruction Inc
Wilson Yu, RME
“B” General building

James J Clifford, RME
“B” General building

Defer applications; for further investigation or request for additional
documentation.

5 Star Floor_hjg Inc (Additional classification)
Aleksandr Saranchuk, RME
“B” General building

4N Services LLC
Richard Nuessen, RME
C-13 Electrical

C-37 Plumbing

C-57a Pumps installation



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 7

10.

1.

12.

A&D Consulting LLC

Damon M V Cabel, RME

C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing
(approve 05/24)

C-48 Structural steel

C-56 Welding (approve 05/24)

AFO Pro Quality Roofing LLC

Arnie F Ortega, RME

C-42 Roofing

C-55 Waterproofing (withdraw 03/25)

A.T.D. Power Solutions LLC
Lee W Hewitt, RME

“B” General building

C-13 Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical

Absolute Electric & Controls LLC
Brent S Shigeta, RME
C-13 Electrical

Gordon O Aihara (Indmdual) (Additional classification)
C-13 Electrical (Reactivation)
C-62 Pole and Line (approve 1/24) -

Akamai HVAC LLC
Kaena Asing, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Align Industries LLC _ (Additional classification)
Alden D Vienneau, RME |
“B” General building

All Stars Corp . ,
James D Walters lll, RME
“B” General building

Aloha Bath & Flooring LLC (Additional classification)

James D Cq)éj?ngton, RME
C-5 Cabinet. millwork, and carpentry

remodeling and repairs
C-7 Carpet laying

Aloha Island Enterprise LLC

Francis | Kuailani, RME

C-27 Landscaping

C-37b Irrigation and lawn sprmkler systems
(withdrawn 02/25)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting
Page 8

13. Alpha-Omega Plumbing Inc
Neil H Edwards, RME
C-37 Plumbing

14. Alpine Roofing Co, Inc
Joseph Coyne
C-42 Roofing

15.  American Equipment Systems LLC
Vincent L Baroldi, RME
C-68 Classified Specialist

16. Peter R P Amerino (Individual)
C-27 Landscaping

17. Amped Electric LLC
Patrick J Pasamonte, RME
C-13 Electrical

18. Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI, RME
Group Builders Inc
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (approve 1/24)
C-1 Acoustical and insulation. ..
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carp try
remodeling and repairs (withdraw 1125)
C-12 Drywall (withdraw 1/25) .
C-33b Taping (withdraw 1/25)
C-36 Plastermg

19. Anacl'eto Pio Alcantara, RME
A H Construction LLC
“B” General Building ’

+20. Analu Mechamcal LLC
Harendra M Panalal, RME
C-37 Plumbing
. C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
-~ = C-61 Solar En’ergy systems

21. Jason Grant Anderholm (Individual)
C-18 Electrical

22. Apex Telecom LLC
Dung T Ton, RME
C-15b Telecommunications

23. Apozpainting LLC
Arthur Moulton Hemenway Ill, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting
Page 9

24. Aqueos Marine Inc
David E Bell, RME
“A” General engineering

25. Jason H Arquitola, RME
Terraformation Inc
C-27 Landscaping

26. B7 Hawaii LLC
James D Arthur, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

27. B & B Island Services LLC
Byron L Keahi, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching:
C-37a Sewer and drain line '

28. Babcock & Wilcox Construction Co LLE
Randy R Pierce, RME
C-4 Boiler, hot-water heating, and steam fitting

29. Matthew B Barberi (Individual)
“B” General building
C-42 Roofing

30. Alissa E Bautista, RME
Rosendin Electric Inc
C-13 Electrical

31. Bay Alarm Company
Shane M Clary, RME
- C-15a Fire and burglar alarm

32. Big Island Custom Flooring Inc
Travis Cabalar, RME
C-7 Carpet laying
C-21 Flooring

33.  Big Island PIUmbing and Solar LLC
Jeremy W Varize, RME
C-37 Plumbing

34. Big Island Renovation Inc
Michael L Strasser, RME
“B” General building

35. Big River Building LLC
Adam C Wilson, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 10

36.

37.

38.

39.
40.
41.
42,
43.
44,

46.

Big Wave Construction LLC

Gavin Vaughan, RME

“B” General building

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

James M Blackburn (Individual)
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

Blackstone Pacific LLC
Peter V Walburn, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

Bragdon Built LLC
Joshua M Bragdon, RME
“B” General building

Brock Services LLC
Omar Chavira, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

Timothy W Broersma, RME
Elements of Hospitality Inc:.
“B” General building

Bronksteel LLC
David K Bronco, RME
C-48:Structural steel

Brant L Brown, RME

Hapa Landscaping, LLC
C-27 Landscaping

Brown Development LLC
Randy J Anderle, RME
“A” General engineering

Kolani B Brown (Individual)
“A” General engineering (withdraw 4/24)
“B” General building

BuildZone LLC .
Mun-Won Chang, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building
C-13 Electrical

C-15 Electronic systems
C-31 Masonry

C-48 Structural steel

Vj(AdditionaI classificatian)

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 11

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

Dwight D Burdick (Individual)
“A” General engineering

Christopher S Burgess, RME
Stellar Group Incorporated
“B” General building

C & C North America Inc

Matt G Klein, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

CMC HI Built LLC
Christian Ritchard Massey, RME
“B” General building

CS Builder LLC
Xian De Cao, RME
C-13 Electrical

Cable Installers of America LLC
Carlos A Paez Camelo, RME
C-13 Electrical

C-15 Electronic systems

Ralph P Calder, RME
W W Clyde & Co

“A” General engineering
“B” General building

Elias D Cantu, RME - .
Roto-Rooter Services: Company

,;;,_C-37 Plumbmg

Chon Builders Inc . -
Sam Su Chon, RME" -
“B” General building

Noah S Chong, RME

Helix Electric Inc

C-13 Electrical (approve 03/25)
C-63 High voltage electrical

James Christy, RME
Ahtna Infrastructure & Technologies LLC
“B” General building

Arther J Clayton Jr. RME
Island Demo Inc
C-19 Asbestos

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 12

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

Clear Water Mechanical Plumbing &
Underground LLC

Selso Guerra, RME

C-37 Plumbing

Dylan John Clark, RME
Glas Inc
C-22 Glazing and tinting

Colburn Construction LLC
Lee A Colburn, RME
“B” General building

Cold War Refrigeration Inc
Andrew James, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

Colt General Contracting LLC
Jamie C Howard, RME
“B” General building

Sean C Combs (Individual)
“B” General building

Commercial Painting LLC
Wesley M. Tamanaha, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

Community Creators LLC
Christopher A McGarvey, RME
Robert S McGarvey, RME, '
“B” General building (withdraw. 4/24)

C-3b Play court surfacing (approve 8/24)
C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment
(approve 8/24) .

C-68MI Prefabricated metal buildings

Concreate Oahu LLC

_ Jourdan Krantz, RME
“C-33 Painting and decorating

Construction Innovations Group LLC
Larry A Devore, RME

C-13 Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical

Contract Décor Inc.

David M. Stewart, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

(Dual status — Lee A Colburn)

(Dual status — Wesley M Tamanaha)

(Robert S McGarvey — Dual
Status — Northwest Playground
Equipment Inc)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 13

.78,

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

ControlTouch Systems LLC
Kiel R Mueller, RME
“B” General building

Ralph D Costanzo (Individual)

“B” General building (withdraw 10/24)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

Crabbe Services LLC

Russell F Crabbe, RME

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-24 Building moving and wrecking
C-31 Masonry

Creative Woodworking LLC
Justin A Terpening, RME
“B” General business

Jared-Michael Crisologo, RME
Protech Roofing LLC
C-1 Acoustical and insulation

John M Custodio, RME
Sky Climber of Hawaii LLC:
C-10 Scaffolding

Custom Tile & Stone Inc
Albert K Leedy, RME
C-51 Tile,

D.AR.C. Builders LLC

- Ernesto Meza Jr, RME

79.

80.

“B” General building

DCSK Plumbing LLC
Sky Baski, RME
C-37 Plumbing

‘DDTG Conétruction Inc

Daniel.Diaz Theo Gonzalez, RME

C-12 Drywall (withdraw 2/25)

C-21 Flooring

C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing

C-32a Wood and vinyl fencing (withdraw 2/25)

C-33 Painting and decorating

DKB Electric LLC
Dante K Bush, RME
C-13 Electrical

(Additional: classification)

(Dual status — Hilo Tile & Stone Inc)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 14

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.
86.
87.

88.

89.

90.

o1
92.

93.

=Dome Technology LLC

DM Pacific Inc (Additional classification)
Brian K Mitsunaga, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry

remodeling and repairs

Gilbert A Dasalla (Individual)
C-37 Plumbing

Jonathan H Delahoyde, RME
Hawaiian Telcom Inc
C-15b Telecommunications

Brandon A Dennis (Individual)
C-37 Plumbing

Heath J Devery (Individual) 4
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentryl
remodeling and repairs .

Dharma Construction LLC
Thomas Bartley Abbott, RME
“B” General building

Andrew D Dias, RME
A-1 Budget Plumbing Inc
C-37 Plumblng

Digital Path Inc
Andrew J Cardm RME
“B% General building
C-15b Telecommumcatlons

Mitchell Cade South, RME
“B” General building

Craig M Dorn (Individual)

C-16 Elevator

“A” General engmeenng

Ducky Recovery LLC
Daniel P McKearan, RME
“B” General building

Duggan Contracting Corporation
Bradley R. Duggan, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 15

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

Dynamic Group LLC
Fredrick A Gerdes, RME
“B” General building

ET Construction LLC (Dual Status — Ed’s Plumbing

Edward J Wirtz IV, RME Repair & Remodel LLC)

“B” General building (Additional classification —
Edward J Wirtz IV)

Eaton Corporation

Gonzalo Planas Jr, RME
“B” General building
C-13 Electrical

Eaton Corporation

Steven T Guido, RME

C-13 Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical

Eaton Corporation
Jess Yenter, RME
“A” General engineering

Echo Construction LLC
Gregory Sado, RME
“A” General engineering

Ecostructionlnc
Mitchel W Slade; RME
“B”/General building

C-56 Welding

Edison Power Constructors Inc
Wayne S Sherrill, RME

C-13 Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical

Dennis Millikan Elbert, RME
Northshore Exteriors Inc
“B” General building

C-42 Roofing

C-44 Sheet metal



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 16

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

110.

112.

113.

114.

Jack Foster

Elite Plus Real Estate - Orem A Professional
Limited Liability Company

Michael K Matsuzaki, RME

“A” General engineering

“B” General building (withdraw 9/24)

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

C-68MI Prefabricated metal buildings

Elvenia Builders LLC (Additigné?l- classification)
Dennis Elvenia, RME P
“B” General building

Enclos Tensile Structures Inc
Allen Gadus, RME
C-44b Awnings and patio cover

Engage Contracting Inc
Donavon S Minnis, RME
“B” General building

Essential Cabinet Refacing.Inc
Ringo J Pauly, RME =
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

Joseph Etinger, RME » . (Additional classification)
Cornerstone Detention Products Inc .

C-25 Institutional and commercial

eqUIpment

Merlyn S K Ferreira, RME -
TSM Enterprises Inc
C-13:Electrical

Flexground LLC
Michael W Gomlicker, RME
_“A” General engineering

K Fi RME
Dave Foster Builders Inc
“B” General building

Paul L Freitas (Individual) (Additional classification)
“B” General building

Tianhong Fu (Individual)
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting
Page 17

115.  Kevin S Fukumoto (Individual)
C-37 Plumbing

116. GGG Demolition Inc
Gregg Andrew Miller, RME
C-19 Asbestos
C-24 Building moving and wrecking

117.  Nelson L Gagnon (Individual)
C-37 Plumbing

118.  Gallagher Construction Inc
Seamus Gallagher, RME
“B” General building

119. Kanale K George, RME
K & S Welding Inc
C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing
C-48 Structural steel
C-56 Welding

120. Get Er Done Contracting LLC
David J Van der Walle, RME
“B” General building

121.  Go With The Flow Plumbihg LLC
Nicholas A Rodrigues, RME " -
C-37 Plumbmg

122. Robert W Goddardiz(lndlwdual)
“B” General bu1|d|ng

123.  Gold Medal Constructlon Corp
v George David Hrunka
C-68 Classified specialist

124.  Green Horizons Kauai LL
Samuel J Richard, RME
C-27 Landscaping

125. " Ground Zero Landscape & Construction LLC
Carla Lynn Stroud
C-27 Landscaping

126. Xiaolihg Yu Guan (Individual)
C-33 Painting and decorating

127. Gutter Ninjas LLC
Cody T Matsuda, RME
C-44a Gutters



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 18

128.
129.

130.

131.
132.

133.
134.
135.
136.
-
138.

139.

HI Landscaping LLC
Kirill Vekhov, RME
C-27 Landscaping

HOA Construction Consulting
Ryan L Eck, RME
“B” General building

Hanale Builders LLC
Henry James Correa, RME
C-12 Drywall

C-42 Roofing

Janel M Harada, RME
Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC
“‘A” General engineering

Harmon Inc
Kevin J Mannen, RME
C-22 Glazing and tinting

Hart Construction Hawa:LLLC
Craig Allan Hart, RME
“B” General building

Hawaii Cooling LLC
Kaulumaika H Mukawa, RME .

C-52 Ventilating and air conditijonvi,ngﬂ

esign & Development LLC
v S Azouz, RME 5
“B” General building = *

Hawaii Home Creations LLC

“B” General building

Hawaii Islanfzdi; Power Solutions LLC

~Brock J Labenne, RME

C-13 Electrical

Hawaii Precision Plastering LLC
Justin R Lopes, RME
C-36 Plastering

Hawaiian Millworks LLC
Jonathan C Clayton, RME
“B” General building

(Additional classification)




Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 19

- 148.

140.

141.

142.

143,

144.

145.

146.

147.

140.

150.

Jinpeng He (Individual)
“B” General building

Jerome W Heder, RME

JDH Construction Limited
C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-6 Carpentry framing

C-12 Drywall

Heinz Plumbing LLC
Gregory J Heinz, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Helfrich Bros Boiler Works Inc
Conor Helfrich, RME
C-31c Refractory

Hitachi Energy USA Inc
Paul J Marhofer, RME
“B” General building

Home Remodel and Design LL.C
Glenn J Fortune, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

[ Con Construction Inc

Aiden W Wright, RME .

“B” General building (withdraw 1I25)
C-6 Carpentry framing .

IBBUILDERS Hawaii LLC
Nathan E Lee, RME
“B” General building

lan M lchimura, RME
Pural Water Specialty Co Inc
C-4 Boiler, hot-water heating, hot water

supply, and steam fitting

7 Plumbing

Infinity Group LLC
Craig R Akina, RME
“B” General building

Integrated Demolition and Remediation
Incorporated

Shrenik Vora, RME

C-19 Asbestos

C-24 Building moving and wrecking

(Additional classificétion)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 20

151.

152.

153.

154.

1565.

156.

157.

158.

"B” General b

160.

161.

162.

Intelligrated Systems LLC
Israel Mireles, RME
C-16a Conveyer systems

Intercool USA LLC
Kory Frederick Johnston, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

Interstates Inc
Lowell G Reith, RME
C-13 Electrical

Island Cabinets LLC

Greg Blue Crump, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

Island Residential Services LLC
Sean R Warnet, RME
“B” General building

J Gag Farm Services LLC

Joseph E Gaglione, RME

“B” General building

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenchmg

J. Lyne Roberts - & Sons Inc k
Scott G-Roberts, RME
“B” General building

J&A Construction LLC
Justin J Agsa RME

J & L Construction Inc
Wuneng Chen, RME
“B” General building «

JDE Construction Inc

John D. Edwards, RME

“‘B” General building

JFG Compassmnate Craftsman LLC
Joemel F Gallego, RME

“B” General building

JIA Solution LLC
Evan W L Cheng, RME
“B” General building

+(Additional Classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 21

163.

164.
165.
166.

167.

168.

169.
170:
AT

172.

JND Rankin Construction Inc

Donald V Rankin, RME :

“B” General building (withdraw 8/23)
C-48 Structural steel

Ryan Shaheen Jahansooz, RME
Sepideh Inc
C-40 Refrigeration

Janus International Group LLC
Benjamin Riehm, RME
“B” General building

Nicholas William Jeffries, RME
SG Builder LLC
“B” General building

Jensen Pool Service Hawaii LLC .
Kasper Stege Jensen, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 9/24)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

Johansen Contracting Inc
Joseph Johansen, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

Brent:Johnson, RME
Nofthern. Powerline Constructors Inc
C-13 Electrical

Johnson Andv Wood Construction inc
Steven T Wood, RME
“B” General building

Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC
Ryan W Knowles, RME
C-15 Electronic systems

dge Netting Inc

Daniel H Judge, RME

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-35 Pile driving, pile and caisson drilling
and foundation

C-62a Pole

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting
Page 22

173. Ka Lanakila A'a LLC
John A Kang, RME
C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-12 Drywall
C-36 Plastering

174. Kaidio LLC
Jonathan D Diodato, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building
C-16 Elevator

175.  Frederick John Kassebeer, RME
Rosendin Electric Inc
C-13 Electrical

176. Kauai Concrete Design LL.C
David J Hibbit, RME
“B” General building

177. Kauai Mechanical Inc
Colby L Ayonon, RME
C-37 Plumbing '

178.  Keep It Cool & Handy Services LLC
Dale J M Gapusan, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

179.  Albert H Kim, RME
Smialt & Company Inc
C-27 Landscaping

180:King Rock Masonry LLC
" Faiva’ L. Amone, RME
C-31 Masonry

181. Kingdom Flooring LLC
. . Franklin Thurman, RME
“B” General building (withdraw 11/23)

182.  Kinley Construction Group Ltd
Adam L Frisch, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building
C-37f Fuel dispensing
C-43a Reconditioning and repairing pipeline



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 23

183.

184.

185.
186.
187.
188.
189.

190.

191,
192,
193,

194.

195.

196.

Kinnan Engineering Inc
Israel A Wafer, RME
“A” General engineering

Robert Kiss (Individual)
“B” General building

Koapaka Electric LLC
James W Koapaka Herras, RME
C-13 Electrical

Kokua Technologies LLC
Lawrence W Aldrich, RME
C-15b Telecommunications

KStone Plumbing Corporation
Keith K Ishitani, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Kung Fu Air Service LLC
Christopher James Barr, RME

C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Mark G Kuwahara, RME
David M Kuwahara (Individual)
C-33 Painting and decorating

Kwong-Y Kwan (Individual)
“B” General building

LA Sdla'E,Gro\up Inc
Ara Petrosyan; RME"
C-13 Electrica

Lahaiﬁa Roofing LLC =
Ronald Louis Brandt dr, RME
C-42 Roofing

Allen R. Lau, RME
ASIX Plumbing LLC
C-37 Plumbing

James Ahdrew Lavaro, Individual
“B” General building

Christopher B H Lee, RME
AKYO Group LLC
“B” General building

Juncai Liang (Individual)
“B” General building

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 24

197.

198.
199.

200.

201.

202.

203.

204.

205.

206.

207.

208.

Lightning Protection Systems LLC
William L Stone, RME
C-13 Electrical

Chang Song Lin (Individual)
“B” General building

Stetson C Lindsey (Individual)
“B” General building

Shawn J Little, RME
Sunnova Energy Corporation
C-13 Electrical

Daniel Logue, RME
Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC
“A” General engineering

M & J Renovations Inc

Omar M Abney, RME

C-7 Carpet laying

C-33 Painting and decorating

M E | Corporation

Ariel A Daguio, RME

C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-12 Drywall

C-36 Plastering

MLS Electric LLC
Salvador Clemente, RME
C-13 Electrical

7 Contractors Inc
Mark L Zhang, RME
“A” General engineering

MR Constriiction LLC’F

-Maxim E Rachkovskiy, RME

B” General building

Mikael'A Maatta, RME

Fuller Glass Company Inc

“B” General building (deny 10/24)
C-22 Glazing and tinting

Seluini S Mafi (Individual)
C-31 Masonry

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 25

2009.

210.

211.

212.

213.

214,

215.

216.

217,

Maikai Ka Hana Construction LLC
James Mitchell Kuhimann, Jr, RME
“B” General building (withdraw 2/25)
C-1 Acoustical and insulation

C-6 Carpentry framing

C-12 Drywall

C-36 Plastering (withdraw 03/25)

Mainz Builders Hawaii Inc
Morgan Mainz, RME
“B” General building

Kurt J Malley, RME

Northwest Exteriors Inc

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

Mammoet USA North Inc
Jeffrey A Jenkins, RME
“A” General engineering

Mammoet USA North Inc
Sidney King, RME
“A” General engineering”

Brandon Maneafaiga(lndiVidual) e
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

Amedeo J Ma’rkofvf'.(lndividual)‘ 4
“B” General building '

Matarozzi/Pelsinger Builders Inc
Carlos A Jimenez, RME
“B” General building

Maui Commercial Landscaping Inc
Christopher G Morales, RME
C-27 Landscaping

. .C-27b Tree trimming and removal

218.

219.

M‘;éfhiz_ConstrﬂCtion Team LLC
Joel Kaho'ohanohano, RME
“B” General building

Maui Home Worx LLC

Andrew R Thomas, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 8/24)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repair



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 26

220.
221.
222.
223.
224,
225.

226.

227.
228.
229
230.

231.

Maui Solar Pros Inc
Preston L Sinenci Jr, RME
C-13 Electrical

Judson K McCandless, RME
Rojac Construction Inc
“A” General engineering

Mirissa M McCandless, RME
Rojac Construction Inc
“A” General engineering

McCloskey Mechanical Contractors Inc
David J McCloskey Jr, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Garric A McLean, RME
Stellar Group Incorporated
“B” General building

Sean K Mederios, RME
Cool Air Systems Hawaii LLC
C-52 Ventilating and air c;jpnditioning

Megill Contracting & Construction Services
LLC

| Enterprises LLC
Zachary A Mermel, RME
C-27 Landscaping

Darren E Mertz (I
C-49a Hot tub and poc
C-51a Cultured mar :

Timothy J Miller RME

- Covanta Projects LLC

“A” General engineering

Michael G Minnich, RME
Siemens Energy Inc
“A” General engineeringPro Island

Myles M Mizokami, RME

Grace Pacific LLC

“B” General building

“A” General engineering (approve 4/23)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 27

232.
233.
234.

235.

236.

237.

238.
239.
240,
o,
)
243,

244,

245.

Mocon Corporation
Angel Briones, RME
C-23 Gunite

Mocon Pacific Inc
Darin R. Fogg, RME
“A” General engineering

Modbox LLC
Craig S Smollen, RME
“B” General building

Melvin H Moisa (Individual)
“B” General building

Moku Air LLC
Brandon N Fernandez, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

Finefeuiaki Molia (Individual)
C-31 Masonry

Jon M Mollison, RME
Na Alii Consuiting & Sales LLC
“A” General engineering

Momona Trimming LLC
Elvis R Landford, RME

C-27b Tree trimming and remov'j

Michael T Moniz, RME

Hawaii Electrical Solutions LLC
. C-13 Electrical e

Santiago Montone, RME
Hapa Landscaping LLC .-
C-27 Landscaping '

Michael D Mc;ore RME

Penhall Company
A General engineering

Murakaml Roofing LLC
Jason Murakami, RME
“B” General building

Robert Muraoka, Individual
C-42 Roofing

NCM HI Inc
Gregory E Guerra, RME
“B” General building

(Additional classification)

(Reactivation — Elvis R

~ Landford, RME)

(Additional Classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 28

246.

247,

248,

249.

250.

251.

252.

253.

254.

Robert J Nabalatan, RME
Brandsafway Services LLC
C-2 Mechanical insulation

Eric Y Nakamura, RME
Kiewitt Building Group
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

Steven J Nakanishi, RME
State Wide Plumbing Inc
C-37 Plumbing

Nakasato Contracting LLC
Kimberly Nakasato, RME
“A” General engineering

(Additional Classification)

National Interior Solutions LLC
Naz Senaldi, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

Nationwide Lifts of Hawaii Inc
Max J Murray, RME
C-16 Elevator

Cody J M Navarro, RME
Video Warehouse Inc
C-15 EIectro’nic‘ Systems

George Chrlstopher Newman, RME
Curt Faus Corporation ;
“B” General building (withdraw 10/24)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry

~ remodeling and repairs

C-6 Carpentry framing

Sroup LLC “

Newpark G :
\wson, RME’

Caleb J

B “B” General building

255.

256.

257.

Next Level Custom Builders Inc
Josh Mescall, RME
“B” General building

Next Level Solutions LLC
Neal M Tamashiro, RME
C-13 Electrical

Leroy E Nicolas Ill, RME (Additional classification)
Pan-Pacific Mechanical LLC
C-44 Sheet metal



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 29

258.

259.

260.

261.

262.

263.

264.

265.

266.

267.

268.

269.

270.

Stephen T Nieman, RME
Porter Construction Inc
C-55 Waterproofing

Ning’s Construction Inc
Jiafa Pan, RME
“B” General building

Nohealani Masonry Contractor Corporation
Kepueli Tupou, RME
C-31 Masonry

Nolans Big Island Masonry Inc
Keakuahanae K Nolan, RME
C-31 Masonry

Northshore Exteriors Inc
Dennis Millikan Elbert, RME
“B” General building

C-42 Roofing

Northstar Broadcast Contractors Inc
Jason E Kardokus, RME
“B” General building

OCI Contracting Inc
“B” General building

Oahu.Plumbing and Repairs LLC ‘
Colton J Nascimento, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Ohana Air Conditioning LLC ™+
Jeffrey R Esposito, RME

C-52 Ventilating and air.conditioning
Oli Home Solutions and Repair LLC
Tai K Gibson, RME

“B” General building

"On Point Construction LLC

Darrel:J J Sigman, REM
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

One Silver Serve LLC
Alan F Reed, RME
“B” General building

Onesta LLC
Tyson G K Ferreira, RME
“B” General building

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 30

271.

272.

273.

274.
275.

276.

277.
278,
: 279

281.

282.

Joseph E Orr (Individual)
“B” General building

Oshkosh Aerotech LLC
John P Thompson, RME
“B” General building

Oxford Electronics Inc

Jay D Rossi, RME

C-16a Conveyor systems

C-48a Steel door (approve 1/24)

C-48 Structural steel (withdraw 10/20)

P.A. Lewis Construction Inc
Paul A Lewis, RME
“B” General building

PC Construction LLC
Collin R Saxby, RME
C-3 Asphalt paving and surfacing

Pacific Concrete Works.inc
Eric W Potter, RME

“B” General building

C-31 Masonry

C-41 Reinforcing Steel

Pacific Decorative. Concrete Inc.

C-21 Flooring

Pacific Industrial Coatings LLC
Randall R Belmonte, RME =

C-42 Roofing

Pacific Mobile Welding and Fabrication LLC
Riley T Mansell, RME .

C-56 Welding

Pacific Playscapes Inc
Zachary L Debruyne, RME
C-3b Play court surfacing

Pacific Repairs LLC

Arthur Paul Mooney Miller, RME

“B” General building

C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Pacific Striping LLC
Kyle M Kamae
C-31 Masonry

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)

(Bond Waiver)

’ ’(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 31

283.

284,

285.

286.

287.

288.

289.

1290,

291.

292.

293.

Painting Solutions Maui LLC
Alberto Jonah K Dayoan, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

Matthew R K Pan, RME
Sunrun Installation Services Inc
C-13 Electrical

Paradise Home Inspections LLC
Peter Y Lee, RME

“B” General building

C-13 Electrical

Kenneth K'Y Park Individual
“B” General building

Parker and Associates LLC
Stephen J Parker, RME
“B” General building

Parmis Landscaping & Maintenance LLC"

Ganesan P Paitchaymuthu, RME
“B” General building

C-17 Excavating, grading, ahd trenchlng

C-19 Asbestos

' C-24 Building moving and wrecking

C-31b Stone masonry

C-43a Reconditioning and repairing pipeline

(withdraw 1/24)

Peak Performance Energy LLC
Michael D Cooper, RME

_C- 1 3 Electrical

Pentla Stone LLE
Jeffrey John Wirtz, RME
C-51 Tile

Korey M Petérs RME

_‘Certlfled Construction Inc
“C-42 Rooflng

Scott H;» Peterson (Individual)
C-31a Cement concrete
C-33 Painting and decorating

Elliott B Petri, RME
Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC
“A” General engineering

(Dual status — Stanley Access
Technologies LLC)

(Reéétin§on)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 32

294,

295.
296.
207.
208.
209.

300.

301.
302.

303.

304,

305.

Vincent A Piazza Il (Individual)
C-51 Tile

Piezoelectric LLC
Jeremiah W Johnson, RME
C-13 Electrical

Place of Refuge LLC
Travis V Leinonen, RME
“B” General building

Place Services Incorporated
Troy S Place, RME
“B” General building

Roger A Plante, RME
Sunnova Energy Corporation
C-13 Electrical

Poerio Incorporated
Joseph Michael Poerio, RME
“B” General building

Ernest J M Pontes (Individual)
C-51 Tile

John E Porter, RME
Porter Construction Inc
“B” General building

C-13 Electrical

Prer"r“lj;é;_r»[_ogisticsi& Transportations
Andranik Mikayelyan, RME
“B” General building

C-37 Plumbzing

Prime Trucking and Excavation LLC
Max K Behrens, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

Primecore Enterprises LLC

David C Willi, RME

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-37a Sewer and drain line (withdraw 2/25)
C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and pile
laying

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting
Page 33

306. Pro Island Drain Cleaning & Service LLC
Brandon R Ferreira, RME
C-37 Plumbing

307. ProsetLLC
James P Hamilton, RME
“B” General building

308. Prospiant Inc
Ananda Bethea, RME
C-22 Glazing and tinting

309. Providence By Design Construction and
Development LLC
Gary M Brennan, RME
“B” General building
C-37 Plumbing

310. Puget Sound Abatement Services LLC
Joseph M Hislop, RME
C-19 Asbestos

311.  PuuMalu LLC
Evan S Porges, RME
C-13 Electrical

312.  Brian Pyon,.RME
Mastec Network Solutions LLC
C-13 Electrlcal

313. QUTM CORP
Kenneth Corben RME

314, Quality Restoration Inc
“. . Earl E Shook Jr, RME
.C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs
C-19 Asbestos

315. R&C’Eﬁhterprises LLC (Additional classification)
Robert K Pilato, RME
“B” General building

316. R & F Power Solutions LLC
Andres F Restrepo, RME
C-13 Electrical



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 34

317.

318.

319.

320.

321.

322.

323.

327.

328.

329.

RLT Systems LLC
Robert L. Turner, RME
C-13 Electrical

RGM Construction LLC
Rick G McCormick, RME
“B” General building

RTJM Design LLC

Ronnie Akai, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

RVG Construction Company
Rendy V Gismundo, RME
“B” General building

R Hirano Painting LLC (Additional classification)
Roy P Hirano, RME '
C-42e Urethane foam

Rangeline Utility Servic
Christopher W Campbe

Kurt A Rapozo, Individual
C-27 Landscaping

Nathan C Raycroft, RME

Rhombus Services LLC
Amy N St Pierre, RME
“B” General building

Robert V Ross, RME
Home Depot USA Inc
C-53 Miscellaneous retail products

Royal Electric LLC
James Y Kaneshiro, RME
C-13 Electrical

Shane K Rutledge, RME
DirectTV LLC
C-15b Telecommunications



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 35

330.

331.
332.
333.
334.
335.
336.

337.

338,
339,
340.

341.

: Jeﬁrey J ScaI|S|

S & K Plumbing Services LLC
DBA S & K Plumbing

Sandy Michael Watson

C-37 Plumbing

SBGC Inc
Shawn J Brown, RME
“B” General building

SMFCC LLC
Scott N Aoki, RME
“B” General building

SRT Electrical Services LLC
Troy M RY Kageyama, RME
C-13 Electrical

SST Construction LLC
Jesse Lee Park, RME
C-13 Electrical

Salt Builders LLC
Bradley J Gaul, RME
“B” General building

San Diego Electric Sign Inc ’:'
Gregory D Ballard, RME
C-14 Sign:

Sand and Sawdl:ist LLC
Shannon Krakover, RME =
C-5 Cabinet; millwork, and. carpentry

remodellng and repairs

Archltectural Gla Alumlnum Coinc
C-22 Glazmg and tmtmg

.Isaiah | Schenk, RME
~8unrun Installation Services Inc

C-13 Electrical

Schmidt General Contracting Inc
Matthew G Schmidt, RME
“B” General building

David H Shahnazarian, RME
American Marine Corporation
“A” General engineering

(Dual status — Pacific
Environmental Corporation)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 36

342.

343.

344.

345.

346.

347.

348.

349.

3561,

352.

353.

354.

Luke A Shoup, RME

MEV LLC

C-19 Asbestos

C-24 Building moving and wrecking

Signal USA'LLC
Irv H Lipschutz, RME
“B” General building

Lemuel P Silva (Individual)
C-33 Painting and decorating

Smith Electrical Services LLC
Aaron E P Smith, RME
C-13 Electrical

Sound Solution Group LLC
Steven T Williams, RME

C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-15 Electronic systems

Spectra Company
Reuben Lombardo, RME
C-31b Stone masonry

Levi B Sperl, RME
Steve’s Plum ng, Heating, Cooling &

C-52 Ventllaflng and air condltlomng

Radan’ Stankowc (Individual)
C-68 Classmed SpeClaIISt

Stellex Power Line Opco LLC
Fred K Kauhane, RME
C-62 Pole.and line™

Steve Hoegger & Associates Inc
Steve H Hoegger, RME

. C—1 2 DrywaH

Storage Buﬂdmg Company LLC
Kenneth R Slezak, RME
C-48:Structural steel

Summit Innovations Development Corp
Kevin S Webb, RME
“B” General building

Sunny Days Workspace Inc
Michael A Smith, RME
“B” General building

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 37

363,

355.

356.

357.

358.

359.

360.

361.

362.

364.

365.

Superior Construction Services LLC
Kevin K Mashino, RME
“B” General building

TR_Electric LLC _
Tracie R Bingo, RME
C-13 Electrical

Marc Masao Taga, RME

Quality General Inc

“A” General engineering (approve 05/24)
“B” General building

C-31 Masonry

Tai Sheng Electrician and Plumbing LLC
Song Lin Zhang, RME

“B” General building

C-13 Electrical

C-33 Painting and decorating

C-37 Plumbing

Kay L Tantog, RME
NS Air Conditioning Inc
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Technical Rfg Solutions Inc
Vernol L Leandro, RME
“B” General building

Daniel E Teffera, RME
Pacific Islands Group LLC
C-42 Roofing »

_ C-55 Waterproofing

~ Sok Huan Teng (Individual)

“B” General building

The Peterson Company LLC

- John Cummins, RME
“B” General building

Kevin Thompson, RME
Bellingham Marine Industries Inc
“A” General engineering

Titan Specialized Services Inc
David M White, RME
C-13 Electrical

(Dual status — SL Construction
LLC)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting

Page 38

366.
367.
368.
360,
370,
371,
372.
373,
374,

375,
376.

377.

Robert J Tomas, RME
Moss & Associates LLC
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

Koli M Tonga (Individual)
“B” General building

Top Rank Construction LLC
Kanakalele J Silva, RME
“B” General building

Top Shape Masonry LLC
Ryan M Dillon, RME
C-49 Swimming pool

Top Shelf Cabinet Solutions LLC
Mark Short RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

Raquel Ann L C Toyozaki (Ind|V|duaI)
“B” General business

Trades Construction Company
Uakea Kealohi Kukui Malamalama O’Wakea
Street, RME,..

“B” General bu

Nathan M Trahern, RME
Eric F Anderson Inc.
“B” General building

Trilink Enterprises Inc
Mark J Strachan, RME
“B” General building.

Unique Homes of Hawaii LLC
Jason K C Frost, RME

- “B” General building

United Irrigation Inc
Anthony J Cunzio, RME
C-27 Landscaping

Unity Tile Design LLC
Kerry M Rice, RME
C-51 Tile



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meetlng

Page 39

378.

379.

380.

381.
382.
383.

384.

386.

387.

388.

Urban Stack

Thomas A Stoddard Jr, RME -

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-23 Gunite

C-27 Landscaping

C-31 Masonry

C-37a Sewer and drain line

C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and
pipe laying

C-49 Swimming pool

Utilities One Inc
Alexandrin Patron, RME
“A” General engineering

Vaifoou Construction LLC

Siaosi U Vaifoou, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 1/25)
C-31 Masonry

Versatile Fabrication Hawaii LLC
Robert K Hamili, RME
C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, arlgi fencing

Volk Pacific Builders Inc
Brian Volk, RME
C-22 Glazmg and finting

Volta Systems Group LLC
Michael A Velazquez, RME
C-15 Electronic systems

WB LLC
Wyatt W K Butterbaugh RME
“B" General building

WR M ers‘;Equipmeht & Supply LLC
William R'Meyers, RME
C-68TN Communication tower

| Rlchard K Wa'’alani Jr, RME

Waalani Enterprlses LLC
“A” G@neral engineering

Wayhe Perry Inc
Milton D McGill, RME
“B” General building

Weber Makai Construction LLC
Michael C Weber, RME
C-37 Plumbing

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting
Page 40

389. Wen Ping Weng (Individual)
“B” General building

390. Whitewater West Industries Ltd
Brian A Vikner, RME (withdraw 9/24)
“B” General building (withdraw 1/24)
C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment

391.  Wild Stallion Excavation LLC
Isileli T Kaho, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

392. Casey J Wood, RME
Electrical Contractors Hawaii Inc
C-13 Electrical
C-62 Pole and line

393. Woods Ohana LLC
John R Woods, RME
“A” General Engineering
“B” General Building
C-48 Structural steel

394. Cleve K Woosley Jr, RME
CSI Electric Inc .
C-13 Electrical

395.

396.

397. Zhengyao Zeng (Individual)
“B” General building



Date
Time:
Place

Present:

Guests:

Call to Order:

CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
State of Hawaii

Minutes of Meeting

Friday, January 24, 2025
9:00 a.m.

King Kalakaua Conference Room, King Kalakaua Building
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant Street, 15t Floor, Honolulu,-Hawaii 96813

Jerry Nishek, Chairperson

John Polischeck Jr., Vice-Chairperson
Paul Alejado, Member
Clyde T. Hayashi, Member
Eric Higashihara, Member
Russell Inouye, Member
Randall B.C. Lau, Member
Joseph O’Donnell, Member
Alan Shintani, Member

Daryl Suehiro, Member
Maurice Torigoe, Member
Candace lto, Executive Officer
Lei Ana Green, Executive Officer
Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer
James Paige, Deputy Attorney General

Lucrecia Cauilan, WJ Hale Construction

Jim Markiewicz, Homeowner ...

Joe Kindrich TAL Builders

Cameron Knoles, Knoles Electric LLC

Paul Marhofer, Hitachi Energy

r roup Builders Inc

Maxim Rachkovskiy, MR Construction

Michael Matsuzaki, AK3 Construction

Keaka Kaahui, Kahe Construction

Veniamin Paliyev, Pacific Build LLC

Joel Johnson, Sunshine Build

Ryan Takahashi, Hawaii Electricians Market Enhancement Program Fund
Me! Kahele, Local 625 Iron Workers Stabilization Fund

Scott Batterman, Place Services

Tim Lyons, Subcontractors Association of Hawaii (SAH)

Gregg Serikaku, Plumbing & Mechanical Contractors Association Hawaii
Gary Kurokawa, Local 625 Iron Workers Stabilization Fund

Cliff Laboy, Local 625

There being a quorum present, Chairperson Nishek called the meeting to
order at 9:10 a.m.



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 2

Agenda:

Amendments to

the Agenda:

Minutes:

Committee
Reports:

The agenda was posted on the State electronic calendar as required by Hawaii
Revised Statutes (“HRS”) section 92-7(b).

The following amendments to the agenda are to correct inadvertent errors:

Move:

Pacific Tree Services LLC

Jamil | Lani, RME

C-27b Tree trimming and removal
From: Agenda item “Conditional License Report’
To: Agenda item “Applications Committee Report™

Add: H.B. 846 to agenda item “2025 Legislation, Relating to Contractors”

Add: S.B. 1650 to agenda item "2025 Legislation, Relating to R newable
Energy” .

Amend agenda item "2025 Legislation, Relating to Renewable Energy”
c. 8.B. 352toHB 35

It was moved by M*r. Iejado seconded by Mr. Suehiro, and unanimously carried
to approve the Appllca’uons Committee Meeting Minutes of January 6, 2025 and
the Board meeting minutes of October 5, 2024 and November 22, 2024.

1. Scope of Activity Combmittee:
Paul Alejado and John Palischeck, Co-Chairpersons

James S. Markiewicz

. :.f  ,.) Requests a determination on: (1) Whether Hawaii Revised Statutes 444-17(5) is

applic ble to the Markiewicz Residence Kaupulehu Lot 22 Project factual

n; i.e., contractor required to provide all work, including specified 110v in-
line Smoke Detectors with battery back-up, in accordance with County Approved

Permitted Plans and Specifications; and (2) Whether Hawaii Revised Statutes

applicable to the Markiewicz Residence Kaupulehu Lot 22 Project

» I situation; i.e., contractor required to provide all work, including specified
110v in-line Smoke Detectors with battery back-up, in accordance with all
applicable laws of the State or any County; including Hawaii County Construction
Administrative Code Chapter 5, building Code 5A and Electrical Code 5D.

Mr. Markiewicz read HRS sections 444-17(1), (5), (6), and (13); 444-4(4) and (9),



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 3

Hawaii Administrative Rules section 16-77-2, 16-201-48; Hawaii County Code

sections 5-1-1, 5-1-5 (definition of “construction code”)

Mr. Markiewicz stated that failure to comply with the Hawaii County Code is a
violation of HRS section 444-17(6).

Mr. Markiewicz stated that the following is the factual situation:

1.

. Photo

. RICO determined thét the contractor was responsible to permit the system

The County approved building permit drawings for Markiewicz residence
specify 110v rHine Smoke Detectors with battery backup.
The electrical permit drawings for.;[viéiﬁkiewicz Residence specify 110v in-line smoke

detectors with battery back-up.

. Independent general contractor Tinguely Development, Inc. (“Tinguely”), per

contract, was required to permit, furnish; and install a reporting security and fire

alarmsystemwith 110v in-line smoke detectors with battery back-up.

. Ali'i Alarm Systems LLC subcontracted by Tinguely was required to furnish

and install 110v in-line smoke detectors with battery back-up per contract

drawings, specifications, code, and direction of Tinguely.

..Honeywell Corporation confirmed the system sensor model installed at

Markiewicz residence is a 4WTA-B meant for 12 or 24V systems and

operates at 35mA.
Tinguely/AliTAl

im. System panel documents no battery back-up.

and the contractor failed to obtain a permit. RICO referenced HRS section
444-17(6). To date the work has not been inspected.

Mr. Markiewicz stated that in the public interest, house fires pose a very serious

risk in:Hawaii. Per the U.S. Fire Administration statistics, there were 31 civilian

home fire fatalities reported in Hawaii from January 1, 2017 through December

31, 2023. |t is in the public interest that work be done in accordance with

permitted plans and specifications pursuant to HRS section 444-17(5); and in

accordance all applicable laws of the State or any county, related to building,

which includes Hawaii Construction Code Chapter 5, Building Code 5A, and

Electrical Code 5D pursuant to HRS section 444-17(6).



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 4

Chapter 91, HRS,

Adjudicatory
Matters:

Mr. Alejado stated as the Board noted previously, HRS sections 444-17(5) and (6)
applies to all licensed contractors. By acknowledging that these rules apply to all
licensed contractors, the Board is not making a determination whether a violation
under HRS sections 444-17(5) and (6) occurred.

Mr. Markiewicz acknowledged that he is not requesting a determination of any
wrongdoing; he is requesting that the Board determine that HRS sections 444-
17(5) and (6) apply to the factual situation pertaining to the Markiewicz
Residence, Kaupulehu Lot 22 Project.

Mr. Alejado stated that HRS sectio;hs 444-17(5) and (6) applies to all licensed
contractors. DAG Paige clarifiedi=§hat HRS section 444-17 allows discipline

against licensed contractors for a vai i things that they may do wrong. This
section applies to any project involving cenised contractors. If Mr. Markiewicz's
representation is his project involved a licensed contractor, the Board is
confirming that the rules would apply like it would apply to every other case. The

Board:is not making a determination that there was a violation of any of the laws

his testimony.

Recommendation: HRS sections 444-17(5) and (6) applies to all licensed
contractol nd the Board'is not making a determination whether a violation
sections 444-17(5) and (6) occurred.

It was moved by MrAIeJado seconded by Mr. Polischeck, and unanimously

carried to approve the above scope recommendation.

Chairperson Nishek called for a recess from the Board’s meeting at 9:29 a.m. to
discuss and deliberate on the following adjudicatory matters pursuant to HRS

chapter 91.

1. Settlement Agreement




Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 5

At

a. In the Matter of the Contractors Licenses of Pacific Decorative Concrete, Inc.,
and David C. Stratton; CLB 2023-627-L; CLB 2024-447-L; CLB 2024-478-L

RICO received a complaint alleging that Pacific Decorative

Concrete, Inc., and David C. Stratton (“Respondents”) contracted for

and performed polished concrete work outside the scope of their C-

33c specialty contractors' licenses at the new Amazon.Warehouse

on Oahu.

RICO alleges that Respondents contracted for and performed polished
concrete work outside the scope of their C-33¢ spemalty contractors’
licenses at two other projects on Oahu and RME Stratton did. not sign or

initial the contracts for the projects.

If proven at an administrative hearing, the foregoing allegations would
constitute violations of the following statutes and/or rules:

Hawaii Revised Statutes ("HRS?):
specialty contractor work); and H:iwarl Admlnlstratlve Rules ("HAR") §§

§444 -9 (license required to perform

16-77-33(c) (specialty contractor shall not act as a contractor in any
classification other than those held by the licensee), 16-77-33(d) (out-of-
scope work is unlicensed activity), 16-77-71(a)( 1) (RME shall secure
full compliance with the laws governing contractors), 16-77-71(a)(2)
(RME shall sign or initial all corrtracts), and 16-77-71(a)}(5) (RME held
responsible for any violation of HAR Title 16, chapter 77 and HRS
chapter 444).

fts agree to pay an administrative fine in the amount of five
thousand and no/100 U.S. dollars ($5,000.00).

scussion, it was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr. Suehiro, and

unénimously carried to approve the Settlement Agreement Prior to Filing of

Petition for Disciplinary Action and Board’s Final Order in the above case.

b. In the Matter of the Contractors' Licenses of Beyond Builders, LLC, and Rene
A. Figueredo, RME; CLB 2024-0156-L

Between on or about August 2023, to on or about July 11, 2024,



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 6

Beyond Builders LLC (“Respondent Beyond Builders”) entered

forty-three (43) Home Improvement Contracts.

Between on or about August 2023, to on or about July 11, 2024,
Rene A Figueredo (* Respondent Figueredo”) failed to be in

residence in the State of Hawai'i.

Between on or about August 2023, Respondent Figueredo failed
to sign or initial all Home Improvement Contracts entered by

Respondent Beyond Builders.

On or about September 1, 2023, Respondent Beyond Builders

entered into a Home Improvement Contrac

’}?:;Co'htract") with a
homeowner to perform home impr ents on her home for a
contract amount of THIRTY THOUSAND AND NO/100 U.S.
DOLLARS ($30,000.00) ("the Project"). The Project included
demolition work; installation of flooring; doors‘,ﬁcabinets, countertops,

and appliances; plumbing work; and electrical work. Respondents

a C-21 (flooring) specialty classification.

If proven at an ministrative hearing, the foregoing allegations
would co:gstitg;{iifé violations of the following statutes and/or rules

yndent Beyond Builders:

Hawaii Administrafiiife Rules (*HAR”) §§ 16-77-33(a) (a licensee
classified as an A" General engineering contractor or as a "B"
General building contractor shall not act, assume to act, or advertise
as a specialty contractor except in the specialty classifications which
the licensee holds); 16-77-71(a)(4) (RME shall be in residence in the
State during the time the license of the contracting entity is in effect
or during the period a project is under construction); and/or Hawaii
Revised Statutes ("HRS”) § 436B-19(17) (violating HRS Chapter
436B, the applicable licensing laws, or any rule or order of the

licensing authority).



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 7

If proven at an administrative hearing, the foregoing allegations
would constitute violations of the following statutes and/or rules

as to Respondent Figueredo:

HRS§ 444-17(12) (wilful failure in any material respect to comply with HRS
Chapter 444 or HAR Title 16, Chapter 77); and HAR§§ 16-77-71(a){(4) (RME
shall be in residence in the State during the time the license of the contracting
entity is in effect or during the period a project is under construction); and/or
16-77-71(a)(5) (RME held responsible for violations of HRS Chapter 444 and
HAR Title 16, Chapter 77).

Respondents agree jointly and sévé__r;g_lly;td pay an administrative fine in the
/100 U.S. dollars ($100,000.00) as

amount of one hundred thousand aﬁ‘1

follows:

1) $40,000.00 due at the time this Settlement Agreement is returned
to RICO;
- 2) $10,000.00 by January 3, 2025;
4) ,\
~.5) $10,000.00 by April 4, 2025; and
6) $10,000.00 by May 2, 2025; and

7) $10,000.00 by June 6, 2025

After div"s"cﬁi"ssion, it was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr. Suehiro, and
‘ unanimously carried to approve the Settlement Agreement Prior to Filing of

Petition for Disciplinary Action and Board’s Final Order in the above case.

2. Board’s Final Order

In the Matter of the Petition of James S. Markiewicz, Trustee, Joanne C.
Markiewicz, Trustee for Declaratory Relief; CLB-DR-2024-001



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 8

Executive
Session:

DAG Paige presented the Hearings Officer’s Findings of Fact, Conclusions of

Law, and Recommended Decision.

James S. Markiewicz, Trustee and Joanne C. Markiewicz, Trustee (“Petitioners”)
filed a Petition for Declaratory Relief requesting: "Declaratory Relief in the form of
a binding opinion confirming the Contractors Licerz‘é;%%éard’s ("Board™) 1-26-24
determination; Based solely on the informatioa‘f%rai;i‘ded, the Board determined
that a C-48 Structural steel contractor license is required for the Markiewicz

1it]

Residence, Kaupulehu Lot 22, project.

On May 20, 2024, a hearing was conducted. The Hearings Offi r recommends
that the Board's January 26, 2024 interpretation - "Based solely on the
information provided, a C-48 Structural steel license is required for the
Markiewicz residence” - be determined to be a formal, official opinion binding on

the Board and, accordingly, that the Petition be GRANTED.

After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Lau, égggnded by Mr. Suehiro, and
unanimously carried to adopt the Hearing Officer’s recommended decision as to
the Board’s Final Order.

Following the Board's review, detl"i‘beration and decisions in these matters,
wéuant to HRS chapter 91, Chairperson Nishek announced that the Board was

reéonvening toits open meeting at 9:38 a.m.

At 9:39 m it was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr. Lau, and

nanimously carried to enter into executive session pursuant to HRS section 92-

5(a)(1), to consider and evaluate personal information relating to individuals
appiying for professional or vocational licenses cited in HRS section 26-9, and to
consult with James Paige, Deputy Attorney General, on questions and issues
pertaining to the Board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities
pursuant to HRS section 92-5(a)(4).



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 9

Appearances
Before the Board:

At 2:11 p.m., it was moved by Mr.APoIischeck, seconded by Mr. Alejado and
unanimously carried to move out of executive session and to reconvene to the

Board’s regular order of business.

a. Lucrecia T Cauilan, RME
W J Hale Construction Inc
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (approved 11/24)

After discussion Lucrecia T Cauilan withdrew her RME application for licensure in

the “A” General engineering classification.

b. Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI, RME
Group Builders Inc v
“A” General engineering .
“B” General building (approve 1/24)
C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentr
C-12 Drywall
C-33b Taping
C-36 Plastering

' remodeling and repairs

After discussion Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantaré ’\v/fvlé'withdrew his RME
applications for licensure in the C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling
and repairs, C-12 Drywall, and C-33b Taping classifications. It was moved by Mr.

Hia: shihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado and unanimously carried to defer Mr.

applications:in.the "A” General engineering, C-1 Acoustical and

d C-36 Plaster g cléssifications pending the submittal of a revised:

(1 Experiencé Statement; (2) project list verifying forty-eight months of his on-
site supervision ‘and direction of his employees performing projects in the broad
scope of the “A” General engineering classification (e.g., mass excavation, public
utilities, road work, building bridges, etc.) stating the trades performed in house
and the work or trades subcontracted to other licensed contractors; (3) revised
project list verifying forty-eight months of his on-site supervision and direction of
his employees performing projects in the broad scope of the C-1 Acoustical and
insulation classification specifying the work performed in house and the work or
trades subcontracted to other licensed contractors, including a detailed
description of the project and a detailed description of the C-1 Acoustical and

insulation work his employees performed under his direct, on-site supervision



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 10

(including but not limited to the square footage); (4) revised project list verifying
forty-eight months of his on-site supervision and direction of his employees
performing projects in the broad scope of the C-36 Plastering classification
specifying the work performed in house and the work or trades subcontracted to
other licensed contractors, including a detailed description of the project, and a
detailed description of the C-36 Plastering work his employees performed under
his direct, on-site supervision (including but not limited to the square footage);
and (5) for all project lists, the Amount of Supervisory Experience should only

include the actual amount of time spent on-site supervising his own crew; do not

include the time spent for design, ordering materials, scheduling, downtime for rain-

outs, or waiting for delivery of materials.

c. Hitachi Energy USA Inc
Paul J Marhofer, RME
“B” General building

After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado and

unanimously carried to defer Hitachi Energy USA Inc and Paul Marofer's

applications for licensure in the “B” General bundlng classification pending the
submittal of: (1) a revised project list (on the Board’s form) verifying forty-eight
months of his on-site supervision and direction of his own employees constructing
buildings from the “ground-up”, specifying which trades were performed in-house
by his own employees and the work or trades subcontracted to other licensed
ctors, including additional projects supervising his own employees

cting buildings from the ground-up and performing the work in the broad

scope of the “B” General building classification. Mr. Marhofer may document

projects wf’i”ére he was on-site directing and supervising his own crew performing
work in the broad scope of the “B” classification from more than ten years ago;

and (2) ﬁhancial documents requested by the Board.

d Kahe Construction LLC
Keaka K Kaahui, RME
C-27 Landscaping
After discussion Keaka K Kaahui withdrew his RME and Kahe Construction LLC’s

applications for licensure in the C-27 Landscaping classification.



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 11

e. Ohana Custom Homes Inc

Bruce M Parisi, RME

“A” General engineering
After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and
unanimously carried to defer discussion of Ohana Custon Homes Inc and Bruce

M Parisi’s applications.

f. TAL Builders LLC
Joseph S Kindrich Il, RME
“B” General building
C-33 Painting and decorating
C-42 Roofing

After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and
unanimously carried to approve Joseph S Kindrich II's RME and TAL Builders
LLC applications for licensure in the “B” General building classification subject to

semi-annual reports on Mr. Kindrich’s financial matters in accordance with HRS
section 444-4(1) and HAR section 16-77-24.

g. Knoles Electric LLC
Cameron Knoles, RME
C-13 Electrical

After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and

unanimously carried to approve Knoles Electric LLC and Cameron Knoles’

. applications for licensure in the C-13 Electrical classification subject to the

‘submittal of annual Hawaii Criminal History Record Check for three years in

accordance with HRS section 444-4(1) and HAR section 16-77-24, pending the
submittal of (1) three letters of recommendation; (2) a revised project list (on the

Board’s form) verifying forty-eight months of his on-site supervision and direction of

his own éf”ﬁ?ployees performing work in the broad scope of the C-13 Electrical

. classification.

h." Sunshine Design Build LLC

Joel A Johnson, RME

“B” General building
After discussion, Joel A Johnson withdrew his RME and Sunshine Design Build
LLC’s applications for licensure in the “B” General building classification and

amended his applications to apply for licensure in the C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 12

carpentry remodeling and repairs classification. It was moved by Mr.
Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado and unanimously carried to approve
Sunshine Design Build LLC and Mr. Johnson’s applications in the C-5 Cabinet,

millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs classification.

i. Ross & Sons Refrigeration & Construction Inc

Rick L Ross, RME

“B” General building
Rick L Ross requested to defer his applications to.the February 2025 meeting. It
was moved by Mr. Higashihara, secon{(d;ed by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously

carried to defer Inc Ross & Sons R geration & Construction Inc and Rick L

Ross’ applications for licensure i ‘B” General building classification to the

February 2025 meeting.

j- Pacific Build LLC

Veniamin Y Paliyev, RME

“B” General building
After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado and
unanimously carried to defer Pacific Build LLC and Veniamin Y Paliyev’s

applications for licensure in the “B” General building classification pending the

;'§55mittal of additional projects that he was on-site supervising and directing his

eiﬁp!oyees constructing buildings from the “ground-up”, stating specifically which

i

1ouse by his own employees and the work or trades

i.to other licensed contractors and include the skill set of his

employees on h project.

k. MR Construction LLC

Maxim E Rachkovskiy, RME

“B” General building
After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado and
unanimously carried to defer MR Construction LLC and Maxim E Rachkovskiy’s
applications for licensure in the “B” General building classification pending the

submittal of a revised project list (on the Board’s form) verifying forty-eight

- months of his on-site supervision and direction of his own employees

constructing buildings from the “ground-up”, stating specifically in detail which

work was performed in house by his own employees and the work or trades



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 13

Committee
Reports:

subcontracted to other licensed contractors.

1. Applications Committee Report
Candace lto, Executive Officer

a. Pacific Tree Services LLC
Jamil | Lani, RME

C-27b Tree trimming and removal

After discussion, it was moved by.Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and

cific Tree Services LLC and Jamil | Lani’s

unanimously carried to approy:

applications for licensure in the: 27 Tree trimming and removal classification
subject to semi-annual reports on ﬁﬁéhcifaii‘ji’r\natters in accordance with HRS
section 444-4(1) arid HAR section 16-77-24

documents.

pending the submittal of financial

Conditional License Report
Lei Ana Green, Executive Officer

. Life Safety Solutions LLC
Daniel J Schenbeck, RME

C-15a Fire and burglar alarn

C-20 Fire protection "

Affér’»discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and

unanirﬁo’usly carried to approve Life Safety Solutions LLC and Daniel J
Schenbeck’s applications for licensure in the C-15a Fire and burglar alarm and C-
20 Fire pfOtection classifications subject to semi-annual reports on financial
matters m accordance with HRS section 444-4(1) and HAR section 16-77-24.

3. Applications Committee

Applications Committee Recommendations

a. Request for Change in Business Status
b. Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement
c. Applications for Licensure



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 14

2025 Legislation

It was moved by Mr.Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado , and unanimously
carried to approve, defer, deny, or withdraw the license applications on the
Applications Committee Attachment in the above categories as attached to the

meeting minutes.

5. Examination Committee
Jerry Nishek, Chairperson

Contractors Examination Summary

The Contractors Examination Summary-for Novembel
distributed to the Board for their information.

and December 2024 was

Relating to Contractors

a. H.B. 421

Repeals the leasing restriction on owner-builders who obtain an owner-builder

exemption to act as their own contractor and who build or improve residential or

farm buildings or structures.on property they: wn or lease and do not offer the
buildings or structures for sale. Requires an owner or lessee to provide signed
written notice that the structure for lease or sublease was built or improved by an

individual who is not a licensed contractor.

This bill is similar to H.B 1633 from the 2024 session. H.B. 421 contains a new
pro&iélqn on page 7, lines 5 through 10 which requires the owner to provide a
signed, written notice that the structure was built or improved by an individual

who is not a licensed contractor.

Lgst ses on, the Board submitted testimony in strong opposition to H.B. 1633
(é024):ié>ecause in 1974, the Legislature amended HRS section 444-2.5(a) by
adding that structureé built by owner-builders must only be for their own use to
control and abate unlicensed activity. Lifting these restrictions conflicts with the

Board’s objective to protect the health, safety and welfare of consumers.



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 15

The Board stated that they should oppose this bill because speculators will use
the owner-builder exemption to circumvent using licensed contractors to build
houses to lease to the public. It appears that the one year restriction may be
related to the one year warranty offered by general contractors for construction

defects that may appear within that time period.

The Board also noted that the fines for violating HRS section 444-2.5 are different
in section 444-9.3 and 444-23(e). DAG Paige stated that when there is a conflict
in the statutes, generally the court would take the statute that was enacted later

in time as the controlling statute as that shows legislative intent. HRS section

444-23(e) is the statute enacted most rebently and states, “Any person who
violates section 444-2.5 shall be fined: (1) Up to $5,000 or fifty per cent of the
value of the construction or improvement as iﬁaicéted on the building permit
application, whichever is greater, and as determined based on a review of the
circumstances of each case, for the first offense; and (2) $10,000 or sixty per
cent of the value of the construction or improvement as indicated on the building -
permit application, whichever is greater, for any subsequent offenses.” The

Board prefers the fine amount in HRS section 444-9.3.

ard position: Oppose for the reasons stated above.

Raises th hreshold exemptioh under the contractor licensing law's Handyman

exemption frorh» 1:500 to $2,500.

The Board previously testified in strong opposition to bills that proposed to raise

the exemption for the following reasons:

¢ raising the exemption will increase the likelihood of consumer harm and
contribute to the problem of unlicensed activity;

¢ unlicensed individuals who have not met the Board’s experience,
examination, and insurance requirements will legally be able to perform much
more work than is cUrrentIy allowed;

o negatively impacts small contractors, particularly in the specialty contractor

classifications, as they will have difficulty competing with unlicensed



Contractors License Board
Minutes, of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 16

individuals who do not have to pay license fees and maintain liability
insurance; and
e consumers will not be able to file complaints with the Regulated Industries

Complaints Office for poor workmanship or other problems.

Board position: Oppose for the reasons stated above.

Relating to Subcontractors
a. HB. 274

Requires a contractor to pay a subcontractor within 30 days of receiving an
invoice for services rendered. Provides penalties for delayed or withheld

payments.

{ed that this bill is.inconsistent with HRS section 444-25

or to pay the subcontractor for any goods and services

Executive Officer lto.
which requires a con
rendered within ten days after receipt.of an invoice by the subcontractor that
includes any supporting documents as required by the terms of the subcontract
and after receipt by the contractor of paym rom the owner for the
subcontractor's work, whichever occurs later. The subcontractor shall be entitled

to receive interest on the unpaid amount at the rate of one and one-half per cent

~ per month from the date payment is due; provided that this section shall not apply

_ *1: if the delay in payment is due to a bona fide dispute between the contractor and

the subcontractor concerning the goods and services contracted for.

HRS sec;fion 444-25 also states that this section does not apply to chapter 103 or

any section affecting public contracts. The State Procurement Office has its own

. statutes that apply to public contracts. Executive Officer Ito stated that the
- provisions in chapter 444 pertain to homeowner contracts. DAG Paige stated

that he would need to look at the procurement code, however generally the
procurement code includes language to the effect of, “notwithstanding any laws
to the contrary” because it is exclusive to public contracts and would normally
control. It does not appear that the proposed amendments in this bill could be

applied to the procurement code.



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 17

Executive Officer Ito asked how this bill and HRS section 444-25 would be
reconciled. DAG Paige suggested that the Board could submit comments to note
the inconsistencies. The Board stated that the specified time for subcontractors

to be paid should be the same for homeowner and public works projects.

Board position: Comments, noting the inconsistencies with HRS section 444-25.
Relating to Remedies '

a. H.B. 420

Clarifies the applicability of the statute of repose for actions arising from
construction defects. Clarifies the required contents of a notice of claim of
construction defect served on a contractor. Amends the process and time frame
for a claimant to accept a contractor's offer to settle or inspect and authorize the
contractor to proceed with repairs. Limits the amount a claimant can recover if the
claimant rejects a contratﬁfé,r's reasonable proposal for inspection or a reasonable

offer to remedy. Clarifies the consequences of rejecting an offer of settlement.

b. S.B. 179

Clarifies the applicability of the”sifgtute of repose for actions arising from

construction defects. Clarifies the.fequired contents of a notice of claim of

construction defect served on a contractor. Amends the process and time frame

fora claimant to accept a contractor's offer to settle or inspect and authorize the
contractor to proceed with repairs. Limits the amount a claimant can recover if the

sjects a contractor's reasonable proposal for inspection or a reasonable

and S.B. 179 appear to be companion bills. Both bills amend HRS

§:ECtion 657-8, Limitation of action for damages based on construction to improve

real property as well as the Contractor Repair Act. Last session, the Board
opposed a similar bill, H.B. 2213, H.D.1. H.B. 2213, H.D.1 (2024) takes away a
claimant’s ability to receive fair compensation; the term “unreasonably rejects” is

vague; and claimant is denied an award of attorney fees and costs even if the



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 18

claimant is the prevailing party and the contractor shall be entitled to an award of

attorney fees and costs incurred following the date of the offer.

H.B. 420 and S.B. 179 : (1) it appears to lessen the burden on the claimant by not
making it a requirement to provide actual evidence of the construction defect; (2)
requires the claimant to accept a contractor’s proposal; (3) if the claimant rejects
the contractor’s offer, the claimants recovery is limited to the reasonable value of
the repair determined at the date of the offer; and (4) appears to prohibit the

claimant from recovery of attorney’s fees and costs after the offer was made.

The Board stated that condominium insurance rates are increasing due to class
action lawsuits filed against the contractor. Executive Officer lto stated that
amendments to the Contractor Repair Act affect single family homeowners

and should be fair to all homeowners.

The Board stated that the homeowner should be required to provide evidence of
a construction defect. Executive Officer Ito stated that H.B. 2213, H.D.1 (2024)
required the homeowner to describe the claim with particularity and specificity in

detail sufficient lo determine the circumstances constituting the alleged

construction defet:t and damages resulting from the construction defect. The

claimant shall é[sb provide to the contractor, with the notice of claim, actual

ature and cause of the construction defect and the
hature an tent of the re'p/'vélrs necessary to repair the defect, including but not
limited to ek'p?ert reports, photographs, videotapes, and any other testing done.
The Board previously testified that the average homeowner may not have enough
construction knowlédge or resources to be able to describe the claim with
sufficient particularity and specificity and to provide the evidence required to
accompany the notice of claim. Executive Officer Ito suggested that there be a

middle ground for providing evidence of a construction defect.

The Board stated that H.B. 420 and S.B. 179 proposes on page 8, “If available to
the claimant, the claimant shall provide to the contractor, with the notice of claim,
actual evidence that depicts the nature and cause of the construction defect and

the nature and extent of the repairs necessary to repair the defect, including but



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 19

not limited to expert reports, photographs, videotapes, and any other testing

done.

Andrew Pereira, Pacific Resource Partnership, stated that these bills are trying to
resolve issues with the large tract home builders. Once a class action lawsuit is
filed, the homeowners are not allowed to communicate with the home builder.
This will allow the homeowner and home builder to work together to see if there is
an actual construction defect. This bill will allowffﬁé homeowner to communicate
with the home builder even if there is litigation. The prohibition for the claimant to
recover attorney’s fees and costs after thé‘ offer was made can be taken out of
this bill if the Board objects to it.

The Board felt that it should not submit testimony because it does not amend
HRS chapter 444. Executive Officer lto stated that although the Contractor
Repair Act is a separate statute, the Board previously submitted testimony for

consumer protection.

Board position: Track

Relating to the Contractor Repair Act

k4

a. S.B. 331

Expands the required contents of a notice of claim of construction defect served
on a contractor. Requires the claimant to provide actual evidence of the nature
and cause of the construction defect and extent of necessary repairs along with

the notice of claim to the extent the claimant has evidence. Amends the process

< ~ and time frame for a claimant to accept a contractor's proposal to inspect and

| a&thorize the contractor to proceed with repairs. Limits the amount a claimant can

recover if the claimant unreasonably rejects a contractor's proposal to inspect or

an offer to remedy.

Board position: Track



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 20

Relating to Renewable Energy

a. S.B.232

Requires government entities in the State that issue building permits to
implement SolarAPP+ or a functionally equivalent online automated permitting

platform that verifies code compliance and issues ermits to licensed contractors

for solar distributed energy resource systems in real-time by 1/1/2026. Requires
government entities in the State that issue: Uildihg permits in areas served by an
investor-owned electric utility to adopt a\fgsélf-certification)pr_ocess for solar

distributed energy resource systems that are not SolarAF’i?f compatible.

b. S.B.701

Réquires governrqg;“ L entities in the State that issue building permits to
implement SolarAlgP-l- or a functionally equivalent online automated permitting
platform that verifies 'deg compliance.and issues permits {o licensed contractors
for solar distributed eneféy resource systems in real-time by 1/1/2026. Requires
government entities in the State that issue building permits in areas served by an
investor-owned electric utility to.adopt a self-certification process for solar

distributed energy resource systems that are not SolarAPP+ compatible.

S.B. 232 and S.B. 701 appear to be substantially similar.

These bills are substantially similar to H.B. 2614, H.D.1 from the 2024 session.

These bills add a definition for “Solar distributed energy resource system”.

The Board submitted testimony in opposition to H.B. 2614, H.D.1 (2024). The
for commercial and utility scale projects should go through the permit
review process rather than a self-certification process. Also, a final inspection

must be required.

Board position: Oppose for the reasons stated above

c. S.B.3562



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 21

Hawaii
Administrative Rules:

Authorizes certain state government entities to establish a self-certification
process for behind-the-meter, customer-sited solar distributed energy resource
systems and exempt the systems from the Federal Emergency Management
Agency No-Rise/No-Impact declaration requirements under certain

circumstances.

Board position: Oppose for the reasons stated above
d. S.B. 588

Authorizes ;:ertaih state government entities to establish a self-certification
process for behind-the-meter, ciisf mer-sited solar distributed energy resource
systems and exempt the systems from the Federal Emergency Management

Agency No-Rise/No-Impact declarati' o requirements under certain

circumstances.

Board position: Oppose for the reasons stéted. above

It was moved by Mr. Lau, seconded by Mr. Polischeck and unanimously carried

to appfove the Board positions on the above bills.

D‘isc\ussion on.Defining “Incidental and Supplemental” Work in HAR
section 16-77-34.

The Board discussed the following proposed amendment to clarify the definition

of “incidental and supplemental” work:

§16-77-34 Work incidental and supplemental. (a) “Incidental and supplemental
work” is defined as work in [ethertrades] any specialty classification that a

contractor is not licensed to perform and that is subordinate to, directly related to,

and necessary for the completion of [the-prejestundertakenby-alicensee-
pursuantto-the-scope-ofthe licensee’slicense] specialty work that the contractor

is licensed to perform.

(b) To qualify as incidental and supplemental work, that work must also

represent less than a majority of the specialty work that the contractor is licensed




Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 22

to perform, as measured in relation to the total cost or extent of the specialty work

that the contractor is licensed to perform.

(c) For purposes of this section, “majority” means any amount equal to or greater

than fifty per cent.

Tim Lyons, Subcontractors Association of Hawaii (SAH) and Gregg Serikaku,

“‘PAMCA) were present.
Mr. Lyons stated that SAH submitted testimony;mNovember 2024 and the Board
asked for their suggested language, which they submitted on December 9, 2024.

Plumbing & Mechanical Contractors Association H: aii (

They had a great deal of conversation on this matter and found it to be difficult.

He believes that everyone wants clarity to the administrat rules so that the

contractor can read it and not have to call his attorney to inférpret the rule. In that
light, they provided their suggestions to subsection (b). They suggest that the
combined value or extent of all “incidental and supplemental” work must also

represent less thagffé"majority of the specialty work. Also, they are proposing a

definition for “less than a majorit make it easier to understand than just

defining “maijority”.

Executive Officer Ito asked for_ci_arification on the combined value of all
“‘incidental and supplementa work they are proposing. Mr. Serikaku stated that

the combined value of the “incidental and supplemental” work that a specialty

contractor will perform must be less than a majority. Mr. Higashihara stated that

_ as written, it could be interpreted to mean the total amount of all “incidental and

ntal” work by all specialty contractors on the project must be less than a

“‘incidental and supplement” work of all “incidental and supplement” work. 'If a
subcon ctor performs three trades as “incidental and supplemental” work and
‘perform up to 50% of each of those trades, the “incidental and
supplemental” work could add up to more than the subcontractor’'s work. They
are proposing that if a subcontractor performs three trades as “incidental and
supplemental” work, the total of “incidental and supplemental” work for the three
trades must be less than 50% of the subcontractor's work. Mr. Suehiro clarified

that all contractors, including general contractors, that hold épecialty contractor



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 23

licenses may perform “incidental and supplemental” work.

Mel Kahele, Local 625 Iron Workers Stabilization Fund, stated that a decision
was made at the November 2024 meeting to take a vote on the Board’s proposed

amendments to HAR section 16-77-34. However, the Board lacked quorum to

vote. Chairperson Nishek stated that is not what happened at the November

meeting. The Board requested input from the interested parties to get a broad
representation from the contracting industry. Mrlil;:{ﬁ{{ahele stated that the Board

has been discussing this matter for months and they have disagreed with the

proposal, but no one has made any proposed changes. Now we have proposed

amendments that will hold up the process. The iron worke uld make
proposed changes too by adding a percentage to the definitio:n'?bf “incidental and
supplemental” work, but the iron workers and their signatory subco’hifactors have
agreed to the Board’s amendment. He has an issue with Mr. Lyons’ and Mr.
Serikaku’s earlier stateme‘;gts. He strongly supports the Board’s October 2024

AR se ion 16-77-34. He asked the Board to vote on

input during the public hearing and see what

proposed amendment to HAR
their proposed amendment andﬁg
we end up with. DAG Paige stafgei at now that the Board has the information
requested, they need to meet W|th him, to review it. The Board needs their
attorney to analyze the amendments to determine if it is consistent with the
Board’s Final Order and the Supreme Court case. The Board needs his legal
advice with respect to those issues. As you heard from Chairperson Nishek, the
Board has your proposal, and they have other proposed changes and now they
need their attorney’s advice on this matter. Mr. Kahele stated that this is not their
proposal, it is the Board’s proposal. As the new guy, DAG Paige may not be
aware of all the stuff that has been going on and what has been said in previous
testimony. The iron workers can live with the amendment because it clarifies that
a contractor must have a specialty license to perform “incidental and
supplemental” work; and it limits the percentage of “incidental and supplemental”
work to the specialty contractor’'s work rather than the entire project. They would
still like a number lower than 49%. DAG Paige stated that he is familiar with the
issues from when the case was going through the courts, and he has covered the
Board in the past. The Board still wants the opportunity for their DAG to review
the proposed amendments. DAG Paige stated that he will work on this



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 24

expeditiously. Mr. Kahele asked about Executive Officer Ito’s statement that it
may take a year or more to get the rule in place. DAG Paige stated that she was
referring to the rule making process. In addition to what happens at the Board
meeting, there are approvals from different agencies that are needed in the rule
making process. Mr. Kahele stated that now we are looking at stalling the vote;
are the changes going to be made today? He stated that one of the Board
members stated at the November meeting that the Board should vote on this

proposed amendment.

Chairperson Nishek stated that DAG;@vl,i'eong did not have an opportunity to review
the testimony that the Board receivevdf" The Board wants their attorney to review
AG Paige stated that it's better to

work on the language now before the public hearing because if there are

the proposals and any further.

chgnges at the public hearing, the Iaw rgquifes the Board to go back to the
beginning of the rule making process. Mr Kahele asked if there are any legal
problems with the small changes that are being proposed? He does not believe
the suggested amendments are substantial. This has been going on for almost

twelve:years;.in the courts and legislature.

DAG Paige sta‘[éfcfi that he understands Mr. Kahele's frustration. It's clear from

ntal and supplemental” work that people are really

concerné;’ Sut changing ne or two terms. DAG Paige stated that he needs to

look close y at the changes. The Board is placing the Board’s Final Order into

the administré rule so that there is one place where people can see the
requirements for “incidental and supplemental” work. DAG Paige stated that he
will review the amendments to determine if it is consistent with the Board’s Final

Order and the Supreme Court case.

Mr. Hayashi stated that the amendment drafted by DAG Leong, clarifies that the
percentage of “incidental and supplemental” work only applies to the specialty
contractor’s work. It was his intent to get that clarification and to deal with the

percentage at another time.

The Board asked if anyone was present to provide testimony. Executive Officer



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 25

Contractor
Consumer

Education Fund:

Ito stated that the Sheet Metal Contractors Association submitted testimony
similar to SAH. The General Contractors Association requested that the Board
go back to the November 2017 proposed amendment. Pacific Resource Partners

asked to preserve the existing definition of “incidental and supplemental” work.

It was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr. Alejgdo, and unanimously
carried to enter into executive session to consult with-James Paige, Deputy
Attorney General, on questions and issues peﬁaining to the Board’s powers,

duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities :pursuant:to HRS section 92-5(a)(4).

At 4:03 p.m., it was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by.
unanimously carried to move out of executive session and to reconvene to the

Board'’s regular order of business.

Chairperson Nishek ?di that DAG Paige will work with Executive Officer Ito to

incorporate the suggé d amendments submitted by the interested parties. The

Board will review the revised draft next month.

Media on Hiring Licensed Coritfa“;;f;ors

Recovery Fund:

Next Meeting:

Adjournment:

ollow-up discussion and decision making regarding new media for consumers

~on hiring licensed contractors

The Board deferred this agenda item.

Recovery Fund Report:

Zale T. Okazaki, Esquire

 Ms. Okazaki's Recovery Fund Report dated November 2, 2024 was distributed to
“the Board for their information.

Friday, February 21, 2025

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 4:06
p.m.

Taken and recorded by:



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 26

/s/ Candace lto
Candace Ito
Executive Officer

1/24/25

[ ] Minutes approved as is.
[ ] Minutes approved with changes. See minutes of.

APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE ATTACHMENT

3.a. Request for Change in Business Status

3.b. Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement

3.c. Approve applications

bject to all requirements except
examinations. :

Applications
A: ,

22 Electric LLG

 Scott-Michael

C-13 Electrical

A to Z Roofing Hawaii LLC
Cecilie Antonio Jr, RME

Aloha Building and Installation LLC
Peter Q:Robson, RME

“A” General engineering

“B” General building

4, BBK General Contracting LLC (Dual status — Keoni P
Keoni P Krause, RME Krause — Kings Painting
Gilberto R Cotto, RME LLC)

“B” General building
C-33 Painting and decorating

5. Boom Hawaii Builders LLC (Bond waiver)
Derek K Kalai, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 27

6. Bruce F Brown, Individual (Reactivation)
“B” General building

7. David K Calizar, RME (Reactivation)
Johnson Controls Inc
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

8. Cesa Construction LLC
Concesa Celeste S Cooper, RME
“B” General building

9. DT Construction LLC
David L Taylor, RME
“B” General building

10. EE Electric Company LLC
Dean | Higa, RME
C-13 Electrical

11. Energy Works LLC
Marco Laurin, RME
C-13 Electrical

12. Flint's Excavation Inc
Flint T Nakamura Sr, RME
‘A’ General engineering

13. HI"Grade Masonry LLC
Monalisa Taufalele, RME
C-31 Masonry

15.  JDP General Contracting Inc
James D Pamplin, RME
“B” General building

16. K Nakazawa Construction LLC
Kainoa Nakazawa, RME
“B” General building

17. Kekia'i's Plumbing LLC
Peter K Hett, RME
C-37 Plumbing

18. LPCLLC
Laka S P Carpenter, RME
C-31d Tuckpointing and caulking



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 28

19. Manayan Electrical Services LLC
Boy Noel Manayan, RME
C-13 Electrical

20. Maui Solar Pros Inc
Preston L Sinenci Jr, RME
C-13 Electrical

21. Mark Minney Construction LLC
Mark D Minney, RME
“B” General building

(Reactivation — Mark D
ey)

22. Calvin | Matsuoka, RME (Reactivation)
Calvin’s Plumbing Inc
C-20 Fire protection
C-37 Plumbing

23. New City Mechanical LLC
Rex L Schwab, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

24, Noa Brothers Unlimite
Thomas Duarte Jr, RME
“B” General building

25.  Rizzani De Eccher (USA) Inc
Paolo L ongobardi, RM
“A” General engineering

Shafer’s Contracting LLC (Reactivation)
Bernadette S Robins, RME
“B” General building

C-42 Roofing

tronghold Engineering Incorporated
Jarrod C K Fujinaga, RME
C-13 Electrical

TAL Builders LLC

Joseph S Kindrich Il, RME
“B” General building

C-33 Painting and decorating
C-42 Roofing



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 29

29. The Davey Tree Expert Company
Elvis R Landford, RME
C-27b Tree trimming and removal

30. W G Construction LLC
Wendell V Guieb, RME
“B” General building
C-31a Cement concrete
C-33b Taping

31. WMC Built LLC
Tam Kim, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

32. Wolf Contracting LLC
John W Wolf, RME
“B” General Building

Applications

1. All American Painting Inc
Matthew G Bushnell, RME
C-33 Painting and Decorating

2. Allison L Ackerman, RME
= Hensel Phelps Construction Co
“A” General-engineering
“B” General building

3 i''"';3;“|=},_~'riam and Laua’e Construction LLC

Brian:D Sanchez, RME
“B"'G ral building

4. Buckingham Construction LLC
Bryan W Buckingham, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 11/24)

C-6 Carpentry framing

5. CTS Mechanical Inc
Chad D Kajiyama, RME

C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

6. Clear Environmental Services Inc
Russell F James I, RME
C-9 Cesspool (withdraw 10/24)
C-37 Plumbing

(Additional classification)
(Reactivation — Elvis R
Landford)

(Reactivation)

Approve applications; subject to all requirements including examinations
B: in Parts | and Il, except as otherwise noted.

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 30

10.

11.

12.

13.

140,

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

Escalona Painting LLC
Dominic D Escalona, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

Siosiua P Filikitonga (Individual)
C-27b Tree trimming and removal

GJB and Associates LLC
Sandra F K Santiago, RME
“B” General building

Gerardo R Hernandez, RME
Communication Consulting Services Inc
C-15b Telecommunications

Ferdinand P Guieb (Individual)
“B” General Building

Hensel Phelps Construction Co
Michael Anthony Minniti, RME
C-48 Structural steel

(Additional classification)

Island Landscape L LC
Brian K Kashima, RME
C-27 Landscaping

JPBAC LLC
Joselito P Bucsit, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Kan'begéelopment LLC
Chayse H Kaui, RME
“B” General building

Jason B Leger, Individual
C-13 Electrical

Zhixing Li, Individual
“B” General building

Life Safety Solutions LLC
Daniel K Schenbeck, RME
C-15a Fire and burglar alarm
C-20 Fire protection



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 31

20.
21.

22,

23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
o 25

29,

31.

Monster and Baby’s LLC (Additional classification)
Travis J H Louie, RME
“B” General building

National Glazing Solutions LLC
James Scott Beale, RME
C-22a, Glass tinting contractor

Jonathan K Nellis (Individual)
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

New Horizon Homes LLC
Ryan P Goodreau, RME
“B” General building

Osmose Utilities Services Inc
Dana J Mokiao, RME
C-62a Pole

Pomaikai 808 LLC
Erickson K Vendiola, RME
C-13 Electrical .

ST Electric Service LLC
Sonny LP Teixeira, RME
C-13 Electrical

Santos And Sons Cénstruction LLC
Ashton B Santos, RME
“B” General building

Smart AC LLC 4 (Additional classification)
Devin T Ruiz, RME
C-60 Solar power systems

-.Sunshine Design Build LLC
" Joel A Johnson, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 1/25)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry

__remodeling and repairs

" Tencrow LLC

Ernelle G Blas, RME
C-15 Electronic systems

Desmond M Toson Sr, RME
Kona Air Conditioning Inc
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 32

32. Brandee Lei T Toyama (Individual)
“A” General engineering (withdraw 4/24)
“B” General building

33. Jonathan E Tseu, RME
Hensel Phelps Construction Co
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (defer 1/25)

34. V&R Painting Co LLC
Vincent B Basa lll, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

35. Weis Electric LLC
Derek D Weis, RME
C-13 Electrical

Applications Withdraw applications.
C:

1. Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI, RME

Group Builders Inc

*A” General engineering (defer 1/25)

'B? General building (approve 1/24)

C-1 Acoustical and insulation (defer 1/25)

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry

remodeling and repairs

C-12 Drywall

C-33b Taping

C-36 Plastering (defer 1125)

2. Lucrecia. T Cauilan, RME
W J Hale Construction Inc
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (approve 11/24)

3. | Con Construction Inc
Aiden W Wright, RME
“B” General building
C-6 Carpentry framing (defer 1/25)

4, Ironwood Commercial Builders Inc
Christopher K Bushard, RME
“B” General building (withdraw 8/24)
C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-6 Carpentry framing (defer 1/25)
C-12 Drywall (defer 1/25)



| Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 33
5. Kahe Construction LLC (Additional classification)
Keaka K Kaahui, RME
C-27 Landscaping
6. Sunshine Design Build LLC
Joel A Johnson, RME
“B” General building
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling
and repairs (approve 1/25)
7. Vaifoou Construction LLC \
Siaosi U Vaifoou, RME
“B” General building:
C-31 Masonry (defer 1/25)
Applications Deny applications; failure to sho#rgquisite experience and/or failure to
D: show good reputation for honesty, truthfulness, financial integrity, and fair
dealing.
Applications Defer apig‘lications; for further investigation or request for additional

E: documentation.
4. . 5 Star Flooring Inc
.~ Aleksandr Saranchuk, RME
“B” General building

2. 4N Services LLC
Richard Nuessen, RME
C-13 Electrical
C-37 Plumbing
C-57a Pumps installation

3. 808 Kachorro’s General Construction LLC

Max E Ludwig, RME
“B” General building

4, A & B Construction LLC
Adam R Harms, RME
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

(Additional classification)

(Dual Status — Max E
Ludwig, Individual)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 34

10.

14.

A&D Consulting LLC

Damon M V Cabel, RME

C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing (approve 05/24)
C-48 Structural steel

C-56 Welding (approve 05/24)

AFO Pro Quality Roofing LLC
Arnie F Ortega, RME

C-42 Roofing

C-55 Waterproofing

Absolute Electric & Controls LLC
Brent S Shigeta, RME
C-13 Electrical

Gordon O Aihara (Individual) (Additional classification)
C-13 Electrical (Reactlvatlon)
C-62 Pole and Line (approve 1/24) :

Akamai HVAC LLC
Kaena Asing; RME
C-52 Ventilating :

air conditioning

Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI, RME
Group Builders
“A” General engi
“B” General build

C-1 Acoustical and insulation

C-5 Cabinet, millwork;, and carpentry remodeling
and repairs (withdraw 1/25)

C-12 Drywall (withdraw 1/25)

C-33b Taping (withdraw 1/25)

C-36 Plastering

cleto Pio.Alcantara, RME (Additional classification)
A H Construction LLC
“B” General Building

Ai!gn Industries LLC (Additional classification)
Alden D Vienneau, RME

_“B” General building

All Stars Corp
James D Walters lll, RME
“B” General building

Aloha Bath & Flooring LLC (Additional classification)
James D Covington, RME
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 35

remodeling and repairs
C-7 Carpet laying

15.  Aloha Island Enterprise LLC
Francis | Kuailani, RME
C-27 Landscaping
C-37b Irrigation and lawn sprinkler systems

16.  Alpha-Omega Plumbing Inc
Neil H Edwards, RME
C-37 plumbing

17.  Alpine Roofing Co, Inc
Joseph Coyne
C-42 Roofing

18.  American Equipment Systems LLC
Vincent L Baroldi, RME
C-68 Classified Specialist

19.  Peter R P Amerino (Individual)
C-27 Landscaping

20. Amped Electric LLC
Patrick J Pasamonte, RME
C-13 Electrical

21, Jason Grant Anderholm (Individual)
C-13 Electrical

22. . Apex Telecom LLC
Dung T Ton, RME
C-15b Telecommunications

23. Apozpéinting LLC
Arthur Moulton Hemenway Ill, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

24.  Aqueos Marine Inc
David E Bell, RME
“A” General engineering

25.  Argus Construction Management LLC
James R Chambliss, RME
“A” General engineering

26. Jason H Arquitola, RME
Terraformation Inc
C-27 Landscaping



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 36

27. B7 Hawaii LLC
James D Arthur, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

28. B & B Island Services LLC
Byron L Keahi, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-37a Sewer and drain line

29. Babcock & Wilcox Consfruction ColLLE
Randy R Pierce, RME
C-4 Boiler, hot-water heating, and steam fitting

30. Emil L Ballocanag (Indmdual)
C-51 Tile

31.  Matthew B Barberi (Ind]i\':/_ild}yal)
“B” General building ‘
C-42 Roofing

32. Alissa E Bautista, RME
Rosendin Electric Inc
C-13 Electrical

33. . Bay Alarm Company
Clary, RME
re and burglar alarm

34,

B ,General bU|Id|ng

35." Big Island Custom Flooring Inc
Travis Cabalar RME
C-7 Carpet Iaylng
C-21 Flooring

36. . Big Island Plumbing and Solar LLC
Jeremy W Varize, RME
C-37 Plumbing

37.  Big Island Renovation Inc
Michael L Strasser, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 37

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

48.

45.

Big River Building LLC
Adam C Wilson, RME
“B” General building

Big Wave Construction LLC

Gavin Vaughan, RME

“B” General building

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

Black Belt Electric LLC
Leandro Grando, RME
C-13 Electrical

Bragdon Built LLC
Joshua M Bragdon, RME
“B” General building

Brock Services LLC
Omar Chavira, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

Timothy W Broersiha, RME
Elements of Hospitality Inc
“B” General building

Hapa Landscaping, L
C-27 Landscaping -

Kolani B Brown (Individual)
“A” General engineering (withdraw 4/24)
“B” General building

Brown Development LLC
~ Randy J Anderle, RME

“A’ General engineering

ild Zone LLC
-Won Chang, RME
General engineering

“B” General building

C-13 Electrical

C-15 Electronic systems
C-31 Masonry

C-48 Structural steel

Dwight D Burdick (Individual)
“A” General engineering

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 38_

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

Christopher S Burgess, RME
Stellar Group Incorporated
“B” General building

C & C North America Inc

Matt G Klein, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

CMC HI Built LLC
Christian Ritchard Massey, RME
“B” General building

CS Builder LLC
Xian De Cao, RME
C-13 Electrical

Cable Installers of America LLC
Carlos A Paez Camelo, RM
C-13 Electrical

C-15 Electronic systems

Ralph P Calder, RME
W W Clyde & Co

“A” General engineering
eneral building

" Elias D'Cantu, RME

Roto-Rooter Services Company
C-37 Plumbing

Ya Hua Chen (Individuz
“B” General building™

Chon Builders Inc

“B” General building

Noah S Chong, RME

Helix Electric Inc

C-13 Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical

James Christy, RME
Ahtna Infrastructure & Technologies LLC
“B” General building

Arther J Clayton Jr. RME
Island Demo Inc
C-19 Asbestos

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 39

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

68.

70.

Clear Water Mechanical Plumbing &
Underground LLC

Selso Guerra, RME

C-37 Plumbing

Colburn Construction LLC
Lee A Colburn, RME
“B” General building

Cold War Refrigeration Inc
Andrew James, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

Colt General Contracting LLC
Jamie C Howard, RME
“B” General building

Sean C Combs (Individual)
“B” General building

Commercial Painting LLC
Wesley M. Tamanaha, RME
C-33.Painting and decorating

Community Creators LLC
Christopher A McGarvey, RME
Robert S McGarvey, RME

*B” General building (withdraw 4/24)

‘~ C—3f Play court surfacmg (approve 8124)

C-68MI Prefabricated metal buildings

Concreate Oahu LLC
Jourdan Krantz, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

Construction Innovations Group LLC
Larry A Devore, RME

C-13 Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical

Contract Décor Inc.

David M. Stewart, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

(Dual status — Lee A Colburn)

(Dual status — Wesley M
Tamanaha)

(Robert S McGarvey
— Dual Status —
Northwest
Playground
Equipment Inc)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 40

71.  Ralph D Costanzo (Individual)
“B” General building (withdraw 10/24)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

72.  Crabbe Services LLC
Russell F Crabbe, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-24 Building moving and wrecking
C-31 Masonry

73.  Creative Woodworking LLC
Justin A Terpening, RME
“B” General business

74.  Jared-Michael Crisologo, RME
Protech Roofing LLC
C-1 Acoustical and insulation

75. John M Custodio, RME
Sky Climber of Hawaii LLC
C-10 Scaffolding

76. Custom Tile & Stone In'c'v =
Albert K Leedy, RME
C-51Tile -

77.  D.AR.C. Builders LL
Ernesto Meza Jr, RM
“‘B” General building

78. DCSK Plumbing LLC
. Sky Baski, RME
. C-37 Plumbing

79. DDTG Construction Inc
Daniel Diaz Theo Gonzalez, RME
C-12 Drywall
C-21 Flooring
- C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing
 C-32a Wood and vinyl fencing
C-33 Painting and decorating

80. DKB Electric LLC
Dante K Bush, RME
C-13 Electrical

(Additional classification)

(Dual status — Hilo Tile &
Stone Inc)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 41

81. DM Pacific Inc (Additional classification)
Brian K Mitsunaga, RME
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

82.  Jonathan H Delahoyde, RME
Hawaiian Telcom Inc
C-15b Telecommunications

83.  Brandon A Dennis (Individual)
C-37 Plumbing

84.  Heath J Devery (Individual)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

85.  Digital Path Inc
Andrew J Cardin, RME.
“B” General building
C-15b Telecommunications

86. Dome Technology LLC
Mitchell Cade South; RME
“B” General building

Craig M Dorn (Individual)
C-16 Elevator

Dragados USA Inc
. Martin Lessard, RME
. ’General engmeenng

89.

Frednck A Gerdes, RME
“B” General building

90. Eaton Corporation
Gonzalo Planas Jr, RME
“B” General building
C-13 Electrical

91."  Eaton Corporation
Steven T Guido, RME
C-13 Electrical
C-63 High voltage electrical

92. Eaton Corporation
Jess Yenter, RME
“A” General engineering



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 42

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

102.

Echo Construction LLC
Gregory Sado, RME
“A” General engineering

Eco Tech Hawaii LLC
Jerzy Bogdan Masznicz, RME
C-51 Tile

Ed Dang Machine Works Inc
Wendell Dang, RME
C-56 Welding

Dennis Millikan Elbert
Northshore Exteriors Inc
“B” General building
C-42 Roofing

C-44 Sheet metal

Elevate Builders LLC
“B” General building

Elite Plus Real Estate - Orem A Profess:onal
Limited Liability Company

Michael K Matsuzaki, RME

“A” General engineering

“B” General building (withdraw 9/24)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

C-68MI Prefabricated metal buildings

Elvenia Builders LLC
Dennis Elvenia, RME
“B” General building

Enclos Tensile Structures Inc
Allen Gadus, RME
44b Awnings and patio cover

'Engage Contracting Inc

Donavon S Minnis, RME
“B” General building

Essential Cabinet Refacing Inc
Ringo J Pauly RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 43

103.
104.
105.
106.
107.

108.

109.

110.
111.

112.

113.

114,

115.

Joseph Etinger, RME (Additional classification)
Cornerstone Detention Products Inc '
C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment

Eurocraft Hardwood Floors LLC
loan Duciuc, RME
C-21 Flooring

Merlyn S K Ferreira, RME
TSM Enterprises Inc
C-13 Electrical

Flexground LLC

Michael W Gomlicker, RME
“A” General engineering
C-68 Classified specialist

Paul L Freitas (Individual) (Additional.classification)

“B” General building

Tianhong Fu (individual)
“B” General building

Kevin S Fukumoto (Indi‘vi‘dq‘a[)
C-37 Plumbing .

Jered K Fukushima'i(lndividhal) l‘
“B” General building -

Nelson L Gagnon (Ihdividual)
C-37 Plumbing v

Gallagher Construction Inc
Seamus Gallagher, RME
“B” General building

Kanale K George, RME

K & S Welding Inc

€-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing
(€48 Structural steel

C-56 Welding

Get Er Done Contracting LLC
David J Van der Walle, RME
“B” General building

Go With The Flow Plumbing LLC
Nicholas A Rodrigues, RME
C-37 Plumbing



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 44

116.

117.

118.

119.

120.

121.

122.

126.

127.

Robert W Goddard (Individual)
“B” General building

Green Horizons Kauai LLC
Samuel J Richard, RME
C-27 Landscaping

Ground Zero Landscape & Construction LLC
Carla Lynn Stroud
C-27 Landscaping

Xiaoling Yu Guan (Individual)
C-33 Painting and decorating

Gutter Ninjas LLC
Cody T Matsuda, RME
C-44a Gutters

HI Current Electric LLC
Brian M Leary, RME
C-13 Electrical

HI Landscaping LLC
Kirill Vekhov, RME
C-27 Landscaping

HOA Construction Consulting
Ryan L Eck, RME
“B” General building

C-42 Roofing

Janel M Harada, RME
Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC
“A” General engineering

Harmon Inc
Kevin J Mannen, RME
C-22 Glazing and tinting

Hawaii Court Resurfacing LLC
Jose A A Tapia, RME
C-3b Play court surfacing

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 45

128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

133.

134.

135.

137.

138

139.

Hawaii Design & Development LLC
Matthew S Azouz, RME
“B” General building

Hawaii Home Creations LLC
Refael R Zilber, RME
“B” General building

Hawaii Island Power Solutions LLC
Brock J Labenne, RME
C-13 Electrical

Hawaiian Millworks LLC
Jonathan C Clayton, RME
“B” General building

Jinpeng He (Individual)
“B” General building®

Jerome W Heder, RME @
JDH Construction Limited
C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-6 Carpentry framing

C-12 Drywall

Heinz Plumbihg_ LLC
Gregory J Heinz, RME
C-37 Plumbing ‘

Hitachi Energy USA Inc
Paul J Marhofer, RME
“B” General building

Home Remodel and Design LLC
Glenn J Fortune, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
rémodeling and repairs

Horsley Specialties Inc
Zackary G Horsley, RME

 €-19 Asbestos

Hualalai Plumbing LLC
Jordan K Gomes, RME
C-37 Plumbing

| Con Construction Inc
Aiden W Wright, RME
“B” General building (withdraw 1/25)
C-6 Carpentry framing

(Additional ciassification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 46

140. |IBBUILDERS Hawaii LLC
Nathan E Lee, RME
“B” General building

141. lan M Ichimura, RME
Pural Water Specialty Co Inc y
C-4 Boiler, hot-water heating, hot water supply,
and steam fitting .,
C-37 Plumbing

142. Infinity Group LLC
Craig R Akina, RME
“B” General building

143. Intelligrated Systems LLC
Israel Mireles, RME
C-16a Conveyer systems

Intercool USA LLC
¢ Johnston, RME

Interstates Inc '
Lowell G Reith, RME
C-13 Electrical

Ironwood Commercial Builders Inc
Christopher K Bushard, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 8/24)

C-1 Acoustical and insulation (withdraw 1/25)
.C-6 Carpentry framing

-12 Drywall

Island Cabinets LLC

Greg Blue Crump, RME

Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
modeling and repairs

Island Residential Services LLC (Additional
Sean R Warnet, RME Classification)
“B” General building

149. J. Lyne Roberts & Sons Inc
Scott G Roberts, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board '
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 47

150.

151.

152.

153.

154.

155.

156.

157.

158.

159.

160.

‘B’ Gen

J&A Construction LLC
Justin J Agsalud, RME
“B” General building

J & L Construction Inc
Wuneng Chen, RME
“B” General building

JDE Construction Inc
John D. Edwards, RME
“B” General building

JFG Compassionate Craftsman LLC
Joemel F Gallego, RME
“B” General building

JIA Solution LLC
Evan W L Cheng, RME
“B” General building

JND Rankin: Construction Inc

Donald V Rankin; RME

“B” General building (withdraw 8/23)
C-48 Structural steel .

Janus International Group LLC
Benjamin Riehm, RME
“B” General building

Nicholas William Jeffries, RME

~ SG BuilderLLC
“B” General buuldlng .

Jensen Pool Serwce Hawau LLC

Kasper Stege Jensen, RME

building (withdraw 9/24)

, millwork, and carpentry remodeling

C-5 Cabinet
and repairs

Johansen Contracting Inc
Joseph Johansen, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

Brent Johnson, RME
Northern Powerline Constructors Inc
C-13 Electrical



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 48

170

161.

162.

163.

164.

165.

166.

167.

168.

169.

171.

Johnson And Wood Construction Inc
Steven T Wood, RME
“B” General building

Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC

Ryan W Knowles, RME
C-15 Electronic systems

Ka Lanakila A'a LLC

John A Kang, RME

C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-12 Drywall

C-36 Plastering

Kaidio LLC

Jonathan D Diodato, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

C-16 Elevator

Frederick gohn Kassebeer, RME
Rosendin®

Kauai Concrete Design LLC -
David J Hibbit, RME
‘B” General building

Kauai Mechanical Inc
Colby L Ayonon, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Rodger W Kearley, RMEV
ICC Commonwealth Corporation

5§C-23 Gunite

{i(eep It Cool & Handy Services LLC

Dale J M Gapusan, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

hawn E Kelley, RME

: Trane USinc

“B” General building

Michael Joseph Kerchner, RME
Tutor Perini Corporation
“A” General engineering

(Additional classification)

(Additional
Classification)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 49

172.
173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

178.

1 X

180.
189,

182.

Albert H Kim, RME
Smalt & Company Inc
C-27 Landscaping

King Rock Masonry LLC
Faiva L Amone, RME
C-31 Masonry

Kingdom Flooring LLC

Franklin Thurman, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 11/23)
C-7 Carpet laying (withdraw 11/23)
C-21 Flooring ‘
C-51 Tile

Kinley Construction Group Ltd

Adam L Frisch, RME

“A” General engineering

“B” General building

C-37f Fuel dispensing

C-43a Reconditioning and repairing pipeline

Kinnan Engineering Inc
Israel A Wafer, RME "~
“A” General engineering

Robert Kiss (Individual)
“B” General building

Knoles Electric LLC
Cameron Knoles, RME
C-13 Electrical v

Koapaka Electric LLC
James W Koapaka Herras, RME

. C-13 Electrical

kkStone Plumbing Corporation

Keith K Ishitani, RME

C-37 Plumbing

:Mark G Kuwahara, RME
David M Kuwahara (Individual)
C-33 Painting and decorating

Lahaina Roofing LLC
Ronald Louis Brandt Jr, RME
C-42 Roofing



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 50

183.

184.

185.

186.

187.

188.

189.

190,

 ~Omar M Abney, RME

192,

193.

194.

Allen R. Lau, RME
ASIX Plumbing LLC
C-37 Plumbing

James Andrew Lavaro, Individual
“B” General building

Christopher B H Lee, RME
AKYO Group LLC
“B” General building

Legrand Construction LLC
Michael D Barton, RME
“B” General building

Juncai Liang (Individual)
“B” General building

Stetson C Lindsey (Individual)
“B” General building .

Shawn J Little, RME
Sunnova Energy Corporation
C-13 Electrical

Daniel Logue, RME
Na Alii.Consulting & Sales LLC
“A” General engineering

M&J Réﬁovations Inc

C-7-Carpet laying .
C-33 Painting and decorating

M E | Corporation

Ariel A Daguio, RME

C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-12 Drywall

C-36 Plastering

MGM Builders LLC
Jon G Earll, RME
C-12 Drywall

MR Construction LL.C
Maxim E Rachkovskiy, RME
“B” General building

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 51

195.

196.

197.

198.

199,

200.
201.

202
203.

204.

205.

Mikael A Maatta, RME

Fuller Glass Company Inc

“B” General building (deny 10/24)
C-22 Glazing and tinting

Seluini S Mafi (Individual)
C-31 Masonry

Maikai Ka Hana Construction LLC
James Mitchell Kuhimann, Jr, RME
“B” General building

C-1 Acoustical and insulation

C-36 Plastering

Mainz Builders Hawaii Inc
Morgan Mainz, RME
“B” General building

Kurt J Malley, RME

Northwest Exteriors Inc

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

Mammoet USA Northlnc
Jeffrey A Jenkins, RME
“A” General engineeringg

Mammoet USA North Inc
Sidney King, RME :
“A” General engineering

Brandon Maneafaiga (Individual)
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

- Amedeo J Markoff (Individual)

"B’ General building

Maui Commercial Landscaping Inc
Christopher G Morales, RME

C-27 Landscaping
C-27b Tree trimming and removal

Maui Construction Team LLC
Joel Kaho'ohanohano, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 52

206.

207.

208.

209.

210.

211.

212.

213.

Maui Home Worx LLC

Andrew R Thomas, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 8/24)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repair

Maui Solar Pros Inc
Preston L Sinenci Jr, RME
C-13 Electrical

Mirissa M McCandless, RME
Rojac Construction Inc
“A” General engineering

McCloskey Mechanical Contractors Inc
David J McCloskey Jr, RME
C-52 Ventilating and. air conditioning

Megill Contracting & Construction Services
LLC

Michael L Garreft, RME

“B” General building

Darren E Mertz (Individua
C-49a Hot tub and pool
C-51a Cultured marble.

Timothy J Miller RME
Covanta Projects LLC
“‘A” General engineering

Myles M Mizokami, RME
Grace Pacific LLC
“B” General building

‘A” General engineering (approve 4/23)

214.

216.

"Mocon Corporation

Angel Briones, RME
C-23 Gunite

Viocon Pacific Inc

" Darin R. Fogg, RME

“A” General engineering

Modbox LLC
Craig S Smollen, RME
“B” General building

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 53

217.

218.

219.

220.

221.

222,

223.

224,

225.

226.

227.

228.

Moku Air LLC

Brandon N Fernandez, RME

C-40 Refrigeration

Finefeuiaki Molia (Individual)

C-31 Masonry

Jon M Mollison, RME

Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC

“A” General engineering

Momona Trimming LLC
Elvis R Landford, RME

C-27b Tree trimming and rem.‘oval

Michael T Moniz, RME .
Hawaii Electrical Soluti
C-13 Electrical

Santiago Montone, RME \

Hapa Landscaping LLC
C-27 Landscaping

Michael D Moore, RME
Penhall Company
A General engineering

Murakami Roofing LLC
Jason Murakami, RME
“B” General building

Robert Muraoka, Individual
C-42 Roofing

Murrill Ine
Jason T Murrill, RME
C-13 Electrical

NCM Hl Inc
Gregory E Guerra, RME
“B” General building

Robert J Nabalatan, RME
Brandsafway Services LLC
C-2 Mechanical insulation

s LLC

(Reactivation —
Elvis R Landford,
RME)

(Additional
Classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 54

229.

230.

231.

232.

233.

234.

235.

239.

Steven J Nakanishi, RME
State Wide Plumbing Inc

C-37 Plumbing
Nakasato Contracting LLC (Additional
Kimberly Nakasato, RME Classification)

“A” General engineering

National Interior Solutions LLC
Naz Senaldi, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

Nationwide Lifts of Hawaii Inc
Max J Murray, RME
C-16 Elevator

Cody J M Navarro, RME
Video Warehouse Inc
C-15 Electronic systems

Nelson Contracting Inc
Darryl L Vigneux,"RME
“B” General building
C-37 Plumbing

George Christopher Newman, F
Curt Faus Corporation:
“B” General building (withdraw 10/24)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry

remodeling and repairs
C-6 Carpentry framing

Newpark Group LLC
Caleb J Lawson, RME

"B General building

Next Level Custom Builders Inc
Josh Mescall, RME
“B” General building

. Next Level Solutions LLC
~ Neal M Tamashiro, RME

C-13 Electrical

Leroy E Nicolas lil, RME (Additional classification)

Pan-Pacific Mechanical LLC
C-44 Sheet metal



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 55

240. Stephen T Nieman, RME
Porter Construction Inc
C-55 Waterproofing

241. Ning’s Construction Inc
Jiafa Pan, RME
“B” General building

242. Nohealani Masonry Contractor Corporatlo,

Kepueli Tupou, RME
C-31 Masonry

243. Nolans Big Island Masonry Inc =
Keakuahanae K Nolan, RME
C-31 Masonry

244, Northshore Exteriors.Inc
Dennis Millikan Elbert, RME
“B” General building
C-42 Rooflng

245. Northstar Broadcast Contractors.Inc
Jason E Kardokus, RME
“B” General building

246. . OCI Contracting Inc
“B” General buudlng

247. Oahu Plumbing and Repa|rs LLC
Colton J Nascimento, RME
C-37 Plumbing

248. Oceanic Home Solar LLC
Erik J Nelson, RME
C-13 Electrical

249. Ohana Air Conditioning LLC
Jeffrey R Esposito, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

250. . Ohana Custom Homes Inc
Bruce M Parisi, RME
“A” General engineering

251. Christopher Kwock On Oku, RME
Johnson Controls Inc
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)

(Dual Status — Sunshine
Solar LLC)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 56

252.

253.

254,

255.

256.

257.

258.

259.

260.

261.

262.

Oli Home Solutions and Repair LLC

Tai K Gibson, RME
“B” General building

One Silver Serve LLC
Alan F Reed, RME
“B” General building

Onesta LLC
Tyson G K Ferreira, RME
“B” General building

Joseph E Orr (Individual)
“B” General building

Oshkosh Aerotech LLC

John P Thompson, RME\_«;‘

“B” General building™

Cayden K Oshiro, RME
White Sands Construction Inc
“B” General building

Ivan P P Osintsev, RME
Hawaii Island Electric LLC
C-13 Electrical

Oxford Electronics Inc
Jay D Rossi, RME

A, Lewis Construction Inc
Paul A L ewis, RME
“B” General building

PC Construction LLC
Collin R Saxby, RME
C-3 Asphalt paving and surfacing

Pacific Build LLC
Veniamin Y Paliyev, RME
“B” General building

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 57

263.

264.
265.

266.
267.
268.
269.

270.

271.

272:

273.

Pacific Concrete Works Inc (Bond Waiver)
Eric W Potter, RME

“B” General building

C-31 Masonry

C-41 Reinforcing Steel

Pacific Decorative Concrete Inc. (Additional classification)
Douglas C Back, RME
C-21 Flooring

Pacific Flooring & Designs LLC
Jason Bullard, RME
C-51 Tile

Pacific Industrial Coatings LLC
Randall R Belmonte, RME
C-42 Roofing

Pacific Mobile Welding and Fabrication LLC
Riley T Mansell, RME
C-56 Welding

Pacific Playécapes Ih’cf‘i’ (Additional classification)
Zachary L Debruyne, RME

C-3b Play court surfacings

Pacific Striping LLC (Additional classification)
Kyle M Kamae
C-31 Masonry

Matthew R K Pan, RME .
Sunrun Installation Services Inc
C-13 Electrical

Paradise Home Inspections LLC (Dual status — Stanley
Peter Y Lee, RME Access Technologies
“B” General building LLC)

C-13 Electrical

Kenneth K Y Park (Individual) (Reactivation)
“B” General building

Parker and Associates LLC
Stephen J Parker, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 58

274. Parmis Landscaping & Maintenance LLC (Additional classification)
Ganesan P Paitchaymuthu, RME
“B” General building
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-19 Asbestos
C-24 Building moving and wrecking
C-31b Stone masonry
C-43a Reconditioning and repairing pipeline
(withdraw 1/24)

275. Peak Performance Energy LLC
Michael D Cooper, RME
C-13 Electrical

276. Peritia Stone LLC
Jeffrey John Wirtz, RME
C-51Tile

277. Korey M Peters, RME
. Certified Construction Inc
C-42 Rooflnvg

278. Scott H Pe ;}rson (Individual)
C-31a Cement concrete
C-33 Painting<-'gn’g decorating

- 279, Elliott. B Petri, RME
"Na Alii Consulting'& Sales LLC
“A” General engineering

280. . Damon M Petrillo, RME
Tutor Pyennf}'Corporahon 4
A General ‘engineering

281. Vlncen A Piazza 1l (Individual)
- C-51 Tile

282. 'Piezoelectric LLC
Jeremiah W Johnson, RME
C-13 Electrical

283. Place of Refuge LLC
Travis V Leinonen, RME
“B” General building

284. Place Services Incorporated
Troy S Place, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 59

285.
286.

287.

288.

289.
290.
201.

293.
294,
205.

296.

Roger A Plante, RME
Sunnova Energy Corporation
C-13 Electrical

Poerio Incorporated
Joseph Michael Poerio, RME
“B” General building

Ernest J M Pontes (Individual)
C-51 Tile

John E Porter, RME
Porter Construction Inc
“B” General building

Kanani M K Powell, RME
Sunrun Installation Servic
C-13 Electrical

Premier Logistics & Transportat ns
Andranik Mikayelyan, RME
“B” General building

C-37 Plumbing

Prime Trucking and Excavation LLC\:\\, (Additional classification)
Max K Behrens, RME '
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

Primecore Enterprises LLC
David C Willi, RME

. C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

C-37a Sewer and-drain line
C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and pile laying

Pro Iéland Drain Cleaning & Service LLC
Brandon R Ferreira, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Prospiant Inc
Ananda Bethea, RME
C-22 Glazing and tinting

Proset LLC
James P Hamilton, RME
“B” General building

Providence By Design Construction and Development LLC
Gary M Brennan, RME

“B” General building

C-37 Plumbing



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 60

207.

208.

299.

300.

301.

306.

.. R&C Enterprises LLC

Puget Sound Abatement Services LLC
Joseph M Hislop, RME
C-19 Asbestos

Puu Malu LLC
Evan S Porges, RME
C-13 Electrical

Brian Pyon, RME
Mastec Network Solutions LLC
C-13 Electrical

QUTM CORP
Kenneth Corben, RME
“B” General building

C-13 Electrical
C-37 Plumbing

Quality Construction LLC
Joshua | Adkins; RME
“B” General building

Quality Restoration Inc

Earl E Shook Jr, RME

C-1 Acoustical and insu

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and. repai

C-19 Asbestos

Robert K Rilato, RME
“B” General building

R & F Power Solutions LLC
Andres F Restrepo, RME
3 Electrical

RLT Systems LLC
Robert L Turner, RME
C-13 Electrical

RTJM Design LLC

Ronnie Akai, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 61

307.
308.
309.

310.

311.
312.

313

314.

315.
316.

317.

RVG Construction Company
Rendy V Gismundo, RME
“B” General building

R Hirano Painting LLC
Roy P Hirano, RME
C-42¢ Urethane foam

Rangeline Utility Services LLC «
Christopher W Campbell, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

Kurt A Rapozo, Individual
C-27 Landscaping

Nathan C Raycroft, RME
Caddell Construction CO (DE) LLC
“B” General building

Sunny J Reed, RME
Directv LLC
=15b Telecommunications

Robert V.Ross, RME
Home Depot USA Inc
C-53 Miscellaneous retail products

Ross & Sons Refrigeration & Construction
Inc

Rick L Ross, RME

“B” General building

Shane K Rutledge, RME
DirectTV LLC
C-15b Telecommunications

SBGC Inc
Shawn J Brown, RME
“B” General building

SMFCC LLC
Scott N Aoki, RME
“B” General building

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 62

318.

319.

- 320.

321.

322.

323.

324;

326.

327.

328.

395,

SRT Electrical Services LLC
Troy M RY Kageyama, RME
C-13 Electrical

SST Construction LLC
Jesse Lee Park, RME
C-13 Electrical

Salt Builders LLC
Bradley J Gaul, RME
“B” General building

San Diego Electric Sign Inc
Gregory D Ballard, RME
C-14 Sign

Sand and Sawdust LLC

Shannon Krakover, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

Jeffrey J Scalisi, RME |
Architectural Glass & Aluminum Co'Inc
C-22 Glazing and tinting

Isaiah | Schenk, RME
Sunrun Installation Services Inc
C-13 E!egtrical

Schmidt gneral Contractlng Inc

Securadyne Systems Intermediate LLC
James D Gracey, RME
C-15a Fire'and burglar alarm

David H Shahnazarian, RME (Dual status — Pacific
American Marine Corporation Environmental
“A” General engineering Corporation)

Luke A Shoup, RME

MEV LLC

C-19 Asbestos

C-24 Building moving and wrecking



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 63

329.

330.

331.
332.

333.

334.
335.
336.

338.
339,

340.

Signal USA LLC
Irv H Lipschutz, RME
“B” General building

Lemuel P Silva (Individual)
C-33 Painting and decorating

Smith Electrical Services LLC
Aaron E P Smith, RME
C-13 Electrical

Jacob Klein Solomon, RME
Associated Builders Inc
“B” General building

Sound Solution Group LLC
Steven T Williams, RME

C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-15 Electronic systems

Spectra Company
Reuben Lombardo;: RME
C-31b Stone’i masonryvf )

Levi B Sperl, RME

Steve’s Plumbing, Heatlng, Coollng & Electrical LLC

C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Steve Hoegger & ASsociates Inc
Steve H Hoegger, RME
C-12 Drywall

Storage Building Company LLC
Kenneth R Slezak, RME

C-48 Structural steel

Streamline Industries LLC
Edwin K Apostadiro, RME
C-56 Welding

Stratos Development Inc
Clayton N Johnson, RME
“B” General building

Structural Preservation Systems LLC
Jason Daniel Dodson, RME

C-38 Post tensioning

C-41 Reinforcing steel

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 64

341.

342.

343.

344.

345.

346.

Summit Innovations Development Corp
Kevin S Webb, RME
“B” General building

Sunny Days Workspace Inc
Michael A Smith, RME
“B” General building

Superior Construction Services LLC
Kevin K Mashino, RME
“B” General building

TR_Electric_LLC_
Tracie R Bingo, RME
C-13 Electrical

Marc Masao Taga, RME
Quality General Inc
“A” General engineering (appro
“B” General building
C-31 Masonry

Tai Sheng Electrician and Plumbing LLC
Song Lin Zhang, RME

_“B” General building

' C-18 Electrical

~C-33 Painting and decorating

C-37 Plumbing

. Rodney Y Takara, RME

. Commercna! F’lumbmg Inc

348.

349,

350.

C-20 Flre protection

Kay L Tantog, RME
NS Air Conditioning Inc
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Technical Rfg Solutions Inc
Vernol L Leandro, RME
“B” General building

Daniel E Teffera, RME
Pacific Islands Group LLC
C-42 Roofing

C-55 Waterproofing

(Additional classification)

(Dual status — SL
Construction LLC)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting
Page 65

351. The Peterson Company LLC
John Cummins, RME
“B” General building

352. Kevin Thompson, RME
Bellingham Marine Industries Inc
“A” General engineering

353. Titan Specialized Services Inc
David M White, RME
C-13 Electrical

354. Robert J Tomas, RME
Moss & Associates LLC
“A” General engineering
“B” General building .«

355. Koli M Tonga (Individual) "~
“B” General building o

356. Top Rank Construction LLC
Kanakalele J Silva; RME
“B” General building

357. _.Top Shape Masonry LLC
Ryan M Dillon, RME
C-49 Swimming pool

358, Top Shelf Cabinet Solutions LLC
Mark Short RME
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

359. Raquel Ann L C Toyozaki (Individual)
“B” General business

360. Nathan M Trahern, RME
Eric F Anderson Inc
“B” General building

361. Trilink Enterprises Inc
Mark J Strachan, RME
“B” General building

362. Jonathan E Tseu, RME
Hensel Phelps Construction Co
“A” General engineering (approve 1/25)
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 66

363.

364.

365.

366.

367.

368.

370.

37k

372.

C-31 Masonry

C

Unique Homes of Hawaii LLC
Jason K C Frost, RME
“B” General building

United Irrigation Inc
Anthony J Cunzio, RME
C-27 Landscaping

Unity Tile Design LLC
Kerry M Rice, RME
C-51 Tile

Urban Stack

Thomas A Stoddard Jr, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-23 Gunite

C-27 Landscaping

C-31 Masonry

C-37a Sewer and drain line

C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and pipe
laying

C-49 Swimming pool

Utilities One Ine
Alexandrin Patron, RME
“A” General engineering

Vaifoou Construction LLC
Siaosi U Vaifoou, RM
“B” General building (w.

hdraw 1/25)

Esau Vakameilalo Jr, Individual
31 Masonry

Versatile Fabrication Hawaii LLC
Robert K Hamili, RME

C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing

_ Volk Pacific Builders Inc (Additional classification)
- Brian Volk, RME

C-22 Glazing and tinting

Volta Systems Group LLC
Michael A Velazquez, RME
C-15 Electronic systems



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 67

373.
374.
375.
376.
377.

378.

379.

380,

381.

382.

383.

WB LLC
Wyatt W K Butterbaugh, RME
“B” General building

WY Construction Inc
Wilson Yu, RME
“B” General building

Richard K Wa’alani Jr, RME
Waalani Enterprises LLC
“A” General engineering

Wayne Perry Inc
Milton D McGill, RME
“B” General building

Weber Makai Constrﬁqﬁon LLC
Michael C Weber, RME.
C-37 Plumbing

Wen Ping Weng (Individual)
“B” General building

Whitewater West Industries Ltd
Brian A Vikner, RME (withdraw 9/24)

~ “B’” General building (withdraw 1/24)

C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment

Wild Stallion Excavation LLC
Isileli T Kaho, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

Casey J Wood, RME

Electrical Contractors Hawaii Inc
C-13 Electrical

C-62 Pole and line

Woods Ohana LLC
John R Woods, RME
“A” General Engineering
“B” General Building
C-48 Structural steel

Cleve K Woosley Jr, RME
CSl Electric Inc
C-13 Electrical



Contractors License Board

Minutes of the January 24, 2025 Meeting

Page 68

384.

385.

386.

387.

388.

XEC Inc
James J Clifford, RME
“B” General building

X-Quizit Marble & Tile LL.C
Xavier Alvarez, RME
C-51 Tile

Yamane Construction Group LLC
Reid K Yamane, RME

“B” General building

C-13 Electrical (approve 11/23)

Thomas M Yamasaki, RME
Alert Holdings Group LLC.
C-20 Fire protection

Andrew Zimmerman (fhdj?iQUal)
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

(Reactivation)



2240 Young Street |

Hanoluu, HI 96826

Phenie
B0A.941.0891

Fax
808.955.9091

Eruail
nfo@ucs0.org
Website

v de50.0rg

PAINTERS
808.941.0991

GLAZIERS,
ARCHITECTURAL
TAETAL AND
GLASSWORKERS

808.946.3329

CARPET, LINOLEUM
AND SOFT TILE

806.:942.3988

DRYWALL TAPERS,
FINISHERS

§08.946.6621

= District Council 50

i Disthet Conneid b
HEWEL

HERTRLIVIEY
ARSI

ECEI \ E
MAR / 2025
Du(“fa\ PVL

| International Union of Painters and Allied Trades

W 3 d
3“'1.. }

""--.-.wa—

| n———
m’:;

Contractors License Board

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant Street

King Kalakaua Conference Room

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Re: Testimony on Proposed Rule Change to Hawaii Administrative
Rule §16-77-34 Definition of “Incidental and Supplemental”

Dear Chair Nishek and Committee Members:

The International Union of Painters and Allied trades, District Council 50 (“DC50"), is an
organization that consists of five (5) local unions: the Painters, Local 1971; the Glaziers
Architectural and Glass Metal Workers, Local 1889; the Carpet Linoleum and Soft Tile, Local
1926; the Drywall, Tapers Finishers, Local 1944; and the Pearl Harbor Metal Trades
Specialty Workers, Local 1941 —in all, approximately two thousand (2000) members
statewide.

DC50 respectfully submits that the proposed amendment to Hawaii Administrative Rule
(“HAR") §16-77-34 should be revised to change all references to the term “contractor” therein
to the term “specialty contractor.”

The reason for this revision is to conform the proposed amendment to Hawaii Revised
Statutes (“HRS") §444-8(c), which allows only “specialty contractors” to perform incidental
and supplemental work. HRS §444-8(c) provides:

This section shall not prohibit a specialty contractor from taking
and executing a contract involving the use of two or more crafts or
trades, if the performance of the work in the crafts or trades, other
than in which the specialty contractor is licensed, is incidental
and supplemental to the performance of work in the craft for which
the specialty contractor is licensed.

[Emphasis added]. We are not aware of any HRS provision besides HRS §444-8(c) that
allows unlicensed incidental and supplemental work. Expanding the incidental and
supplemental exemption in HRS §444-8(c) to cover any contractor other than a specialty
contractor would therefore clearly exceed the Board’s authority to craft administrative rules
interpreting that statute.

For this reason, we respectfully request that the proposed amendment to HAR §16-77-
34 be revised to change all references to the term “contractor” therein to the term “specialty
contractor.”

Thank you for this opportunity to submit testimony on the proposed amendments.

s@f



CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF HAWAII

Tr the Matter of 1the Petition for Declaratory Relief CLB-DR-2006-2

of BOARD'S FINAL ORDER UPON

: REMAND: EXHIBITS “A™ AND "B”
DISTRICT COUNCIL 50 OF THE
INTERNATIONAL UNION OF PAINTERS

AND ALLIED TRADES and ALOHA GLASS roea )
SALES & SERVICE, INC., <o .
Petitioner. : :; 1

| . P} - ¥

T B

1. INTRODUCTION

On or about March 24, 2006, DISTRICT COUNCIL 50 OF THE INTERNATIONAL
UNION OF PAINTERS AND ALLIED TRADES and ALOHA GLASS SALES & SERVICE,
INC. (collectively, “DC 507 filed a Petition for Declaratory Ruling (“Petition”} with the
CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD (“Board™). The Petition centered around the 2005 award
of a contract by the State of Hawaii (“State”) to Allicd Pacific Builders, Inc, ("Allied Pacific™)
to renovate the Lanakila Elementary School (“the Project™). Past of the Project involved the
installation of 10,390 viny! slais and 476 aluminum jalousie windows in 33 classrooms and 4
bathrooms, and DC 50 contested the award because Allied Pacific: (1) was licensed as a “B”
gencral building contractor with a C-5 Cabinet, miliwork, and carpentey remodeling and repairs

contructor's license'; (2) did not possess a C-22 Glazing and tinting contractor's Yicense’: and (3)

' Pursuant o Exiobit “A" of Hawaii Administrative Rules {"HAR™) chapier 16-77, th2 scope of the C-§
Cabiner, millwork, and curpentry remodeling and repairs specially contractor is as follows:
§ HERERY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED
1S A TRUE AND CORRECT OOPY OF THE
ORIGINAL ON FILE M THE DEFARTRMENT
OF COMMERCE & CONSUMER AFFAIRS.

g1 TR vy,



clid not list a subcontractor with a C-22 license in s bid. DC 30 asserted that under the Hawsi

bine Co T1d v Roard of Water Supply 97 Haw 450,

40 P.3d 73 (2002), a “B" geneml building contractor cannot engage in “ingidental and
supplemental” work in trades or erafts in which it is not licensed, and the Petition sought a m]iﬁg
that a “B” general building contractor cannot use its C-3 specialty contractor’s hicense W engage
in work requining a C-22 sps:ual!} contractor's license.

At its April 21, 2006 meeting. the Board voted 1o refer the Petition to the Office of
Administrative Hearings at thc Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (CDCCA™Y to
conduct & hearing on the matter.

On Qctober 23, 2006, the Administrative Hearings Officer ("Hearings Officer”) issued
his Findings of Fact. Conclusions of Law and Recommended Qrder ("HOROT) in the matter,
The Heanngs Officer reviewed the scope of the -5 license and the definition of the term
“incidental and supplemental™ in HAR section 16-77-34°, The Hearings Officer determined that

HAR section 16-77-34 does not define “incidental and supplementai™ in terms of cither the

"Fo install cabiaets. casss. sushes, doors, rhng., of nonbearing partdions that become 8 permanent
rwt of structare, and umgmgq,gmf g)jex 80 existing baildings of Srss gzmmm;_»

do any other work whig i il pplemental o the jali
The ropairs, Cafpoalry work, or rensodeling shall inclsde the insallation of wxmims' QHLHL"‘I"&.
parage doors, bifold, und shutter dours, and the installaion of manofaceured sidings amd sny ofhsr
work that would ded invelve changes or additions to the building™s or sinucture’s hiske componemts
stech as, bul not lmned w0, fousdalions, beams, raflers, joss, oF any toad Bearing memhers of
seotions.”  (Emphusis added ).

: Purstiant to Exhibit "A™ of HAR chapter 16-77, the scope of a C-22 Glazing and tinting specialty sontrzcton

ts as Follows:

“To glape or it franes, poneks, sash, and deors. To assemble sl instal window wall and curtaan
wall, shower doors, b enclosurcs. mirmors. meial windows and screens, mwtal shiding doors,
dal jalousics, stoee frosl metal and wim, phastics, teaspered glass doors; incioding itens such as
frames and hardware and any allicd prodocts net stade abuws but affafiated with the glass and
gleang wdastry "

L’miu HAR section b0 7734, e tenn “iacidental and supplemssntal” is delined 35 “work in other rmdes

| necessary for the complction of the project underiaken by a l ,p;ﬂxe pursuant 1 the scope ol
™ (Emgbiasis added),

[



estent ot the cost of the work involved. Jeg. page 4 of the HORO. After reviewing the scope of
the jalousic window work on the Project, the Hearings Officer concluded that “the jalousie
window replacement work [was] related 1o and necessary for the completion of the renovation
work and as such, [wis] therefore incidental and supplemental (o the completion of the Project™.
See, page 4 of the HORO.

The Hearings Officer further detormined that the jalousie window replacement work
ceuld be undertaken by eithér a C-22 specialty contracter or a C-5 specialty contractor; provided |
that the jalousic window work performed by a C-5 specialty contractor was “incidental and
sypplemental” o the renovation work for which the C-5 specialty contractor was licensed to
perform.  See, page § of the HORO. Accordingly, the Heanngs Officer recommended that the
Board deny DC 3(F's request for a declaration that a "B general building comractor canot use
ity C-3 specialty mnu*acldr‘s license 1o engage in work requiring a C-22 specialty contracior’s
lisense. See, page 6 of the HORO.

DC 50 filed exceplions to the HORO on November 9, 2006, and the State filed 2
statement in support of the HORO on November 29, 2006.

On lanuvary 19, 2007, the parties presented oral argument to the Board.  After careful
consideration, the Board voted to adopl the HORO as the Board's Final Order.

On February 16, 2007, DC 50 filed its Notice of Appeal of the Board’s Final Ovder o the
Circuit Court,

On September 12, 2007, the Circuit Court issued its “Decision and Order Affieming
Board's Final Order, Filed January 22, 20077 ("CC Order™). The Court determined that the
Okada Truckips case did not apply to I}C S0"s appeal, the Board has the autherity 1o decide the

scope of licensing under the C-5 snd other specialty contractor classifications, and the Board has



cuonsistently found that where 4 job requining renovation work includes jalousie window work.
the jalousie window work falls within the term “incidental and supplemental”. See. page 3 of the
CC Onder.  Furthermore, under existing case law, the Court deferred to the Board's
chtermination of the scope of work that licensed gencral and specialty comtractors may perfor.
I¢. Thus, the Court heldl that there was nathing to prohibit the Board from determining that
Jadousic window work representing 20w 25% of the total project’ meets the definition of
“meidental and supplemental” under HAR section 16-77-34, and affirmed the Boand's Fal
Order. See, pages 3 and 4 of the CC Order.

On September 25, 2007, DC 30 appealed the CC Order 1o the Intermediate Court of
Appeals ("ICA™),

The ICA issued its memorandum opinion on July 26, 2012, and detenmioed that DX 50
did st demonstrate how the Heannps Officer’s or Board's application of the “incidental and
supplemental” provision to the jalousic window work w question was clearly erroncous or

inconsistent with the underlying legislative purpose.  See, District Council 30 v, Lopez, 128

Hawai'i 128, *3. 284 P.3d 221, #3 (Haw. App. 2012). Accordingly, the ICA concluded that the
Circuit Court did not crr in affirming the Board's Fina) Onder. Id.

DC 30 fGiled an application for writ of cegtioraet with the Hawail Supreme Count
(“Supreme Court™s on October 1%, 2012 The Supreme Coun accepted certioran,

On April 17, 2013, the Supeeme Court issued its Opinion and determined that the Board's

decision was nol inconsistent with the Okada Trucking decision. See, District Couneil 3 v,

Lopez, 129 Hawaii 281, 287, 298 P.3d 1045, 1031 {2013). However. the Court also determined
that the Board's interpretation of “incidental and supplemental” was plainly eroneous wnder

g

The Cowrt noted that while there is ne specific finding w0 ol effeer, the record comained DC-3075 wn
estiaare that the jtlousie window work repeeseated 2010 25% of the tota] project. See, page 4 of the O Order.



HRS section 443-8(c) and was inconsistent with the Legislature’s underlying purpose. k. at
2%G. 298 P.3d st 1053, Thus, the Courl vacated the judgment of the Circuit Court and ICA, and
pemanded the case back to the Board 10 reconsider whether the jalousic window work qualified
as ‘incidental and supplemental’ 10 the Project in light of the cost and exient of work involved”.

14, at 292, 298 P.3d at 1056,

The Board discussed the Supreme Court's Opinion at its May 17 and July 19, 2013
meetings. Counsel for DC 50 was preseat at the July 19, 2013 meeting and provided comments

ta the Board, After careful consideration, the Board voted unanimously as follows:

wental”™ Work by eral

In its decision, the Supreme Court disagreed with DC 50%s assertion that the Qkada
Trucking case prohibited general contractors from engaging in “incidental and supplemental”
work in trades or crafts in which they are not licensed because the Cmm recognized that general
contractors also hold specialty ccmnﬁctnr iic&ns&&;. The Count explained that:

“g kada Trucking's holding dictates only that a general contractor may not engage
m woﬂc rnqumng a apmlalw hu:m:c that the general contractor does not hold. .
 did reclos - possibility of 8 specially_contractor completing work
0 ;];:e[r gpe:.,:ail\t hceme :f that_work was mcld«:m ] _and
l‘! .v__Jr.,., ) d bk 'OfE, I ' 1] & ¢). Here,
the Board wm,ludr:d that 1hc }alauue wmdow work quahﬁed as mmdznmi and
supplemental’ to Allied Pactfic’s C-5 specialty hoense, Therefore, pursuant o the
Board s interpretation. the jalousie window work could be completed under the C-
ipu:laity hccnw. aud dui not require a C-22 specialty glaziers license. The
'& b _was based on Allied g@gg;g= status as a C-3 specialty license
c}lder, and gm !& status as a general "B” coniraglor. Because the Board

determined that Allied Pacific could Lumv&w 1he jatonsic window work under its
-3 specialy license. its conclusion did not violate our holding in Okada
Trucking.”

L. at 289, 298 P.3d at 1053 (emphases added).



Based on the Court's explanation, the Board reaffirms i1s longstanding interpretation thar
A" general eogineoring and VBT gonera! building contraciors who hold specialty contracter’s
license(s) that were automutically provided under HAR chapier 16-77 (such as a C-5 specialty
contractors license), or obtained on their own, may perform other specialty contracting work that
is “incidental and sapplemental™ to the licensed specialey contracting work.  In other words,
seseral contractors are not prohibited uader Okada Trucking from performing specialty
contracting work outside of their specialty contracior licenses when that work 13 “incidental and
supplemental” to work performed within the scope of their specialty contractor licenses. In those
situations. they are acting as specialty coniractors and not as general contractors,

B.  New Test to Determine W

hen Specialty Contracting Woek is “Incidental and

The Court’s decision also reviewed the definition and Board's interpretation of the term
“incudental and supplemental”. After consulting Black's Law Dictionary, the Court determined

that the ordinary meaning of “ipcidentad and suppleraental™ is “subordinate to something of

greater impoftance and supplying something additional™ {emphasis added}. 1d. a1 290, 298 P.3d

at 1054, The Coun continued:

“Applying the ordinary meamng of ‘inodental and supplemental” w HRS
[section] 444-8(c), 1t is apparent that the legislature meant to provide specialty
contractors with a Hmited ability to perform work outside of their licensed
spectalty area. However, the “incidents! and supplemental’ work mui;[ not umk&
up_the majority of the project, and_must instend be ‘subording

addition to licensed work of ‘greaier importance™.

Id. {empbasis wdded),  With respect 0 the Board's  anterpretation of “incidental  and
supplemental”, the Court comnented thac:
“The Board's interpretation of its rules pmvudu no_limitation on the amount of

speretalty, work that may be completed as incidenta] sod supplemental to C-5
licensed work. . . .For mmoddmg and repair pm;tc!s falling under the purview of




a “B" general building contractor, the contractor may complete various Lypes of
work pursmant to its automaric C-5 specialty license. Under the Board's
interpretation, if the contractor is qualified to complete some of the work ureder
the C-S license, the contractor may complete any other work that is ‘related to and

b 242

necessary for the completion of the project™™.

Id at 291, 298 P.3d at 1055 {emphases added). Thus, the Court concluded that:

“ITlhe Board's expansive interpretation of the ‘incidental and supplemental’
exception creates a foophale for C-5 contractors to complete unlimited amoeunts of
specialty work for which they do not hold the requisite specialty lienses. The
Board's rgiusal onside 1 and cxtent of work when determining whether
that work qualifies s ‘incidental and supplemental” is plainly erroneous in light
of the clear meaning of HRS [section] 444-8(c).”

2

1d. (emphases added}. The Count further stated that:

“To protect the public health and safety, the Board's rules must ensure that fully
qualificd contractors are completing all major work involved in a particular
project.

The Board’s broad definition of ‘incidental and supplemental’ allows C-5
specialty contractors to complete substa 1tial amounts of work for which they arc
unlicensed. A C-5 contraclor may nol possess the minimum level of expertise,
cxperience, and training to complete this unlicensed work. If such work is poorly
completed, it could present a grave risk 10 public health and safcty. Becanse the
Board's interpretation of ‘incidental and supplemental’ contravenes the manifest
legislative purpose of the statute. it is entitled to no deference.

In creating the ‘incidental and supplemental’ provision in HRS [section| 444-8(c),
the legislature crafied an exception for the completion of limited amounts of
unlicensed work. This exception must be interpreted nartowly to preserve the
statute’s overarching purpose of protecting public safety by insering that work 1s
completed by fuily competent conteactors. In onder w comnply with this statulory
provision, and the overall purpose of HRS chapter 444, the ‘incidental and
supplemental’ exception to the C-5 license must be similarly timited, By
allowing C-5 specialty contractors to complete all work related to and necessary
for the completion of a renovation project, regardless of cost gnd extent, the
Board is contravening the express purpase of HRS chapter 4447

id, at 292, 298 P.3d at 1056 (cmphasis in original and emphases adied).



In light of the Supreme Court’s Opinion, the Board acknowledges that the new test to

[TH

P [ O Ty - Ty =« s i H o kA a o«
datcrmine whather spocially contmeting work i3 “incidenta! and supplemontal™ requires 2

-r

claermination of whether such work is less than a “reajority” of the project, and is “subordinate™
and "in addition” to licensed work of “greater importance™.

The Board notes that although the Court did not define the term “majorily”™ in its
clecision, the team is generally defined in well accepted dictionaries as a2 number or percentage

greater than half of a total. Sce. c.g. Blagk's Law [Drictionary 1040 19" ed. 2009), Conscquently,

the Board interprets the term “majority” in the Court’s ruling to mean any amouni greater than
fifty per cent { S0%),"
The Board also acknowledges the Court’s r::qui.rc-.mcm that the “cost and extemt” of the
ather specially contracting work muest be considered when deternuning if such work s
ctdental und supplemental™” As a result. the Board's consideration of the "cost and extem” of
the other specialty contracting work will be factored into determining whether the work
constitutes iess thém a “majonity” of the project. !
With respect o he requirement that the other specialty comtracling work  be
“subordinate” and in addition o licensed work of “greater imporiance”. the Board notes that
these Terms do not appear 1 be compatible with the construction indusiry because one type of

o

contracting work is nomally not chersctedzed as being more important than another (ype of

5 Even prier to the Supreme Cout's f)gqumm the Houd (o Gue best of it recoliection) has pever allowed

ez than $0%%: oF specialty contracting work outside of a specially contracter's license 1o be considered "incidental
and supplestental”, and acither DC 50 ror the Court identified any contrary determination by the Beard,

s The Board disagrees with the Cour's asseetion that the Boasd refuses W consider the cost and exteat of
work. when making an “incidental and supplemental” deteromnateon, The Board sotes chas the “cost and exteat” of
the tlwr speciality comrmcting work is always tuken into consideration in determrnmg whither work is Tincidentud
andd sappleamenial” g long as that information s provded e Lhe Boand. [n mawy iostances. scope ol work guestivus
sabmitied by prject owners, homeowners, and even other comtrsclon &o pit specifly any dolbar assounes or
prentages of work, srd the Board is left tn make a determinaion selely on the hmded inforatation that is provided
fay dt.

3

Py

Sey, Foctmnte 6 ahove. The Board actes that it the cost and extent of work information is md provided. the
Bousd will have 10 rely on its cwn expeatise b determine the cost and extend of the work in queatica.



contracting work. Regardless, the Board determines that in general, the primary work involved
or a construction project or in question will be vonsidered to be of “greater importance” and
oter related work will be cﬂn»sidmtﬂ to be “subordinate™,

The Board further notes that while the Court criticized the Board's application of the
cefinition of “incidental and supplemental” in HAR section 16-77-34, the Court’'s decision did
ot expressly invalidate the Board's rule.  Construing the Court’s decision in conjunction with
HAR section 16-77-34, the Board acknowledges that the other specialty contracting work must
be “subordinate” and in addition 1o licensed work of “greater importance™ and constitute less
than a “majority” of the project under the Court’s decision: however. the Board also agrees that
sech work must also be “directly related to and necessary for the completion of the project
undertaken by a licensee pursuant (o the seope of the licensee's license™ under is rule.

In summary, the Board concludes that to qualify as “incidental and supplemental” waork,
that work must represent less than S0% of the project (as measured in relation to the project's
total cost or extent). and the work must be subordinate to. directly related to. and necessary for
the completion of the work of greater importance that is within the scope of the licensee's license
(i.e., the primary work the specialty contracior is licensed to perform).

the New “Incidenta lemental” Test to Lanakila

Elementary School Project

According to the record in this proceeding, the overall scope of the Project is only

contained in the “Notice to Bidders™ (“IFB™) that DC 50 autached as Exhibit “2" 10 its Petition
(which is attached to this “Board's Final Order Upon Remand™ as Exhibit “A”), which provides

in relevant part as follows:



“LANAKILA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RENOVATE AND PAINT VARIOUS RUILDINGS

D.AGS. JOB NGO §2-16-5581

*® " &

The work generally consists of replacement of windows, floor covering, tack
boards. whiteboards, electrical light fixtures. switches, rcceptacles and cover
plates, doors and door frames, finish hardware, temuite damaged wood, gypsum
wailboard partition, sinks and cabinets, re-keving of locks, intedor and exterior
painling, cast-in-place concrete repairs, concrels masonry, and some minor repair
work.”

See. attached Exhibit “A” (emphaieé added).

Based on the evidence presented by DO 30°, the Board again concludes. as it did in its
arginal 2007 Board’s Final Order, that the overall Project falls within the scope of the C-5
lizense® because it involves remoxdeling and repair work to existing buildings or structures, and
appedrs to be non-structural.  Thus, & “B™ general building or a C-5 Cabipet, nullwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs specially comtractor s licensed to bid on and act as the primary
contractor on this renovation project.

The window work at issuc in this matier was described in Section 08327 of the IFB,
eatitled “Aluminum Jalousie Windows”™ in Exhibit “27 of DC 3(Fs Petition, which provides in
relevamt part as Follows:

A, Provide aleminum  jalousie windows as scheduled or required by

& 4* *
B. Fahrication and installation of jalousic windows shall be done by skilled

and expertenced mechanics 1o the best standard of the trade and in
accordance with the appeoved shop drawings.”

! T Boand potes it DC 30 only paovided s excorpt on the overal] scope of e Proje and Sestion

18527 (the Aluaminum Jalotsic Window section delow. DO 50 falled o provide any vlher descriphons o £xcerpls
fusr sbwr wther ypes of comdgacting, work avedvel m 1he Priogect.
! See, Tosoote 1 above, Comtrary w0 BC S vartboas, a -3 lesndes s s speezalty contractas that bas
special skill in (among other things) mﬂmda.&mg and making repairs to exizing buildings or structyres. and this skl
CTompIEas moee than ong spociakiang building trade o1 crall,

10



See. attached Exhibit “A" (emphasis added). Thc [FB slso specified: (1) that the jalousie
widows had to be aluminum “full surround” 1ype only, (2) that the jalousie window slats had to
be white vinyl, {3) the other types of materials to be used on the jalousies and frames (none of
which involved glass), and (4) the method 1o install the jalousic windows. As deseribed in the
Court's decision. the Project invelved the installation of 476 aluminum jalousie windows,
containing approximately 10,390 vinyl slats™, and the estimated cost of the window work was
$372.875.00, which represented approximately 20% to 23% of the wtal Project cost.  Sce.

Dastrict Council 50, 129 Haw, at 283, 298 P.Ad at 1047, amd sce also, the Supplemental

Deelaration of Edward Kunishi'! in Exhibit *2" of DC 50°s Petition (which is attached to this
~Board's Final Order Upon Remand” as Exhibit “B"). |
At the outset, the Boad questions the reliability of the $372.875.00 and 20% 10 25%
figures as they were provided by DC 50 and represent the cost that DC 50 allegedly would have
charged for the window work had it actually been selected as a subcontracior on the Project. Jd.
at 283, 298 P.3d at 1047; and mg - also, page 4 of the HORO, and attached Exhibit “B”. The
Board believes that the more reliable figures are the cost llﬁlt the Project’s low bidder, Allied
Pacific, actually charged for the window work and the percentage of that cost in relation to
Allied Pacific's overall bid". Unformunately, these figures are not containcd in the record.
Nevertheless. in accordance with the Court’s decision. the Bowrd applied the Coun’s new

“incidental and supplemental” test to the cost and extent of work figures provided by DC 50.

K The Board notes that these figures were provided by DO SO, and are gt contained in any of the excerpis of

the TFB that were subrired to the Board . Se. page 4 of the HORO.

i Edward Kuwishi is the President of Petitioner Aloha Glass Sales & Service, Inc,

i These figures would represent the true cusl and percomage of the winduw wiwk i relasion 12 Adhed

Pacific™s hid,

11



First, 2 doterrmnation of whether the jalousie window work constitutes less than a
“gority” of the Project must be made.  According o Exhibit 37 of the Petit: L Allied
Pacific’s overall bid to renovate the Project was $1,258,000.00. Fifty percent of $1,258,000.00
i1 $629.000.00. DC 50's cost and extent of work estimate ol §372.875.00 is clearly less than
$629,000.00. In addition, DC 50°s percentages of 20K to 23% arc also clearly bess than 50% of
the overall Project cost.  Conscquently. the Board finds that DC 50's cost estjmam and
]xrcmtageé of the ja!ousic window work are less than a "majority” of the total Project cost.

Next. the Board determines that the Project's overall remodeling and repair work to the
school's existing buildings or structures was the work of greater importance {i.e.. the primary
work or the primary component} of 1be Project and thus, could be undenaken by a C-5 specialty
contractor. The Board also concludes that the jalousie wiﬁb@w work was subordinate 1o, and is
directly related and necessary for, the completion ol the work of greater imponanue that is within
the scope of the C-3 license.

Furthermore, and as an cﬁlimly‘ independent justification for the jalousie window work
teing performed by a C-5 licensee, the Board determines that although the Project required the
fabrication and installation of the #indnw frames ‘:ms;E vinyl slats, this work could be undertaken

by & C-5 licensee because of the method of window installution and the materials used, and tha

i2



this work is not within the exclusive jurisdiction of the C-22 license. Thus. the Board believes
that either a C-5 or C-22 licensee could perform the jalousie window work on the Progect.

Based on the foregoing, the Board concludes that in light of the cost and extent of work
involved, the jalousic window work af issue is “incidental and supplemental” to the remindeling

aad repatr work an the Project’™ and thus. could be performed by a C-5 licensee.
pa ! p ¥

DATED: Honobulu. Hawaii. October 18 2013,

Ly Loss .

GUY M. ;\KAS:AKG

ANACLETS “Jocy™ ALCANTRA. IR, LESLIE A. BO'
Board member Board member

4 KAG {u WILLIAM A. KAMALIL

Bmud el Roard muember .
a \A ot 3L

T*E._@R LEE NATHAN T. KONISHI
Board member Rpard member
KENT MATSUZAK] ALDON K MU(,H[DA
Board member Board member

/}/,Z_-“

DARYL SUEHIRO
Board member

GERALD
Board member

” The Board aotes il this deleriignalion is consistent with its prior deerminations sl 5 (5 leomee can

perform window work, incladreg falousies. on a remedeling oF Tepair project. 3. Wik Adivares of the Board’s
haerch 18, 2005: lanuary 21, 2005: February 2t, 2003, Ocober 18, 2002, and May 19, 2000 meetings s e
attached as Exhibats to the May 19, 2006 ° 'Rm‘s{mmhm s Memorandum in Oppasition to the Petition for Declaratory
Redel™,

13



EXHIBIT “A”



| NOTICE YO 8iDDERS
SEALED BIDS (Chapter 103D, HRS) For:

LANAKILA ELEMENTARY 8CHOOL
RENGVATE AND PAINT VARIOUS BUILDINGS
D.A.G.5. JOB NO, 62-16.5501

WH be recaivad at the Depmomor»\mouﬂmgmdamrﬂswm,mww
Oivision Office, fourth floor of the Kalanimeky Buliding, Room 426, 1151 Punchbowt
Strest, Honchdu, Hawsk smmqu.Mwl.mmmmwbn :
mmm«mmanmpwmmp.pnmmmmmm-
Division offica, Knlmlmku&ldm.ﬂmm. The sollaitstion documants may elag
. be avalisbie in slectronic formet from tha Depariment's weballe at:

hm-JMw.thWWmtrmn_ﬂdl

aunmuuucanpmunsmuammmwm:owu. 3. 2008, At thet
ﬂnn.h!dtwﬂhpuuhwopemd. Bldtmeﬂwdlhwhdmtﬁmmddmmnmbn

The estimated construction coet s batwean $1 mifion and $5 million.

MMMpMmWﬂﬂhMavﬁmdemmmmm
canducted aite visit, '

The pre-bid mealing and the acoar State conducted site viskt wil bo heid g1 the
LANAKILA ELEMENTARY 8CHC Office, 717 N. ¥ Street, Honoluu, HY,
Februsry 15 2008 at 900 4 . The eite visit will inrnedhh!yfolowm. maeting.

maprojoubmwioﬂnwﬂ?mmmm 124 Subchapter 1), The
Hawal Products List 1 yhmhdmh&ﬂeﬁme??ﬂbﬁuwunmg
M.MW«QUWIN’SPCVM.

To be eligible to submit a Btd,ﬂ\eﬂlddarmmﬁunﬁu a valid State of Hawail
Contracior's Boenas clasalfication B. For bids of $25,000 or more, Bidders shall submi
an “Intention to Bid".

Gl

o110 vod0r Notice lo Biddws
DAGS Job No. 82-16-5861 00110-1



P e
SIVICEE, Mk Bion A } 04 r
ld:ﬁlionaf information, refeets : i

(Jan. 31, 200%)

G.I

0110 v04.07 Nofics 1o Biddars
DAGS Job No. 52-18-5581 00110-2



SECTION 08527 - ALUMINUM JALOUSIE WINDOWS

PART 1 - GENERAL

101  SUMMARY

A, Provide aluminum Jalousie windows as scheduled or required by renovation
work,,

102 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. The Coniractor shall visi the job site to verify the site conditions and dimensions
prior to fabrication, :

B. Fabrication and installation of lalousie windows shal be done by skilled and
experienced mechanics to the best standard of the trade and i accordance with
the approvad shop drawings.

103 SUBMITTALE ‘
A Subeit in accordance with SECTION 01330 - SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES.

8. Shop Drawings: Shop drawings showing each window condition, instaflation
detadls and location of operators shall be submitted.

C. Sample Mack-up;
1. A complete sampis mack-up of the jalousie window, minimum size of
approximately 18-Inches wide x 18-nchas high, together with manufacturer's
technical specifications to the Contracting Officer for approval before

2. Refsrence 1 a current sample in he Contracting Officer's office may ba
made in Reu of submitial of the samphe mock-up provided such sample is
exactly in accordence with the product to be fumnishad,

D. Guaranty. Subemit written guaranty as specified in paragraph entitied
‘GUARANTY" hereinbalow.

104  PRODUCT HANDLING '
A. Provide adequate protection during fabrication, shipment, storage, assembly and
erection to prevent damage to the jalousie window assoembly and adjacent
surfaces.

108 DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS :
A. Should the products of the manufacturer require different drawinga, details or
other requirements, the Contractor shall provide shop dravings and fleld
adjustments at no cost (o the Stats,

RAVBOBE2T v04.07 Aluminum Jadousis Windows
DAGSB Job No. 52-18-8881 088271



1.08

GUARANTY

A. The Contractor shal execite to the State of Hawall a 2.yaar wiitten guar

wamranting matertals and workmanahip againet mechanical defects not mo
impropar use, withl demaga or neglect end guarantying the fres operation of the
Jalousies under normal Hawallan weather conditions. Repairs or replacamant of
defective squipment or pants as may ocour within a period of 2 years from the
date of Anal acceptance of the project shall be made at no cost o the State.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

201

A,

.02

MANUFACTURERS
The indicated products of the following manufecturars are atcaplable provided
they meel the materials and construstion specified herelrnafter:

Aloha Visubte, Ltd. "Visualite” 505 with
matal lever anm housing.

Hawall Metal Forming Serles 801 with Visualite
Corp. type laver oparator.

International Window Serles 750 with 2002 baver
Cerporation operalor,

MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION™ /¢
Jalousie windows shall be stuminum *full surround” type anty.

Jolousie Window Frames: Extruded aluminum sections of 8083-TS aloy, Frame
mambers shall ba not less than 2-1/2 inches deep and stiall be 0.075-inch thick
with an exdrusion tolerance sccepiable to the trede of plug or minus 0.008-inch,
Minimum Jamb thickness al the clip attachment shall be D.10-inch, and jamd ghad
ba one confirous vartical pece.

Pivot Clips: One-piece 5052-H32 aluminum alloy, minimum 0.050-Inch thick,
canter balanced type. Clips for vinyl stats shall be sized to parmit the inseriion of
@ J4-inch thick slal without rabbeting. Clips sholl be spaced so that slats wi
avertap 1/2-inch,

- Push Bar: 6063-T5 aluminum altoy, 578-inch wide x 3/32-Inch thick or 1/2-inch

wide X 1/8-inch thick,

Operalor Lever Asm and Connecling Bar: Heavy duty typa, 6061-T6 aluminum
alloy other hard tempared alurminum alloy with minimum thickneas of 1/8-inch or
having latersl bending resistonce aqual or greater than that for specified units.

Festeners Connecting the Operator Laver Arm lo the Openator Housing/Brackst:

1. Where the fastener is supportad on both sides of the taver arm by the
operator housing/bracket, the fastaner shell be 8 minimum 318-inch diameter
rival or bell (with nut).

RPYBOAR2? v0d.07 Abrminum Jalousie Windows
0AGS Job No. 52-18-5581 QBE27-2



2. Whenﬂnfaslnnam Mmdoﬁdhowﬂwhwﬁww
{supported on only one sida}, the fastenar shall bs a minknum 1/4inch
dlameter rivet or bok (with nut).

3. Boled fastaners shall be mechanically secured such that opavation of the
lever arm will net loosen tham. The use of fastening compounds such as
“lock-tite” is not acceptable.

4. Either the operator lever arm or the oparator lever arm housing/tracket shatl

ba detachabls to aliow repair or replacament.

G. Fasteners Connecting the Lever Arm to the Connecting Bar and the Connecting
.Bar to the Push Bar; Minimum 3/18-inch diameter rivels or boitg (with nuts).

H. Fastenars Connecting the Oparator Lever Arm Housing/Brackat to the
JambMuilion Frame: The cperator iover arm housingfbracket, if not Integral with
mghma\a!beucmmimboﬁsammmw“nbmwbc&
nuts. Sheet matal screw shall not be usad,

I Operator: Laver type. No more than 10 siata shail bs operated by one laver.
Operators located more than B-4eat above the firished floor shall have arms
mnﬁnahdwﬂﬂameworknobfampemﬁmbyapom. Locate at top of window
whan parmanent cbstruction is located below window.

J. Rlivets shall be of anodized gluminum and bolts ghall be of 300 sarias staintess
stoal,

K. Poles: Hardenad aluminum, having suitable length and stiffnasa to eastly operate
the Isfver,aﬂdmmnaﬂngheuhsrahookoreye as required W operate the lever,
Minimum sizes of poles shall ba @8 follows:

~ Pola Pole Wall
Up to 10-feet d-inch ¢.114-inch
- Ower 10-fest One-inch 0.1134nch
Pales with ayes shall be equal to Universal Molding Co. Part No, 697-6 and 697-
8 or approved equal,

Poles with hook shall be equal to Universa Molding Co. Part N, 667-8 Hook and
6887-8 Hook as modifled by Nobw/'s Glass Ssles and Servioa or approved equal,
Fole operatore shall be provided one per classroom. A wall hanger shall be
provided and inetalied for sach pole.

L. Waather Stripping: Extruded plastic vinyl or maximum 7/18-inch wide strips of
sheet steinless stes! designed so that a weatherproof cioaure is attained on the
sides of the window opening when stats sre closed,

RAVBOSS2T vO4,07 Aduminum Jaiousls Windows
DAGS Job No. §2-16-5661 o873



M. Vinyl Stats: 4-inches wids x Hdinch thick, eruded PYC, with intarlocking
9rooves and Internal stiffaning ribs. "B° bads design 83 furnished by RMA Sales
Ce., Inc., International, Coaslal Windows or approved aqual.

1. Minimum slat wall thicknegs: 0.045-Inch,

2. Minimum stiffening rib thickness: 0.020-inch.

3. Approximate walght per foot: 5.5 cunces per linesl foot (without internal stea|
réirdorcament).

4. PVC matarial shall be provided with an ultraviclst inhibitor and be fire
retardant, self-extinguishing.

5. Siats shall have an integraf flexible viny! weatherstrip at each inleriocking
groove.

6. Injection moﬂsdwcondmmllbamwdedhmmpﬂatﬁly chose each
enduﬂf‘nsla!.m::apsahnlhmtlbswﬁmmnﬁ‘mﬂwmm&endaf
the sl&wﬂmmhamlmnfallhgummmguedhmmasatandam

7. Color of the biades shall be white, extending throughout the PVC material.

8. Inteal steel rainforcament:
. Slats bonger than 38-inches bul less than 48-inches in length shall be
pravided with a minimum of one intesnal stool reinforcing member ftted
between the stifening ribs nearest the milddle of the siat.

b. Stesl reinforcing members shal be alactro-galvanizad.

8. Each end of the siat ghall besamdtomapémaipwﬂhz elumidnum or
stalnless steel sheet matal screws which are sell-drilling and lapping screws.

N. Finish: Al alumioum PaME, including frame, clips, rivets, lever, operator, push
bar, screen frames, etc., shall bs “clear” anadized to g minimum thickness of
0.0004-inoh,

0. Dinsimilar Metals: Absolutely no dissimitar metals ghall be used excapt as
- Specifically permitted and epsiled out in thesa plans and specifications.

RPVBOBE27 v04.67 Aluminum Jalousie Windows
DAGS Job No. 62-18-5591 085274



- Screen Fabrc: 14x 18 mash, libargiass or aluminum alioy with an anodizea

finish. Tha mesh shall be held in pizce with rollad aluminum or vinyl splines as
per the manufactiver's recommandation.

Screen Frame Comner Reinforcament: Aluminum, of the typs recommended by
the manufacturer.

T. Angles, Bars, Etc.: Anodized aluminum, 6063-T§ alloy.

Anchors: As required to suit Project conditions and as recommended by the
window manufacturer. Sigintess steel screws spaced at 18-inches on center
shal be used to secure frames to concrete or masonry.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

=¥y

Frames shall be aut to dimenslon, smooth, square, aven and naat,

Window framies shall bs shimmed aboyt 1/8-inch away from concrate or masonry
walls. Coat aluminum sufaces in contact with concrete. masoncy or dissimilar
metals with bituminous paint or a factory recommended ssparator to prevant
galvanic action. Care shafi be taken In the appilcation of bituminous paint or
separators s0 that coating is not visible when instaliation ls complute.

Siats shall ba cut to exact lengths (not short) to fit shugly Info pivot clips. Clips
shall not be bant out of slignment to acoommodate shod slats. Spaces

- excaading 1/168-ingh batween the end of siat and tha cp will be cause for

rejsction of the siat,

RPVBOBE2Y v04.07 Alyminum Jalousie Windows
DAGS Job No, 52-180-55861 08627-5



EXHIBIT “B”



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST CIRCUIT

STATE OF HAWALI

DISTRICT COUNCIL 30, OF THE
INTERNATIONAL UNION OF PAINTERS
AND ALLIED TRADES and ALOHA GLASS
SALES & SERVICE, INC.

CIVIL NO. 06-1-0113-01 BjA

SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF
EDWARD KUNISHI

Plaintiffs,
vy,

)

)

}

)

)

)

)

}

)
RUSS K. SAITO, in his capacity as Director, }
Department of Accounting and Genera] )
Services, PATRICIA HAMAMOTO, in her )
capacity as Superintendent, Department of }
BEducation; STATE OF HAWAIIL; JOHN )
DOES 1-10; JANE DOES 1-10; DOE }
CORPORATIONS 1-10; DOE )
PARTNERSHIPS [-10; DOE }
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES 1-10, DOE }
TRUSTS 1-10, )
)

}

)

Defondants,

LEEDWARD KUNISHI, deciare ag ‘fo-llﬂws:
1. I am the President of Plaintiff ALOHA GLASS SALES & SERVICE, INC.
2. Defendants solicited bids for a pﬁb[ic works contract - Lanakifa Elemcatary
School Renovate and Paint Varioug Buildings D.A.G.S. Job No. 52-16.558] ("the Project™).
3. Attached as Exhibit “J™ are true and corredt relevant excerpts of the Requirements
and Specifications for the Project. The portions of the Preoject under Exhibit «J* requiring a C-22
glazing and tinting subspecialty license are those pertaining to Division 8 - Doors and Windows,

Section 08527, Alumninum Jalousie Windows (the “C-22 License Work").



4 The C-22 License Work is directly related to angd ticcegsary for the completion of
the Project becauce epproximately 33 school ciassrooms and 4 bathraoms require complete
fabrication and installation of aluminum frames and vinyl slats. This includes the complete
fabrication and installation of approximately 476 windows and 10,390 pisces of slats. If [ were
to do that C-22 License Work, | would estimate its value to be approximately $372 875 of the
entire approximata §1.2 million awarded for the Froject.

5 Hence, 1 estimate that the C-22 License Work represents between 20.25% of the
wtal Project,

6. Attachied to Plaintiffs' Motion for Preliminary Injunction Eiled January 31, 2008,
as Exhibit “A™ are true and correct copies of the Tabulation of Bids and the “Listing Joint
Contractors or Subcontractors” (the “Listing") for the Project prepared by the successful bidder
of the Project. The Lisy ng, however, fails to dentify a C-22 subcontractor to perform the C-22
License Work,

7. I have read the State’s Memorandum in Opposition ("Opposition™) to our mation
for preliminary injunction and have the following responses:

a, Opposition, Page 5: 1 did not file a protest of the awand 10 Allied becausge,
under Chapter 103D-709, only bidders, offerors, contractors and govemmental bodies aggrieved
may file a protest. As a subcontractor who could not and did not actually bid on the Project itself
ather than as a :iuhmn&acmr, I have no standing w file 4 protest, But [ have a i ght to ask this
Court to correct a violation of faw,

b. Opposition, Page 5: 1 have not vet filed 2 protest with the Contractors
License Board because I have a right 1o bring a civil action before this Court o prevent the $tate
from awanding and petforming a public works contract in violation of law. Alse, there is po

2



certainty that if I did file such a protest that the Contractors License Board would izsus a
decigion in timre to prevent this illegal contract. | know of nothing in the law which restricts my
remedy to the administrative action of the Contractors License Board. Based on the “informal™
non-binding letter attached to the State’s Oppasition, | have no confidence that the Contractors
License Board would rule correct] y under the law.

c. Qpposition, Page 5. i is absolutely untrue that the C-22 License Work
can be performed by a “B" Gemﬁal building contractor using a C-§ specially license, My
(-22 license specifically authonizes me 1o “Wwiudow wall ..., metal
¥indows and screens, ... metal jalonsfes. . .- including items such as frames and hardware and
any allied products not stated above but affiliated with (he glass and glazing industry...."
Exhibit A to HAR Title 16, Chapter 77 { Exhibit “T"} This project specifically calls for the
assembly and installation of metal windows and jalousies. Section 08527 of the *Requirements

and Specifications™ for the Project describes the “Aluminum Jalousie Windows™ (Exhibit “F7

includes the “{z afion ar dtapation of lajousie windows" and describes the myctal
jalousie windows to be “gluminum®”, etc. This work is hardly incidental since it involves major
installation of such windows throughout the project.

d. Opposition, Page 5: It is incorrect for the State (o claim that the
C-22 License Work called for in this Project can be performed under a C-5 specialty license. As
stated above, my C-22 license is specific as to the assembly and installation of “metsl jalousies”
and “mefal windows". Nothing in C-5 includes such work. To allow a B contractor to do my
C-22 work under a C-5 interpretation would emasculate C-22, would require the peneral
description of C-5 woik to illogically supercede the specific language of 8 C-22 license, and
would be contrary to the spirit and intent of the law and Okade Trucking.

3



C-22 work under a C-5 inierpretation would emasculate C-22, would require the geneeal
description of C-5 work to illogically supsrcede the specific language of a G272 Heense, and
would be contrary to the spirit and Intent of the law and Okads Trucking.
e. Opposition, Pege 6: 1 have read the DOE letter of Januaey 10, 2006. To

Claim that the Project’s metal window jalousies comprise less than 1% of the total Project is
factually incorrect. As stated above, it represents 20-25% of the Projecr,

I declare under penalty n!’pe;jm-y that the foregoing fs true and comece,

Executed this day of 16 Febmary 2006, Kabului, Hawal'i




CONTRACTOR SUMMARY OF EXAMS ADMINISTERED

February-25
‘ 1st Time Ist Time TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL  TOTAL
EXAM # ADMIN PASS PASS % = FAIL . PASS FAIL % PASS %
_Contractor Business And Law 34 5 14.71% 20 14 58.82% 41.18%
A General Engineering 3 0 0.00% 2 I 66.67% 33.33%
B General Building Contractor 6 0 0.00% 4 2 66.67% 33.33%
g;gir/;‘:t%':a" Paving and Surfacing 2 0 0.00% 1 1 50.00% | 50.00%
C-05 Cabinet, Millwork, And Carpentry o
. o . .00% 25.00%
Remodeling And Repairs Contractor 8 0 0.00% 6 2 75.00% °
C-06 Carpentry Framing Contractor 1 0 0.00% I 0 100.00% 0.00%
C-13 Electrical Contractor 12 0 0.00% 8 4 66.67% 33.33%
g:n?tr:():(tc;vatlng, Grading And Trenching 0 0.00% 1 1 50.00% 50.00%
Cc-27 Landscapihg Contractor 8 0 0.00% 6 2 75.00% 25.00%
C-33 .Pamtlng And Decorating Contractor 5 0 0.00% 1 ) 50.00% 50.00%
C-36 Plastering Contractor 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%
C-37 Plumbing Contractor 3 0 0.00% 2 1 66.67% 33.33%
C-56 Welding Contractor 1 1 100.00% 0 1 0.00% 100.00%
TOTAL EXAMS ADMINISTERED 83
EXAM PASSED 1st TIME 6
EXAM PASSED Ist TIME PERCENTAGE 7.23%
TOTAL EXAMS FAILED 53
TOTAL EXAMS PASSED 30
TOTAL PERCENTAGE FAILED 63.86%

TOTAL PERCENTAGE PASSED

36.14%




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

'HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 367
THIRTY-THIRD LEGISLATURE, 2025 H . B ] N O _ HD.2
STATE OF HAWAII

A BILL FOR AN ACT

RELATING TO BUILDING PERMITS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF HAWAIL:

SECTION 1. Chapter 46, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is amended
by adding a new section to be appropriately designated and to

read as follows:

"§46- Maintenance and repairs; group U structures;

remodeling; exemptions from building permit requirements. (a)

Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, the following shall be

exempt from the requirement to obtain any county permit when

located in areas outside of a special management area delineated

pursuant to chapter 205A:

(1) Repairs that involve the replacement of component

parts of existing work with like-for-like materials

for the purpose of maintenance, without regard to the

value of the materials or labor; provided that the

repairs do not involve any electrical, plumbing, or

mechanical installations;

(2) Group U occupancies that do not exceed one thousand

square feet; and

2025-2369 HB367 HD2 HMSO

R R AR RE LR EA D



10

11

12

13

14

13

16

17

18

19

20

21

Page 2

T

H.B. NO. i3

Interior remodeling that does not affect building

(b)

square footage or the number of rooms or bathrooms and

does not modify the location of rooms, walls, or

windows.

Notwithstanding subsection (a), an owner or occupier

who intends to:

(1)

Perform exempt repairs and maintenance on any dwelling

(2)

larger than three thousand square feet or structure

larger than five thousand square feet that has group

A, B, E, F, H, I, or M occupancy under the

International Building Code;

Install a structure larger than one thousand sqguare

feet with group U occupancy; or

Perform any interior remodeling work on an existing

structure,

shall provide written notice to the appropriate county agency

about the type of proposed work.

{c)

No work shall commence until the appropriate county

agency has determined that a building permit for the proposed

work is not required to comply with federal, state, or county

floodplain management development standards, statutes, rules,

2025-2369 HB367 HD2 HMSO

R e

e



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

- H.B. NO. %

ordinances, codes, or regulations pursuant to National Flood

Insurance Program requirements.

(d) The appropriate county agency shall certify the work

within thirty calendar days upon the receipt of the written

notice from the owner or occupier, pursuant to subsection (b).

(e) The applicable county fire department and county

building permitting agency may enter the property, upon

reasonable notice to the owner or occupier, to investigate

exempted work for compliance with the requirements of this

section.

If entry is refused after reasonable notice is given, the

applicable county fire department or county building permitting

agency may apply to the district court of the circuit in which

the property is located for a warrant, directed to any police

officer of the circuit, commanding the police officer to provide

sufficient aid and to assist the county fire department or

county building permitting agency in gaining entry onto the

property to investigate exempted work for compliance, pursuant

to the requirements of this section.

2025-2369 HB367 HD2 HMSO

T



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

H.B. NO. -

(f) This section shall not apply to buildings, work, or

structures otherwise exempted from building permitting or

building code requirements by applicable county ordinance.

(g) This section shall not be construed to supersede

public or private lease conditions.

(h) The State and counties shall not be liable for claims

arising from the performance of work described in this section,

unless the claim arises out of gross negligence or intentional

misconduct by the State or the applicable county.

(i) This section shall not be construed to exempt any new

or existing buildings, structures, related appurtenances, or

other work from building permit requirements, underlying zoning

requirements, and other requirements of federal, state, or

county flocdplain management development standards, statutes,

rules, ordinances, codes, or regulations, pursuant to National

Flood Insurance Program regquirements.

() Any failure to comply with this section shall result

in penalties that are consistent with those imposed by the

applicable county building permitting agency.

{k) As used in this section, "group U occupancy” includes

uninhabited structures, including but not limited to

2025-2369 HB367 HD2 HMSO

RGN AR RUTRER D



H.B. NO. -

agricultural buildings, aircraft hangars, an accessory to a one-

or two-family residence, barns, carports, communication

equipment structures, fences, grain silos, livestock shelters,

private garages, retaining walls, sheds, stables, tanks, and

towers."

SECTION 2. New statutory material is underscored.

SECTION 3. This Act shall take effect on January 1, 3000.

2025-2369%9 HB367 HD2 HMSO

U RNt



H.B. NO. ro:

Report Title:
County Permits; Maintenance; Group U Structures; Remodeling;
Special Management Areas; Exemptiocns

Description:

Allows for county permit exemptions for certain kinds of
activities, including maintenance activities, installing group U
structures, and interior remodeling work, when located outside a
special management area. Effective 1/1/3000. (HD2)

The summary description of legislation appearing on this page is for informational purposes only and is
not legisiation or evidence of legislative intent.

2025-2369 HB367 HD2 HMSO

B A e



10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 420
THIRTY-THIRD LEGISLATURE, 2025 H B . N O . HD.3
STATE OF HAWAII )

A BILL FOR AN ACT

RELATING TO REMEDIES.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF HAWAII:

SECTION 1. Section 657-8, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
amended to read as follows:

"§657-8 Limitation of action for damages based on
construction to improve real property. (a) ©No action, whether

in contract, tort, statute, or otherwise, to recover damages for

any injury to property, real or personal; or for bodily injury
or wrongful death, arising out of any deficiency or neglect in
the planning, design, construction, supervision and
administering of construction, and observation of construction
relating to an improvement to real property shall be commenced
[mefe—%héﬁ—%we—y&%H}ﬁH%%&;%he—eaﬂse—eé—ae%éeﬁ—has—aeefﬁeéT—bﬁ%

A—anRy—evert—saot] no more than ten years after the date of

’
2
=

completion of the improvement[+], subject to the statute of

repose provisions under this chapter.

(b) This section shall not apply to actions for damages
against owners or other persons having an interest in the real

property or improvement based on their negligent conduct in the

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

R AR RO




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

H.B. NO.

repalr or maintenance of the improvement or to actions for

damages against surveyors for their own errors in boundary

surveys. [

120£) shall . fo ey g E ihe d c letion]

An improvement shall be deemed substantially complete upon the

earliest of the following:

(1) The issuance of a certificate of occupancy; or

{2) The filing of an affidavit of publication and notice

of completion within the circuit court of the judicial

circuit where the property is situated in compliance

with section 507-43(f).

If the improvement consists of multiple buildings or

improvements, each building or improvement shall be considered

as a separate improvement for purposes of determining the

limitations period set forth in this section.

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

ARt



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

- | H.B. NO. #s:

(c) This section shall not be construed to prevent, limit,
or extend any shorter period of limitation applicable to
sureties provided for in any contract or bond or any other
statute, nor to extend or add to the liability of any surety
beyond that for which the surety agreed to be liable by contract
or bond.

[+e¥] (d) Nothing in this section shall excludé or limit
the liability provisions as set forth in the producté liability

laws.

(e) No action, whether in contract, tort, statute, or

otherwise, based on a violation of the applicable building code

shall be commenced unless the violation is a material violation

of the applicable building code.

{(f) For purposes of this section:

"Date of completion” means the time when there has been

substantial completion of the improvement or the improvement has

been abandoned.

"Improvement" has the same meaning as in section 507-41.

"Material violation" means a building code violation that

exists within a completed building, structure, or facility that

may reasonably result or has resulted in physical harm to a

2025~2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

T



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

H.B. NO. :

person or significaht damage to the performance of a building or

its systems."

SECTION 2. Section 672E-3, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
amended to read as follows:

"[-£]1§672E~3[}] Notice of claim of construction defect.
(a) A claimant, no later than ninety days before filing an

action against a contractor, shall serve the contractor with a

written notice of claim. The notice of claim shall [desexibe]:

(1) State that the claimant asserts a claim against the

contractor for a construction defect in the design,

construction, or remodeling, or any combination

thereof, of a dwelling or premises; and

(2) Describe the claim [ip—deteil-—and—include—the—results

of any—testing—dene~] with particularity and

specificity sufficient to determine the circumstances

constituting the alleged construction defect. A

general statement that a construction defect may exist

shall be insufficient.

The notice of claim shall not constitute a claim under any
applicable insurance policy and shall not give rise to a duty of

any insurer to provide a defense under any applicable insurance

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

ARG



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

H.B. NO. -

policy unless and until the process set forth in section 672E-5
is completed. Nothing in this chapter shall in.any way
interfere with or alter the rights and obligations of the
parties under any liability policy.

(b) If available to the claimant, the claimant shall

provide to the contractor, with the notice of claim, evidence

that depicts the nature and cause of the construction defect and

the nature and extent of the repairs necessary to repair the

.defect, including the following information if obtained by the

claimant: photographs, videotapes, and any testing performed.

(c) Each individual claimant or putative class member

shall comply with this chapter, which includes permitting

inspection under section 672E-4 of each dwelling or premises

that is the subject of the claim. No person shall be permitted

to join a class action under this chapter unless the person has

first complied with this chapter.

(4+] (d) A contractor served with a written notice of
claim shall serve any other appropriate subcontractor with

notice of the claim. The contractor's notice shall include the

claimant's written notice of claim.

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

B



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

- H.B. NO. o

[4e}+] (e) After serving the notice of claim, a claimant
shall give to the contractor reasonable prior notice and an
opportunity to observe if any testing is done."

SECTION 3. Section 672E-4, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
amended to read as follows:

"§672E-4 Rejection of claim; opportunity to repair
construction defect. (a) The contractor rejects a claimant's
claim of construction defects by:

(1) Serving the claimant with a written rejection of the

claim; or

(2) TFailing to respond pursuant to subsection (b) (1) or

[t+2+] (2) to the notice of claim within thirty
days after service.

(b) The contractor, within thirty days after service of
the notice of claim, shall serve the claimant and any other
contractor that has received the notice of claim with a written
response to the alleged construction defect that:

{1) Offers to settle without inspecting the construction

defect by:
(A) Monetary payment;

(B) Making repairs; or

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

L



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

Page 7

(2)

(c)

H.B. NO.

(C) Both subparagraphs (A) and (B); or
Proposes to inspect the premises cf the alleged
construction defect that is the subject of the claim.

Within thirty days following any proposal for

inspection under subsection (b) (2), the claimant shall provide

access to[+] inspect the premises. The claimant and contractor

shall agree on a time and date for the inspection, which shall

occur within thirty days of the claimant's acceptance of the

contractor's proposal for inspection, unless the claimant and

contractor agree to a later date. The claimant shall provide

reasonable access to the dwelling or premises during normal

working hours to:

(1)
(2)

(3)

Inspectlthe premises;

Document any alleged constructicn defects; and
Perform any testing required to evaluate the nature,
extent, and cause of the asserted construction defect,

and the nature and extent of any repair or replacement

‘that may be necessary to remedy the asserted

construction defect;

provided that if the claimant is an association under chapter

514B, the claimant shall have forty-five days to provide [sueh]

025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

EB R R



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

H.B. NO. .

access. If access to an individual condominium unit is
necessary, and the association is unable to obtain [sueh]
access, then the association shall have a reasonable time to

provide access. If destructive testing is required, the

contractor shall give advance notice of tests and return the

premises to its pre-testing condition. If inspection or testing
reveals a condition that requires additional testing to fully
and completely evaluate the nature, cause, and extent of the
construction defect, the contractor shall provide notice to the
claimant of the need for additional testing. The claimant shall

provide additional access to the dwelling or premises. If a

claim is asserted on behalf of owners of multiple dwellings, or
multiple owners of units within a multi-family complex, the
contractor shall be entitled to inspect each of the dwellings or
units.
(d) Within fourteen days following the inspecfion and
testing, the contractor shall serve on the claimant a written:
(1) Offer to fully or partially remedy the construction
defect at no cost to the claimant. [Sweh] The offer

shall include a description of construction necessary

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

T T



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

H.B. NO.

to remedy the construction defect and a timetable for
the completion of the additional construction;

(2) Offer to settle the claim by monetary payment;

(3) Offer for a combination of repairs and monetary

payment; or

(4) Statement that the contractor will not proceed further

to remedy the construction defect.

(e) Any offer of settlement under this section shall
reference this section, and shall state that a claimant's
failure to respond with a written notice of acceptance or
rejection within thirty or forty-five days, whichever applies
pursuant to section 672E-5(a), shall mean that the offer is
rejected.. Failure to serve a written offer or statement under
this section shall be deemed a statement that the contractor
will not proceed further."”

SECTION 4. Section 672E-6, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
amended to read as follows:

"[1]§672E-6[}] Offer of settlement. (a) Any time after

the service of the notice of claim, any party may serve an offer

of settlement.

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

AR AR AR



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

H.B. NO. .

{(b) If the offer is accepted, the parties shall be deemed
to have resolved the claim in whole or in part pursuant to the
offer.

¢) An offer not accepted within the time period required

under section 672E-5, or ten days after service for any

subsequent offers, shall be deemed withdréwn and evidence

thereof [4s] shall not be admissible except to determine

entitlement to recovery of attorneys' fees and costs[—Ffthe

subsegquent—offer+] and reasonableness of the contractor's offer

of settlement in subsection (d).

(d) If a claimant rejects a contractor's reasonable offer

of settlement, the claimant's cost of repair recovery shall be

limited to the reascnable value of the repair determined as of

the date of the offer and the amount of the offered monetary

payment. Any additional damages caused by the alleged

construction defect shall not be limited by this section."”

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

A G R



1

2

3

Page 11 ' 420
H.B. NO. +os

SECTION 5. Statutory material to be repealed is bracketed
and stricken. New statutory material is underscored.

SECTION 6. This Act shall take effect on July 1, 3000.

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

R DA ROEAGEN

11



H.B. NO.

Report Title:
Statute of Repose; Contractor Repair Act; Notice of Claim;
Inspection; Repair; Rejection of Claims; Limitations on Recovery

Description:

Clarifies the applicability of the statute of repose for actions
arising from construction defects. Repeals the two-year
limitation for actions arising from construction defects.
Clarifies the required contents of a notice of claim of
construction defect served on a contracteor. Specifies that
claimants must comply with the Contractor Repair Act and bars
persons from joining a class for failure to comply with the
Contractor Repair Act. Amends the process and time frame for a
claimant to accept a contractor's offer to settle or inspect.
Limits the amount a claimant can recover if the claimant rejects
a contractor's reasonable proposal for inspection or a
reasonable offer to remedy. Clarifies the consequences of
rejecting an offer of settlement. Effective 7/1/3000. (HD3)

The summary description of legisiation appearing on this page is for informational purposes only and is
not legislation or evidence of legislative intent.

2025-2374 HB420 HD3 HMSO

0 G S ARG





